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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Ladies and'. Gent/omen,

On behalf of Board of Directors of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited (BSUL), |
welcome you all to the 8" Annual General Meeting of your Company. | thank you for

your presence here today.

The Directors’ Report along-with Annual Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year 2022-23 has already been circulated and with your permission, |

take them as read.

Performance Highlights:-

(Kalpi Solar Power Project — 65 MW) The EPC contract of 65MW Kalpi Solar Power
Project was awarded to M/s Refex Energy Limited on 17.03.2021. Transmission line for
project has been constructed by UPPTCL on deposit basis and line was charged on 2nd
July 2022. The Project has been partially commissioned (26MW) on 9th July 2022 and
work for addition of balance capacity is in progress at Site. Supply of balance spv
modules of 56 MWp is pending due to imposition of BCD. BSUL requested MNRE for
exemption from BCD on project import to complete the project. Decision of exemption /
concession from BCD is awaited from Govt. of India. UPPCL granted SCOD extension
of PPA with LD upto 31 Mar 2024. BSUL requested MNRE to intervene in the matter
and issue direction to UPPCL for granting SCOD extension without LD. BSUL also
requested UPPCL for reviewing the decision of levy of LD and granting extension
without LD. Further, meetings held with EPC contractor and the Contractor provided
schedule for supply of modules and accordingly, full Commissioning of Kalpi Solar
Power Project is expected by Mar 2024.The project is approved under solar park
scheme Mode-5A and DPR approved by MNRE on 12.10.2022. CFA of Rs. 6.73 Crs
has been received from SECI/MNRE till date.




The highlights of Pre-Construction Projects are as:

(Jalaun Solar Park — 1200 MW) In-principal’ approval was conveyed by MNRE for
1200 MW solar park at Distt. Jalaun, U.P. under UMREPP (Mode 8) on 17.09.2020 and
Detailed Project Report (DPR) was approved by MNRE on 30.12.2022. Process for
obtaining consent and registration of Lease agreement from private land owners is in
progress at site. About 527 Acres pvt. land has been taken on lease out of consented
1800 Acres land. REMCL (JV of Ministry of Railways & RITES) agreed for procurement
of 1405 MU under Optimum Scheduling and for remaining power arrangement is being
explored. Terms of References (TOR) has been signed between BSUL & REMCL on
30.01.2023. BSUL requested UPNEDA and UPPCL for providing consent for
procurement of balance power from Jalaun Solar Park. Application for connectivity
under GNA regulations 2022 applied on 03.05.2023 under land route. CTUIL closed
application stating the non-possession of required 50% land. After transfer of Govt land,
fresh application will be submitted. Request for extension of solar park timeline after
16.09.2022 has been submitted to MNRE. PIB Note is under preparation and will be
submitted shortly to MoP. Recently, DM, Jalaun has resumed 1586 Acres Govt. land

which is shortly provided to BSUL on Right-to-Use basis. BSUL has also appointed

Project Management Consultant (PMC) through e-tendering for implementation of solar

park.

(Madhogarh Solar Project — 45 MW) UPNEDA has agreed to provide 91.456 Ha land
at Madhogarh Tehsil of Dist. Jalaun, UP for 45 MW Madhogarh Solar Power Project and
transfer of land through registry is in process. The land will form equity of UPNEDA.
Willingness received from NCRTC (National Capital Region Transport Corporation) for
procurement of power and BSUL also conveyed in-principle consent to NCRTC. BSUL
also requested UPPCL for procurement of power, consent from UPPCL is awaited.
Technical feasibility is available for power evacuation from 132 kV Migni Substation.
DIB Note is under preparation and will be submitted shortly to MoP. The tender for
project construction is proposed through package mode and will be invited shortly.
However, work will be awarded after ascertained power purchase arrangement and

investment approval.




(Mirzapur Solar Park — 100 MW) About 258 Ha land at Mirzapur, UP has been
identified. Transfer of right to use of Govt. land is awaited from UPNEDA as per UP
Solar Policy 2022. Willingness received from NCRTC (National Capital Region
Transport Corporation) for procurement of power and BSUL also conveyed in-principle
consent to NCRTC. BSUL also requested UPPCL for procurement of power, consent
from UPPCL is awaited. Technical feasibility is awaited from UPPTCL. DIB Note
submitted to MoP for investment approval. The tender for project construction is
proposed through package mode and will be invited shortly. However, work will be
awarded after ascertained land, connectivity, power purchase arrangement and
investment approval. The project is approved under solar park scheme Mode-5A and
DPR approved by MNRE on 02.12.2021. BSUL requested MNRE for granting extension
in timeline after 28.02.2023.

Financial Highlights: -

The Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31.03.2023, duly audited by the Statutory Auditor of the Company, approved in 43rd
BoD meeting. The loss booked during the year 2022-23 is Rs. 299.65 Lakhs compared
to Rs. 70.46 Lakhs in previous F.Y. 2021-22. The loss is due to capitalization of partial
commissioned Kalpi Solar Power Project 26 MW. The Statutory Auditor confirmed that
they have no major observations. The equity contribution of Rs. 2 Crs. received from
Promoters during F.Y. 2022-23. Further, your company has raised Rs.73 Crs. long term
loan from HDFC Bank during 2022-23 for Kalpi Project.

Corporate Governance:-

The Management of your Company is committed to act in the best interest of all its
stakeholders. As a Public Sector Enterprise, your Company has been broadly
complying with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by

Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India. The grading of the company

has been ‘Excellent’ in the 1%, 2" 3" and 4™ quarter as per Corporate Governance

Report. The management of your Company is taking all possible steps to ensure




compliance in totality. A Certificate from PCS on Corporate Governance is included as
part of Annual Report 2022-23.

Acknowledgement:-

As | conclude, | take this opportunity to express my gratidture to our shareholders,

Ministry of Power - Govt. of India, Government of Uttar Pradesh, NHPC Limited and
Uttar Pradesh New and Renewable Energy Development Agency (UPNEDA) , Auditors
and all other stakeholders of the Company for their support, enthusiasm and
cooperation which are the source of constant inspiration for us. | would also like to thank
my fellow Board members and team of dedicated and hardworking employees for the

commitment and tireless efforts.

Jain Hind.
Sd/-
(Biswaijit Basu)
Chairman
DIN: 09003080

Date: August 28, 2023
Place: Faridabad




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri Biswajit Basu (DIN 09003080), Chairman, BSUL
Director (Projects) & Director (Technical), NHPC Limited

Shri Biswajit Basu (59 years) joined the Board of NHPC Limited on January 1,
2021. He graduated from Tripura Engineering College (Now NIT, Agartala) in
Electrical Engineering in year 1986 and has diverse experience of more than 33
years in the field of Hydro Power. Shri Basu is also holding the additional
charge of Director (Technical), NHPC.

Shri Biswajit Basu is associated with NHPC Limited since October, 1987 and
steadily rose to current position with utmost sense of responsibility, ethics and dedication. In his present
assignment as Director (Projects), Shri Basu is in-charge of all under construction projects of NHPC,
which includes Hydro as well as Renewable Energy Projects. Major functions of various divisions in
Corporate Office i.e., Project Monitoring & Support Group (PMSG), IT&C, Construction Equipment
Planning & Monitoring (CEPM), Arbitration, Renewable Energy & Green Hydrogen and Corporate
Communication are also under his ambit.

Prior to joining NHPC Board, Shri Basu has served NHPC in various capacities and contributed to most
of the projects of NHPC during Construction and O&M Stages. During his stint, he worked as Head of
Project of various projects including Chutak Power Station, Loktak Power Station, Dibang Multipurpose
Project and Dhauliganga Power Station. During the commissioning of TLDP — Il Power Station he was
the In-charge of Commissioning Team. He has also worked as CEO of Loktak Downstream
Hydroelectric Corporation Limited (LDHCL). He has attended various international Training programs
across the countries like Sweden and France under Transfer of Technology Program.

Shri Basu is an avid sports person and had captained NHPC’s Football Team during his tenure at
Loktak Power Station (1988-1994) in All India Power Sector Football tournaments.

At present, Shri Basu is also serving as Nominee Director-Chairman on the Board of Lanco Teesta
Hydro Power Limited (LTHPL), Jalpower Corporation Limited (JPCL), NHPC Renewable Energy Limited
(NHPC REL) (wholly owned subsidiaries of NHPC). Also he is a Nominee Director on the Board of Ratle
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited (Joint Venture of NHPC and JKSPDC) and Chenab Valley
Power Projects Private Limited (Joint Venture of NHPC and JKSPDC).

Shri Basu joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 02.01.2021.

Shri Sanjay Darbari (DIN 10188980), Nominee Director, BSUL
Executive Director (Planning and Environment), NHPC Limited

Shri Sanjay Darbari (59 years) joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited (BSUL), a Joint Venture between NHPC Ltd. and UPNEDA, as Nominee
Director on June 2, 2023. He completed his graduation in Civil Engineering from
Regional Engineering College, Srinagar, Kashmir and joined NHPC Limited in
March, 1989. Besides attending various managerial and leadership courses in
leading management Institutions of India viz. lIMs, ASCI, MDI. Sh. Darbari has
also obtained professional certificate in Project Management from PML.

During his journey in NHPC of more than 34 years, he has gained on-site experience in implementation
of Hydro Power Projects and RE Projects viz. Solar and Wind across the country. He also worked in




Business Development and Consultancy Division as well as Joint Ventures cell, where he was involved
in negotiations for JV formation with Royal Govt. of Bhutan for Hydro development in the country and
various State Governments. He also contributed in successful contract negotiation and execution of
Project Management Consultancy Contract in Ethiopia.

Prior to joining BSUL Board, Shri Darbari served NHPC in various capacities and contributed to many
projects of NHPC during Construction, Operation and Maintenance Stages. He was fully associated in
construction and commissioning of 540 MW Chamera-l and 300 MW Chamera-ll HE Projects in
Himachal Pradesh (commissioned ahead of schedule) and 120 MW Sewa-II HE Project in UT of Jammu
and Kashmir. Consequent to diversification of NHPC in RE sector, he played a pivotal role in successful
completion of NHPC'’s first ever 50 MW Solar Project in Tamil Nadu within schedule thereby ensuring
receipt of VGF of Rs. 25 Crore from MNRE for timely commissioning of the project as well as NHPC’s
first ever 50 MW Wind project in Jaisalmer. His last assignment before assuming current position was as
Head of Teesta-V Power Station, Sikkim in 2021-22, which was awarded the IHA Blue Planet award for
Sustainable Development in 2021. His tenure was marked with overcoming tough operational
challenges involving hill stabilization and reservoir management which substantially improved the
operating conditions and enhanced performance of the Power Station.

He has steadily risen to current position with utmost sense of responsibility, dedication and commitment
to Corporations values. In his present assignment as Executive Director, Shri Darbari is in-charge of
Corporate Planning Division and Environment and Diversity Management Division at NHPC Corporate
Office, Faridabad and actively engages with external stakeholders in the discharge of his
responsibilities. He has been instrumental in framing the comprehensive Corporate plan up to 2032
envisioning NHPC’s strategic growth plan over the next decade.

Shri Darbari is an avid reader and possesses deep knowledge in the area of Hydro Project Planning,
Contract Administration, Project and Construction Management as well as Operation and Maintenance
aspects. He exhibits excellent communication and leadership skills and is looked-up for his mentorship
role as well.

Shri Darbari joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 02.06.2023.

Shri Anupam Shukla (DIN 09659225), Nominee Director, BSUL
Director, UPENDA

Shri Anupam Shukla (36 years) is Director UPNEDA and Special Secretary,
Department of Additional Source of Energy, Government of Uttar Pradesh. Shri
Shukla is an Uttar Pradesh Cadre Officer of the Indian Administrative Service
(2016 Batch). He has done his Master of Science.

As a member of the Indian Administrative Service, he has vast experience in areas
of Energy Department Govt. of UP. He has also served in the following department
of UP Govt.:
a. Chief Development Officer, Jaunpur, UP
b. Joint Magistrate, Auraiya, UP
c. Asst. Magistrate/ Asst. Collector, Bareilly, UP

Presently Shri Anuapm Shukla is also serving as Director on the Board of Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam limited, U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited, U. P. Power Corporation Limited,
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, U.P. Power
Transmission Corporation Limited, Lucknow Solar Power Development Corporation Limited And Tusco
Limited.

Shri Shukla joined Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on August 02, 2022




Smt. Reshma Hemrajani (DIN 09268897), Nominee Director, BSUL
General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited

Smt. Reshma Hemrajani (55 years), holds a degree in Commerce from Shri Ram
College of Commerce Delhi University and ICWA from The Institute of Cost and
Management Accountants of India. Smt. Reshma Hemrajani joined NHPC Limited
on 18 November, 1987 as Senior Accountant. During her career spanning over
more than 35 years, Smt Reshma Hemrajani has served NHPC in various
functions of Finance Division at Corporate Office and Projects. Presently, she is
working as General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited at Corporate Office,
Faridabad.

Smt. Hemrajani joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 05.08.2021.
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BUNDELKAHND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint Venture between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA)
Regd. Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010
CIN: U40300UP2015G0I1068632
Tel. No.: 0522-2720952
E-mail: bundelkhandsaururja@nhpc.nic.in, bundelkhandsaururja@gmail.com

Website: www. bsullndla com
- ._NDTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 8" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of
Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited will be held Tuesday, the 19" day of September, 2023
at 11:30 AM (IST) through Video Conferencing ("VC")/ Other Audio Visual Means

("OAVM) to transact the following businesses.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 along with the Board's
Report, the Report of Auditor's thereon and comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

2. To appoint a director in place of Smt. Reshma Hemrajani, Director (DIN
09268897), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2023-24 and, if thought fit, to pass the
following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 read with
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including and statutory modification(s) or re-

enactments thereof, for the time being in force), the Board of Directors of the
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Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor (s) of the Company for the financial year 2023-24"

"‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To approve proposal for keeping all the statutory registers and returns required
to be maintained by the Company under Section 88 and Section 92 of
Companies Act, 2013 at a place other than registered office of the Company and
if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, as a Special Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 94 and other
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force), approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to keep all the
registers and returns required to be maintained by the Company under Section 88
and Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 at registered office of NHPC Limited at
NHPC office Complex, Sector 33, Faridabad (Haryana)-121003, which is not the
registered office of the Company.
By Order of the Board of Directors
For BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Z ’é
Date: August 03, 2023 (Tarkeshwar Singh)

Place: Faridabad Company Secretary

Registered Office of Company:
BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
CIN: U40300UP2015G0I1068632
TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010



NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has, vide its General Circular No 10-
2022 dated December 28, 2022 read together with circulars dated April 8, 2020,
April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 (hereinafter collectively referred as 'MCA
Circulars’) has permitted convening the AGM through VYC/OAVM on or before
September 30, 2023 without physical presence of the members at a common
venue. Hence, in compliance with the above MCA Circular, the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The venue of the meeting shall be
deemed to be at NHPC Office Complex, Sector 33, Faridabad, Haryana-
121003.

2. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) relating to the special business to be transacted at the AGM is
annexed hereto. The Board of Directors have considered and decided to
include the Item No. 4 given as special business in the forthcoming AGM, as
they are unavoidable in nature.

3. In compliance with the MCA Circular, Notice of AGM and Annual Report 2022-
23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company as on August 25, 2023. Members
may note that the notice of AGM and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be
available on the Company’s website www.bsulindia.com.

4. As per the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of
himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Since
this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars,
physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the
AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

5. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the
purpose of quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
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Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue of
AGM is not annexed with this Notice.

Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG format)
of the Board Resolution authorizing its representative to attend and to vote at
the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The said resolution/authorization
shall be sent to the Company Secretary by e-mail through registered e-mail
address to csbsul15@gmail.com.

The voting will be done by show of hands at the first instance unless chairman
decides otherwise or any member demand for poll. In case the poll is decided
by the chairman or demanded, the poll will be conducted immediately and all
members are requested to send their assent or dissent on each business at e-
mail csbsul15@gmail.com through the e-mail ids on which they have received
the notice of AGM.

Members who want to update their e-mail addresses, are requested to register
it with Company (Email ID: csbsull5@gmail.com) by providing necessary
details like folio number, name of shareholder, PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN Card), any of the documents (self-attested scanned copy of, Passport,
Electricity Bill, Aadhaar Card, Election Voter Card), for receiving all
communications including Annual Report, notices etc. from the company
electronically.

In terms of relevant provisions of the Act, Smt. Reshma Hemrajani, Director
(DIN 09268897) is liable to retire by rotation at the meeting and being eligible,
offer herself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends her re-

appointment. Brief details of Smt. Hemrajrani is as under:

| Name

Date of Birth & Age November 28, 1967, 55 years

Smt. Reshma Hemrajani (DIN 09268897) “

Qualification She holds a degree in Commerce from Shri Ram College of

' Commerce, Delhi University and ICWA from The Institute of

Cost and Management Accounts of India.
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Terms & Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment along
the details of

remuneration

Pursuant to Article 66 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Smt. Reshma Hemrajani was appointed for a
term at the pleasure of NHPC Limited. No remuneration is

being paid to her.

Date of first

appointment on Board

August 05, 2021

Relationship with other

KMP

Directors, Manager &

NIL

Expertise in specific

functional area

Smt. Reshma Hemragjani joined NHPC Limited on 18
Movember, 1987 as Senior Accountant. During her career
spanning over more than 36 years, Smt Reshma Hemrajani |
has served NHPC in various functions of Finance Division at
Corporate Office and Projects. Presently, she is working as
General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited at Corporate
Office, Faridabad.

I_Directorship held in Nil

' other Companies

Membership /

Chairmanship (in Audit Nil |
Committee and

Stakeholders Relation

Committee) across all

public Companies
' No. of Board Meetings 6 (Six) |
attended during FY

2022-23

Number of shares held Nil B

in the
(30.06.2023)

Company

11. None of the directors of the Company is in any way related to each other except

in their professional / employment capacity.
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12. All the members have given their consent to hold 8" AGM on shorter notice and

at a place other than registered office through VC/OAVM.

13. Pursuant to Section 139 of the Act, the statutory auditors of a Government

Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG). Further, in terms of Section 142 of the Act, their
remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the General Meeting or in such
manner as the Company in General Meeting may determine. The members
may authorize the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration of Statutory
Auditor(s) to be appointed by C&AG for the financial year 2023-24 as may be
deemed fit by the Board. The Board of Directors has fixed remuneration of
Rs 50,000/- (excluding taxes, levies and TA/DA) to Statutory Auditor of
Company for the financial year 2022-23.

14. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding

maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members
during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available
electronically for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of
circulation of the Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect

documents can send an e-mail to Company Secretary at csbsul15@gmail.com

mentioning their name, folio number and Permanent Account Number (PAN).
Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to
be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Company on or before
September 15, 2023 through e-mail at cfobsul@gmail.com. The same will be

replied by the company suitably.

15. The instructions for joining the Annual General Meeting are as under:

a. The meeting will be held through Microsoft Teams Application/Zoom
Application.

b. Members can join the meeting either through Microsoft Teams/Zoom
app or through desktop by using the link sent along with the notice of
AGM on the registered email id.
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In case of android/ i-phone connection, parlicipants will be require;:i to
download and Install the appropriate application as given in the mail to
them. Application may be downloaded from Google Play Store/ App
Store.

Further members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet
audio settings as and when asked while setting up the meeting on
Mobile App.

Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or
Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may
experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective
network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

The facility for joining the meeting through VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes
before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the
meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the notice. For any
assistance, members may write to Company Secretary at
csbsul15@gmail.com or contact at +91-0522-2720952.



Explanatory Statement
{Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

ITEM NO.4: APPROVAL FOR KEEPING ALL THE STATUTORY REGISTERS AND
RETURNS REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY UNDER
SECTION 88 AND SECTION 92 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT A
PLACE OTHER THAN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

In terms of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013, the registers required to be kept and
maintained by a company under Section 88 and copies of the annual return filed under
Section 92 shall be kept at the registered office of the company.

Provided that such registers or copies of return may also be kept at any other place in
India in which more than one-tenth of the total number of members entered in the register
of members reside, if approved by a special resolution passed at a general meeting of the
company. Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited is a subsidiary of NHPC Limited. Accordingly,
the proposal for keeping all the statutory registers and returns required to be maintained by
the Company under Section 88 and Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 at registered office
of NHPC Limited at NHPC office Complex, Sector 33, Faridabad (Haryana)-121003 (a
place other than registered office of the Company} is placed for consent of shareholders
through Special Resolution in the general meeting.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company/their relatives are | in
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resoclution set out at item
no. 4 of the notice except to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommends the Special Resolution set out at
Iltem No 4 of the notice for the approval by the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Date: August 03, 2023 (TarkeshWar Singh)
Place: Faridabad Company Secretary
Registered Office of Company:

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632

TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010
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To,

1. All the shareholders of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

2. All the Directors of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

3. M/s Sodhi Singhal & Jain, Chartered Accountants, Lucknow, Statutory
Auditor

4. M/s Garima Duggal & Associates, Faridabad, Secretarial Auditor

5. Internal Auditor of Company



Dear Members,

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Annual Report 2022-23

On behalf of Board of Directors, it gives me immense pleasure to present the 8™
Annual Report on the business and performance of your Company along with

Audited Financial Statements,

Auditor's Report thereon and comments of

Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year ended 31%' March

2023.

l. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of your Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023

are summarized in Table 1.

TABLE 1: FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in Rs Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Sales 381.01 Nil
Other Income 50.41 93.51
Profit Before Depreciation, 424.81 (87.72)
Interest and Tax
Depreciation 446.54 Nil
Profit After Depreciation but (21.73) (87.72)
before Interest and Tax
Interest and Finance Charges 371.12 0
Profit After Depreciation and (392.85) (87.72)
Interest but before Tax
Tax (93.20) (17.26)
Profit ~ After  Depreciation, (299.65) (70.46)

Interest and Tax

Surplus of Statement of Profit
and Loss of earlier year

Profit available for
appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS

Proposed Final Dividend

Transfer to general reserve

Balance Profit carried to
Reserves and Surplus

During the year 2022-23, Company has earned revenue from operations of

Rs.381.01 Lakhs and other income of Rs. 50.41 Lakhs.
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Il. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend during
the FY 2022-23.

[I. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH

The total paid up share capital of the Company as on 31° March, 2023 was Rs 9,917
Lakh. The net worth of the Company as on 31 March, 2023 was Rs 9402.93 Lakh.
The Company has allotted 20,00,000 number equity shares of Rs 10/- each to NHPC
Limited during the year 2022-23. No debentures were issued by the Company during
the year 2022-23.

IV.  STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
a) STATUS OF ONGOING PROJECTS OF COMPANY

1. Kalpi Solar Power Project 65 MW:

e Project Capacity: 65 MW

e Land Segment-A: 26 MW, Land Segment-B: 39 MW

e Transmission line for project has been constructed by UPPTCL on deposit
basis and line was charged on 2nd July 2022.

e Land Segment-A (26 MW) — Partial commissioned on 9th July 2022 and
work for addition of balance capacity (39 MW) is in progress.

e Memorandum of Understanding has been signed between BSUL and
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh during UP Global Investors Summit.

2. Jalaun Solar Park-1200 MW:

e Project Capacity: 1200 MW (Phase-l: 600 MW at Madhogarh & Phase-lI:
600 MW at Orai)

e In Principal Approval from MNRE: 17.09.2020.

e DPR approved by MNRE: 30.12.2022

e Process for obtaining consent and registration of Lease agreement from
private land owners is in progress at site.

e Transfer of right to use of Govt. land is awaited from UPNEDA as per UP
Solar Policy 2022.

e REMCL (JV of Ministry of Railways & RITES) agreed for procuring 1405
MU energy under Optimum Scheduling mode. BSUL is exploring procurer
for balance energy.

e Terms of References (TOR) has been signed between BSUL & REMCL
on 30.01.2023 for power procurement.

e Application for connectivity under GNA regulations 2022 is submitted on
03.05.2023.

e Memorandum of Understanding has been signed between BSUL and

Gouvt. of Uttar Pradesh during UP Global Investors Summit.
11
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Investment Approval is under process.

3. Mirzapur Solar Park-100 MW:

Project Capacity: 100 MW

258.022 Ha Govt. land has been identified.

Transfer of right to use of Govt. land is awaited from UPNEDA as per UP
Solar Policy 2022.

The consent for PPA from UPPCL is awaited.

Willingness received from NCRTC (National Capital Region Transport
Corporation) for procurement of power.

Power evacuation: Through 132KV Double Circuit Transmission line from
project site to Chakiya or Ahraura Substation.

Transmission line form project to Chakiya or Ahraura sub-station of
UPPTCL is to be constructed by UPPTCL and same shall be taken up
after PPA & transfer of identified Govt land to BSUL.

Memorandum of Understanding has been signed between BSUL and
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh during UP Global Investors Summit.

Investment Approval is under process.

4. Madhogarh Solar Project: 45 MW:

Project Capacity: 45 MW

Identified Govt. Land Area: 91.45 Ha.

The land transfer from UPNEDA to BSUL is in progress.

The consent for PPA from UPPCL is awaited.

Willingness received from NCRTC (National Capital Region Transport
Corporation) for procurement of power

Power evacuation: Through 132KV Transmission line from project site to
Migni substation of UPPTCL.

Transmission line form project to Migni sub-station of UPPTCL is to be
constructed by UPPTCL and same shall be taken up after PPA & transfer
of land to BSUL.

Memorandum of Understanding has been signed between BSUL and
Gouvt. of Uttar Pradesh during UP Global Investors Summit.
Investment Approval is under process.

b) BRIEF ON NEW PROJECTS

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed between Company and Govt. of
Uttar Pradesh during UP Global Investors Summit for development of Ultra
Mega Solar Park and Project-2000 MW, Jalaun , Rihand Solar Power Project-
50 MW, Sonbhadra and 100 MW Floating Solar Plant.

V. BRIEF PARA ON PROJECTS UNDER DPR PREPARATION

During the year under review, there is no project under DPR preparation as on
March 31, 2023.
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VI. BRIEF PARA ON FINANCING OF NEW PROJECTS

Your Company has signed agreement for long term loan from M/s HDFC Bank Ltd.
of Rs 213.25 crores for 65 MW Kalpi Solar Power Project. Out of which Rs 133Cr
has been drawn till March 31, 2023.

VII.  TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are creating an
increasingly competitive market environment. Employee deputed in Company are
from NHPC Limited, accordingly all their T&’RHRD needs are being addressed by
NHPC Limited. Additionally, in-house training program was also conducted by
Company for its employees.

VIIl.  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATION

Your Company uses information technology to communicate with its Members,
Auditors, Directors etc. Company hosts various information for the benefit of its
stakeholders on its website. As per the Government of India directives, the
procurement process through e-tender system is being implemented in the
Company. Further, all communication with Directors related to Board Meeting is
done electronically.

IX.  INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial relations remained cordial and harmonious during the FY 2022-23.
X.  RESETTLEMENT AND REHABILITATION

The land for projects of Company as on date is totally barren and uninhabited and
thus does not require rehabilitation and resettlement.

XI. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company is following the delegation of powers as per approval of Board of
Directors. The organizational structure is well defined in terms of the structured
authority/ responsibility involved at a particular hierarchy level. Your Company has in
place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in
the design and operation were observed.

13
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Xll.  RISK MANAGEMENT
Your Company is yet to formulate a Risk Management Policy. However, the risks

associated with solar projects being undertaken by the Company are broadly
classified into the following categories:

@) Strategic Risk:

Risk of losses resulting from business factors. These risks adversely
affect the achievement of strategic objectives which may impair overall

enterprise value.

(b)  Einancial Risk:

Risk directly impacting the balance sheet and access to capital market.

(c) Operational Risk:

Risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed processes, people an

information systems.

(d) Compliance risk:

Risk arising out of non-compliance with/non-fulfilment of legal,

regulatory and statutory requirements.

Xlll.  OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

Efforts were made to improve the use of Official Language in accordance with the
policy of the Government of India.

XIV.  VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is in the process of formulation of vigil mechanism for the directors
and employees.

XV. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the financial 2022-23, 6 (Six) meetings of Board of Directors of Company
were held. In compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), a separate
section on Corporate Governance is given at Annexure-l. A certificate from a
Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is placed at Annexure II.

14
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT
Economic outlook

Indian economy is strengthening through higher infrastructure spending and
continued reforms through financial and monetary policies. There is a high
degree of correlation between power sector growth and economic growth.
Therefore, it is imperative that power sector needs to grow for sustainable
economic growth.

(ii) Sectoral outlook

India is a resource-rich and diverse Country having abundance of renewable
energy source. Indian renewable energy sector is one of the most attractive
renewable energy markets in the World. India has emerged as a leader in
commitment to sustainability and has taken progressive actions under its
Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs). Government of India (Gol) has
set up a target of 500 GW capacity from non-fossil fuels by 2030. Besides
above, Gol commitment also include reduction of India’s total projected
carbon emission by 1 billion tonnes by 2030, reducing the carbon intensity of
the Nation’s economy by less than 45% by the end of the decade and
achieving net-zero carbon emissions by 2070. Renewable energy sector has
become attractive from investors perspective with the increased support of
Government and improved economics.

The Indian power sector has come a long way in the past decade,
transforming from a power-deficit to a power-surplus nation. A series of
concerted measures led to a 49.8% increase in generation capacity — from
275 GW in March, 2015 to ~412 GW in February, 2023. Electricity generation
has also increased in tandem at a CAGR of ~4%, enabling India to reduce its
energy and peak deficit from 4.2% and 4.5% in 2014 to 0.4% and ~1% in
2022 respectively.

The total installed capacity as on 31.03.2023 was 416.05 GW comprising of
237.26 GW, 6.7 GW, 172 GW from Thermal, Nuclear and Renewable power
respectively. Public Sectors with the State and Central Government produce a
major share of power, from various sources such as coal, water, nuclear, fuel,
solar and wind."

A generation capacity addition totaling to 177,783.21 MW from various
sources has been achieved from the year 2014-15 till October, 2022
comprising of 87,509.61 MW from conventional sources (Coal, Gas and
Nuclear) and 90,273.6 MW from RE sources. The conventional capacity
addition of 87,509.61 MW comprises of 85509.61 MW of Coal and Gas, and
2000 MW of Nuclear. RE capacity addition of 90273.6 MW includes 6169 MW
of Large Hydro, 58,992.35 MW of Solar, 20,801.4 MW of Wind, 3191.03 MW
of Biomass and 1119.82 MW of Small Hydro has been achieved since the
year 2014-15.
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The generation installed capacity achieved has grown at a CAGR of 5.97 %
since 2014-15.

1. Sources: Central Electricity Authority

All India Installed Capacity ( 416.06 GW) As On 31.03.2023
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(iii)  Solar power scenario
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The government also announced a plan to add 250 GW of renewable energy
capacity in the next five years to achieve its target of 500 GW of clean energy
by 2030. The government has decided to invite bids for 50 GW of renewable
energy capacity annually for the next five years i.e., from Financial Year 2023-
24 till Financial Year 2027-28.%

Sources: India Brand Equity Foundation

2. STRENGTH

Company is supported by strong financial and technical strength of NHPC
Limited (promoter) for project award, construction and operation while
UPNEDA (promoter) has a strong base in Uttar Pradesh and acts as a link
between Government of Uttar Pradesh and the Company for implementation
of Solar Power Project.

a. Competent and committed workforce
At present, all the manpower of the Company is from NHPC Limited. The
staff deputed by NHPC Limited has extensive experience in the industry.
The skill, industry knowledge and operating experience of these senior
executives provide the Company with a significant competitive advantage.

b. Strong design and Engineering team

The Company is well supported by NHPC Limited which has an in-house
team for project design and engineering capabilities ranging from concept
to commissioning. The engineers have experience with a variety of
specialized analysis, design and computer aided design ("CAD") software
applications and their innovative and fully-integrated approach brings a full
complement of skills and knowledge to provide solutions to any given
design problem

3. OPPORTUNITIES

Uttar Pradesh is blessed with huge untapped solar power potential and the
development of solar power is considered an excellent option to boost the
economy for this under developed part of the country. There are also number
of incentives from Government of India and Government of Uttar Pradesh to
promote solar power like concessional customs, tax holidays, Viability Gap
Funding (VGF), CFA, etc.

4. THREATS, WEAKNESSES, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Management perceives following as threats, weaknesses, risks and concerns
in construction of Solar power Projects:

0] Unexpected complexities

Development of the Project may be subject to unexpected
complexities which may result in time and cost over-run compared to
estimates. The generation capacity may vary substantially because of
climatic conditions, which may cause significant variation in revenue
earnings of the Company.
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(i) Natural Calamities

As Solar project are generally proposed in barren land, plateau area,
hilly areas and are generally subject to associated geological
adversities, which may cause severe set-back in construction of
projects.

5. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

Construction of Solar Power project and generation of power is the only
business of the Company. Further, the Company is having a single
geographical segment as it is operating in the State of Uttar Pradesh only and
the project is under construction.

6. OUTLOOK

Kalpi Solar Power project-65MW has been partially commissioned on
09.07.2022 and generation in in progress. The company is expected to
accelerate the generation of electricity after the full commissioning of the
project.

7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company is following delegation of powers as per approval of Board of
Directors adhering to the remarks given in DoP of NHPC Limited. The
Organizational structure is well defined in terms of the structured authority /
responsibility involved at a particular hierarchy level.

8. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

After partial commissioning of Kalpi Solar Power Project-65 MW in July
2022, cumulative generation achieved till 31.03.2023 is 19.37 MU and
against which revenue of Rs. 3.81 Cr. has been realized during financial
year 2022-23.

9. DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

In terms of the Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA, the staff for the Company is posted from NHPC, hence,
human resource related matter governs as per the policies of NHPC.

10.INDUSTRIAL RELATION & STAFF WELFARE

Industrial relations between employees and employer were cordial and
harmonious. No man-days were lost on account of strikes / lock-out. Staff
welfare activities were given special consideration. Workers were
encouraged to participate in the areas concerning their working conditions,
welfare etc.
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11.RESERVATION FOR SC/ST/OBC

The Company is making a modest contribution for the socio-economic
development of SC | ST and other weaker sections of the society. Since, in
terms of the Promoters' Agreement between NHPC Limited and UPENDA,
the staff for the Company is to be provided by NHPC, therefore, no
recruitments are being done by the Company. However, both the promoters
are following reservation and relaxation as per guidelines issued by the
Government from time to time.

12. WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

In terms of the Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA, the staff for the Company is posted from NHPC, hence,
human resource related matter governs as per the policies of NHPC.

13.ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY
DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

The Company is committed to preserve mankind's precious heritage
'nature’ by maintaining a balance between preservation of environment
and its activities at project site. The adverse impact, if any, of
construction activities will be mitigated and compensated by adopting
suitable measures.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not
required to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities.
However, as a responsible corporate citizen, your Company strives to
demonstrate environmentally as well as ethically conscious behavior. It
seeks to incorporate best practices in corporate governance, employee
welfare and environmental commitment.

15.FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year, your Company has partial commissioned the Kalpi Solar
Power Project. There was no operating income apart from the income shown
under other income which arose mainly out of interest on deposit of share
capital.

() RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Company is in the under construction stage and partially
commissioned during the year 2022-23. An amount of Rs 299.65 Lakh
Loss has been recognised in Fiscal 2022-23. The income of the
Company comprises the sale of energy and interest on share capital
deposited with Bank. The expenditure of interest on term loan,
Corporate Guarantee fees, Depreciation on partially capitalised cost
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and Other expenditure has been booked to the tune of Rs 824.27 Lakh
during the Fiscal 2022-23.

(i) PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The PBT was Rs (392.85 Lakh) in Fiscal 2022-23

(i) TAX EXPENSES
The tax outgo during Fiscal 2022-23 was (Rs 93.20 Lakh)

(iv) TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Total comprehensive income for Fiscal 2022-23 was Rs (299.65 Lakh).

(V) DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Balance Sheet Highlights

(Amount in Rs in Lakh)

Particulars As on March 31

2023 2022
Non — Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 13986.04 1310.29
Capital Work in progress 10093.73 13622.55
Right of Use Assets 900.20 174.39
Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 14.39 14.55
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 135.87 41.19
Other non-Current Asset 414.50 1578.76
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2154.63 1831.55
Other financial asset 7.18 6.50
Current Tax Assets (Net) 0.57 -
Trade Receivable 68.20 1.44

(vi) FINANCIAL CONDITION
a. Net Worth
The net worth of the Company was Rs 9402.93 Lakh as on March 31,
2023 as compared to Rs 9502.58 Lakh as on March 31, 2022.

b. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Bank balances consists of balances with scheduled banks in
Current Account. Our cash and bank balances as on March 31, 2023
and March 31, 2022 were Rs 2154.63 Lakh and Rs 1831.55 Lakh
respectively.

c. Other Financial Assets - Current

Other financial assets, as on March 31, 2023 was Rs 7.18 Lakh against
Rs 6.50 Lakh for previous year.
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d. Liabilities and provisions
(Amount in Rs in Lakh)

Particulars As on March 31°
2023 2022
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 14224.24 6,175.17
-Borrowings 13300.00 6,000.00
-Lease Liabilities 924.24 175.17
Other non-current liabilities 1814.95 1356.50
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) Nil Nil
Other Long Term Liabilities Nil Nil
Provisions Nil Nil
Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 13.85 102.98
Lease Liabilities 0.49 0.23
Other Current Liabilities 101.65 305.06
Other Financial Liabilities 2150.40 1113.07
Provisions 66.80 25.63
Current Tax Liability (net) Nil Nil

e. Other Financial Liabilities - Current
The other Financial Liabilities stood at Rs 2150.40 lakh in Fiscal 2022-
23 against Rs 1113.07 lakh for the previous fiscal.

f. Other Current Liabilities
The other current liabilities stood at Rs 101.65 lakh in Fiscal 2022-23 as
against Rs 305.06 lakh for the previous fiscal consisting mainly of grants
in aid and statutory dues payable.

17. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and forward-looking statements contained in this report are based
on reasonable assumptions and subject to certain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ from those reflected in such statements.

Readers are requested to review and confirm with other information in this
report and in the company’s periodic reports. The company undertakes no
obligation to publicly update or revise any of these forward-looking statements
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. The
financial figures shown above are based on the audited results of the
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no significant particulars relating to Conservation of energy, Technology
Absorption as required to be disclosed under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Further, there
was no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year. Details are annexed at
Annexure-lll to this report.
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XVIIl. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year 2022-23, your Company has not entered into any material
transaction as contract or arrangement with any of its related parties. The
Company’s related party transaction is with NHPC Limited (a Government Company)
for manpower services and Corporate Guarantee Fees against Long Term Loan
raised by BSUL for Kalpi Solar Power Project. The above RPT transaction were in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. These transactions
were intended to further Company’s interests. Accordingly, the disclosure of related
party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
in form AOC-2 is not applicable.

XIX.  ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the Annual

Return of Company of the March 31, 2023 is available on the website of Company at
http://bsulindia.com/reports.php.

XX.  RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Right to Information has been implemented in the Company in accordance with Right
to Information Act, 2005. During the financial year 2022-23, no application was
received under the aforesaid Act.

XXI.  PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES

Government of India has notified Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 to support marketing of products produced and
services rendered by MSEs. Procurement amounting to Rs. 42.38 Lakhs for goods &
services from Micro & Small Enterprises has been achieved during the FY 2022-23.

XXIl. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

As on March 31, 2023, there were four directors on the Board of your Company
including Chairman i.e. Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Chairman-Director, Shri
Biswajit Basu, Director, Smt. Reshma Hemrajani, Director and Shri Anupam Shukla
Director

During the year, the Board of Directors appointed Shri Anupam Shukla as Nominee
Director w.e.f. August 02, 2022 consequent upon cessation of Shri Bhawani Singh
Khangarot w.e.f June 07, 2022 due to transfer from UPNEDA. Further, Shri Rajesh
Kumar was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f.
September 01, 2022 consequent upon cessation of Shri Manish Sahai as Chief
Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f. August 31, 2022 upon attaining the age of
superannuation.
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Further, Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey ceased to be director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. May 31, 2023 on attaining the age of superannuation and Shri
Biswajit Basu was appointed as Chairman of Company w.e.f. May 01, 2023. Shri
Sanjay Darbari was appointed as Nominee Director on the Board of Company w.e.f.
June 02, 2023.

The Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciations for the valuable
contribution and guidance given by Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Director, Shri
Bhawani Singh Khangarot, Director and Manish Sahai, CEO during their respective
tenure in the Company.

As on 31°% March, 2023, Shri Rajesh Kumar is Chief Executive Officer of Company,
Shri S. P. Singh is CFO and Shri Tarkeshwar Singh is Company Secretary of
Company.

XXIIl. MEETING OF THE BOARD

Board of Directors of your Company met 6 (Six) times during the FY 2022-23. For
further details, please refer Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

XXIV. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm the following:

i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed and there were no material departures;
i) Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them

consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the FY 2022-23 and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

i) Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
and

V) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

XXV. SECRETRIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s Garima Duggal & Associates, Company Secretaries, Faridabad has been
appointed by the Board to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY
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2022-23. The Secretarial Auditor, in its report, has given certain observations. The
Secretarial Auditor's Report is given as Annexure-IV to this Report. The
management replies against observations raised by Secretarial Auditor are as under:

S No.

Observation of Secretarial

Auditor

Management Reply

The composition of the Board of
Directors of Company was in line
as per the provisions of the
Companies  Act, 2013, as
Company has been specifically
exempted under Companies Act,
2013 to appoint independent
director as per MCA notification
dated 05.07.2017. However, the
requirement of appointment of
Independent Director arises only
as per DPE Guidelines on
Corporate  Governance, 2010.
Further, after numerous requests
to  Ministry of Power for
appointment of independent
director(s) as per DPE Guidelines,
Ministry of Power informed the
company not to pursue for the
same, stating Company being a
Joint Venture Company should

not pursue for the appointment of
independent director vide letter
dated 12th July, 2022..

The Company is not required to
constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as per
Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013. However, the same is
required as per DPE Guidelines

on Corporate Governance.

The Company is not required to
constitute Audit Committee as per
Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. However, the same is
required as per DPE Guidelines on
Corporate

Governance.

As per Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) notification dated
05.07.2017, BSUL being a joint
venture company is  not
required to:

a) appoint independent director
on its Board;

b) constitute Audit Committee;
and

c) constitute Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

As per MCA notification no.
G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June,
2015, an independent director
means a director who in the

opinion of the Ministry or
Department of the Central
Government which IS

administratively in charge of the
Company (Ministry of Power in
case of BSUL) is a person of

integrity and possesses
relevant expertise and
experience.

The Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 15.02.2021
directed to constitute Audit
Committee and Remuneration
Committee after appointment of
Independent Director.

Further, Ministry of Power
(MoP) was requested regularly
for direction regarding

appointment of requisite no.
Independent Director(s) on the
Board of Company. In reply,
MoP vide its letter dated
12.07.2022 has conveyed the
approval of competent authority
for not pursuing the
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appointment of Non-Official/
Independent Director in the
Board of BSUL.

XXVI. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

In exercise of powers conferred by Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) had appointed M/s Sodhi Singhal &
Jain, Lucknow, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the FY 2022-23. The report of Statutory Auditor along with financial statements of the
Company which is enclosed at Annexure-V.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (CAG) vide its letter dated 30.05.2023 informed that they
have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of
Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 which is enclosed at Annexure-VI.

XXVII. INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Company has appointed M/s Ajay Goel & Co, Gomti, Nagar, Lucknow as an
internal auditor of Company for the financial year 2022-23 as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXVIII. COVID-19

During fiscal year 2022-23, businesses around the world continued to battle
disruptions due to the COVID-19 pandemic, balancing employee well-being and
managing the changing expectations of employees and customers. Your company
has followed all preventive measures as per the COVID guidelines issued from time
to time by Central Government and State Government / Local bodies. No COVID
impact is seen on the day-to-day activities as the project is yet to take off as the PIB
clearance is in the advanced stage. Hence no impact of COVID has been observed

on any physical and financial parameters of the company.

XXIX. GENERAL
0] No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there was no transaction relating to these items during the FY 2022-

23:
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(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(Vi)

(ix)

(x)
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a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.
b. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or otherwise.
c. Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme.

No significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

No case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year
under report.

Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted vide order no.:
BSUL/HR/O0/2023/448 dated 17.02.2023 for Project site and
BSUL/HR/O0/2023/455 dated 23.02.2023 for BSUL office at Lucknow
as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is yet to formulate a Fraud Prevention Policy as project
is yet to be started in full capacity.

Appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable in the Company during
the year under review.

Cost records are not required in your Company at the moment because
of turnover of Company in previous year is less than prescribed limit.

The Company has not undertaken any recruitment exercise during the
year. Therefore, information regarding percentage employment of
Persons with Disability (PwDs) is NIL.

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (except sub section (1)
regarding loans made, guarantees given or securities provided) is not
applicable to the Company as it is engaged in the business of providing
infrastructure facilities. However, the Company has entered into
agreement for long term loan of Rs 213.25 crores for Kalpi SPP 65 MW
from HDFC Bank Limited and NHPC Limited has provided corporate
guarantee to HDFC for above loan.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to, Constitution of Audit

Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee are not applicable
to the Company.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated June 05, 2015
exempted/amended certain provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
Government Companies. The Directors of the Company are from
NHPC Limited and UPNEDA. Their performance is evaluated by the
respective appointing authority. The performance evaluation of the
Board is yet to be carried out.

NHPC Limited is a holding company of BSUL. Further, the Company
doesn’t have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

Shri Kumar Niranjan Nath, Sr. Manager (Mech.) at Tanakpur Power
Station, NHPC has been appointed as Vigilance Officer for the
Company. The related reports are prepared and provided to the
concerned vigilance officer in time bound manner on regular basis. The
vigilance Officer also conducts inspection on regular interval. Further,
provisions of integrity pact in line with NHPC have been incorporated in
bid documents for execution of major works of Company.

All the KMPs (other than directors) and employees of the Company are
from NHPC Limited and their performance evaluation is being carried
out by their respective reporting officers in line with the "Performance
Appraisal - Recording and Custody" Rules of NHPC Limited read with
Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises. The pay structure,
allowances and other benefits of KMPs and other employees of the
Company are governed by relevant DPE guidelines.

Particulars of employees and related disclosures have not been
provided in the reeort pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs
notification dated 5" June 2015 (exemption of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to Government Companies).

No application made or any proceeding is pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year.

No difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one
time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions was observed during the year.

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

Your Company has followed in true spirit the applicable Secretarial
Standards relating to ‘Meeting of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General
Meeting’ issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the year, there were no instances of fraud reported by the
Auditors of the Company under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013.

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of
the financial year till the date of this report, which may affect the
financial position of the Company.
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(xxii) All directors are nominated by the NHPC Limited and UPNEDA on the
Board of the Company as Nominee Directors. Further as per the Rule 4
of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Director) Rules, 2014,
Section 178(1) is not applicable to the Company, being a Joint Venture
Company.

(xxii) The Company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013, Therefore the company has not formulated the
CSR policy and has not undertaken any CSR Expenditure during the
year.
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ANNEXURE- I

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company strongly believes that Corporate Governance is value based
framework to manage the affairs of the Company in a fair, ethical and transparent
manner, which goes beyond the practices enshrined in the laws. Since vast quantum
of societal resources are being utilized by your Company, therefore, the governance
process should ensure, utilization of such resources in a manner that meets
stakeholders' aspirations and societal expectations. Qur philosophy on Corporate
Governance is implemented by compliance to all regulatory provisions applicable to
the Company such as the Companies Act, 2013, Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Govt. of India and other directives/ guidelines by the Government
of India issued from time to time. The report on Compliance with the conditions of
corporate governance and the disclosure requirements for the year 2022-23 is given
as under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The primary role of Board is to protect and enhance shareholders value through
strategic supervision. The Board also sets goals, provides direction and exercises
appropriate control to ensure that the Company heads to achieve its set goals. All
statutory and other significant material information are placed before the Board to
enable it to discharge its responsibility in an effective & efficient manner.

(i) Size of the Board of Directors:

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited is a Government Company within the definition
of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and was constituted pursuant to a
promoters’ agreement between NHPC Limited and Uttar Pradesh New and
Renewable Energy Development Agency (UPNEDA). According to the Articles
of Association of the Company, the strength of the Board shall not be less than
4 (four) and not more than 15 (fifteen) directors. The ratio of directors
representing NHPC and UPNEDA shall be maintained in proportion to equity
participation subject to minimum one director by each of the parties.

(ii) Composition & category of Board of Directors:

There were 4 non-executive Directors (including Chairman) on the Board of the
Company as on 31% March, 2023. The above Directors were nominated by
NHPC Limited (three directors) and UPNEDA (one director) respectively.
During the year, the board has also appointed Shri Anupam Shukla as Nominee
Director w.e.f. August 02, 2022 in place of Bhawani Singh Khangarot who
ceased to be director on the Board of Company w.e.f. June 07, 2022 pursuant
to his transfer from UPNEDA.

During the year under report, Company has no Independent Director on its
Board. As per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 5" July,
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2017, Company being a Joint Venture is exempted from the appointment of
Independent Director. However, as per the DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance, at least one-third of the Board members of the Company should
be Independent Directors.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, part-time non-official
(Independent) Directors are to be appointed by President of India. Accordingly,
Ministry of Power, Gowt. of India was requested many times for action on
appointment of Independent Director(s) on the Board of BSUL. Further, Ministry
of Power vide its letter dated July 12, 2022 has conveyed that approval of
competent authority for not pursuing the appointment of Non-
Official/Independent Director on the board of Company.

The composition of the Board and the number of directorships and committee
positions in other companies held by Directors as on 31% March, 2023 is
given at Table 1 and attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings held
during FY 2022-23 and at the last Annual General Meeting is given at Table-
2

TABLE 1: COMPOSITION & CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE POSITIONS IN OTHER
COMPANIES HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON 31 MARCH 2023.

T

S. | Name Category of | Details of | Committee Positions in other
No Director directorships held | Companies#
: o  other "Aq As Member
Companies Chairman
1. | Shri Yamuna | Non-executive b 'NHPC Limited
Kumar Nominee Pk Linited i. Audit Committee
Chaubey Director, ii. Stakeholders’
Chairman - Relaticnship
Committee
Ratle Hydroelectric iii. Risk
Power Corporation - Management
Limited Committee
2. Shri Biswajit | Non-Executive NHPC Limited
Basu Mominee
Director | Lanco Tessta Hydro
| Power Limited
Jalpower NHPC Limited
Corporation Limited i Cormmities:on
Ratle Hydroelectric ggé?;rate |
F‘owe[itr:‘.rﬁ:epgratmn Responsibility |
& Sustainability |
| T |
' NHPC Renewable i
Energy Limited .
~ Chenab Valley M ;
Power Projects
B i Private Limited
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3. | Smt. Reshma | Non-Executive
Hemrajani Nominee - _ _
Director
4. | Shri Anupam | Non-Executive | Uttar Pradesh
Shukla* Nominee Rajya Vidyut
Director Utpadan Nigam
Limited .
U.P. Jal Vidyut !
Nigam Limited. '
U. P. Power

Corporation Limited
Purvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam ! NIL
Limited -
U.P. Power
Transmission
Corporation Limited
Lucknow Solar
Power
Development

| Corporation Limited

TUSCO Limited

*Shri Anupam Shukla was appointed as nominee director w.e.f. 02.08.2022 in place of Bhawani Singh
Khangarot who ceased to be director on the Board of Company w.e f. 07.06.2022,

#MandatoryCommittees.

Notes:

1. None of the Directors holds office at the same time as Director in more than twenty
Companies / ten Public Companies including alternate Directorship(s). Further,
none of the Directors is a member in more than ten Committees or is a Chairman of
more than five Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director.

2. The Directors of the Company do not have any inter-se relationship.

TABLE 2: ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS HELD
DURING THE FY 2022-23 AND THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

NAME OF DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS DURING |
RESPECTIVE TENURE OF THE DIRECTOR IN THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23
 BOARD MEETING . LAST AGM
L 'HELD ATTENDED
' Shri  Yamuna Kumar | 6 5 Yes
Chaubey
_Shri Biswaijit Basu 6 6 Yes
Smt. Reshma Hemrajani 6 6 Yes .
_Shri Anupam Shukla* 5 5 N.A
Shiri Bhawani Singh | 1 1 Yes
| Khangarot**

*5hri Anupam Shukla joined the Board of the Company w.e.f. 02.08.2022
**Shri Bhawani Singh Khangarot ceased to be direclor w.e f. 07.06.2022.

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: Six (6) Board Meetings were held during the
FY 2022-23. The details of the Board meetings held during the FY 2022-23
are given at Table 3.
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TABLE 3: NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2022-23

'Sr. |[Board Date of Board Meeting;Boa_r“l':I“ No. of Directors
No. | Meeting Strength Present
No.
PR P 13" May, 2022 L 8 (including 1
| director through VC)
2. 11" August, 2022 4 4 (including 2
38" directors  through
LA
3 19" September, 2022 4 4  (including 2
39" ' {.ilirectars through
_ _MC) o
4. | 40" 18" October, 2022 4 !4 (including 1
| director through VC)
5 13" January, 2023 4 4  (including 3
41 directors through
| | _ VC)
6. | 4on0 14™ March, 2023 4 A (including 1
‘ director through VC}) |

(iv) Age limit and tenure of Directors: The Directors representing NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA shall retire on their ceasing to be official of NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA respectively, as the case may be or at the pleasure of
appointing authority.

(v) Resume of Directors: A brief profile along with other details of the present
Directors is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

Non-Executive Director's compensation & disclosures

The Directors on the Board of the Company are nominated by NHPC Limited
and UPNEDA. The Company has not paid any sitting fee or remuneration,
commission or performance linked incentive to any of the Directors during the
FY 2022-23. No stock options are issued during the year either to Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or employees of the Company. No severance fees/
notice period pay is payable to the directors at the time of separation from the
Company.

(vi) Board Meetings & procedures:

(A) Decision making process: The Company follows a systematic
procedure for the meetings of the Boards of Directors with a view to
professionalize its affairs. These procedures seek to systematize the decision-
making process in Board meetings in an informed and efficient manner.

(B) Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board meetings:

« Meetings of the Board are convened by giving appropriate notice
after approval of the Chairman. Detailed agenda notes, management
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reports and other explanatory statements are circulated in advance
amongst the members to facilitate meaningful, informed and focused
decisions during the meeting. Whenever urgent issues need to be
addressed, meetings are called at a shorter notice or agenda notes
are placed on table or resolutions are passed by circulation.

+« \Whenever it is not possible to attach a document to the agenda notes
due to its confidential nature, or in special and exceptional
circumstances, or in case of additional or supplemental items, such
documents are placed on the table during the meeting with the
approval of the Chairman/Director of the meeting.

*« Agenda papers are generally circulated after obtaining approval of the
Chairman.

e During the year, the board meetings are either held at the registered
office in Lucknow or in Delhi NCR through VC.

* As and when required, presentations are made before the Board.

e Members of the Board have complete access to the information
pertaining to the Company. Board members are also free to
recommend any issue that they may consider important for inclusion
in the agenda. As and when necessary, senior management officials
are called during the meeting to provide additional inputs on the
matters being discussed by the Board.

e CEO and CFO is permanent invitee to all Board meetings.

(C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board Meeting: The draft minutes of
the proceedings of Board Meetings are duly circulated to all members for their
comments within 15 days of the conclusion of the Meeting. The directors
communicate their comments on the draft minutes within seven days from the
date of circulation thereof. A comparative sheet of all comments received from
directors are placed before the Chairman for consideration and approval
thereof. The approved minutes of the proceedings of each Board Meeting are
duly recorded in the minute’'s book within thirty days of the conclusion of the
meeting.

(D) Compliance: A compliance report of all applicable provisions and
statutory requirements under different laws is regularly placed before the
board. The following agenda items are regularly presented to the Board for its
consideration/ information:

. Annual Budgets and related updates.

. Disclosure of interest by the Directors about their Directorships,
Committee positions held by them in other Companies/Firms, their
shareholding, etc.

. Award of large value contracts.

. Information with respect to status of the project, Financial results of
the Company.

» Any other information required to be presented to the Board either
for information or approval as per the requirement of applicable
laws.

Review of compliance of laws
Directors’ Report
Annual Accounts

()
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(vii) Code of Conduct

The code of business conduct and ethics for board members and senior
management personnel was complied with by all concerned during the period from
01% April, 2022 to 31% March, 2023.

Declaration as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct & ethics for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel respectively for the Financial Year ended on 31%' March, 2023.

;»1\":".} RGN
Date: 25.05.2023 (Rajesh Kumar)
Place: Lucknow Chief Executive Officer

{viii) Risk Management

The risk management in the Company is undertaken as a part of normal
business practice and not as a separate task at set times.

(ix) Training of Board Members:

The Board of the Company comprises nominees of NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA. Therefore, they are well versed with the business model and risk
profile of the business of the Company.

(x) Functional role clarity between Board of Directors and Management

As per Articles of Associations of the Company, all the powers are vested with
the Board of Directors of the Company. In order to clearly distinguish the role of
the Board and the management, the Board of the Company has delegated
certain powers to the management of the Company. However, certain powers
are excluded for which decisions are taken by the Board. The Board is
provided with detailed information/ progress by the management on various
developments.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 5th July,
2017, Company being a Joint Venture company is exempted from the
requirement to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee. However, as per the DPE guidelines, Company is required to
constitute Audit Committee (comprising two-third of the member shall be
Independent Director and also headed by Independent Director) and
Nomination Committee (comprising of at least three directors and headed by an
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Independent Director).

The Company is not having any Independent Director on its Board. Therefore,
the Board had decided to constitute the Audit and Nomination Committee after
the appointment of Independent Directors. As per the direction of Board,
Ministry of Power is being requested for the direction regarding appointment of
requisite number of Independent Director(s). The Company has not yet recruited
any employee. All the employees posted in the Company are from NHPC
Limited and therefore, performance related pay (PRP) to executives/ non-
unionized supervisors was paid as per payment criteria | policy of NHPC Limited

or DPE guidelines.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated 5th June, 2015 had
inter-alia exempted Government Companies from the requirement to specify the
manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board , its committees and
individual directors and review its implementation and compliance. The said
notification also exempted Government Companies from the requirement of
providing information in the Directors' report about the manner, in which annual
evaluation of the performance of Board, its committees and individual directors
has been made, in case, the performance of directors is evaluated by the
Administrative Ministry in Charge of the Company. The performance of Nominee
Directors of the Company is being evaluated by the respective nominating
authority. Performance Evaluation criteria for Board and its committees has not
yet been formulated by the Company.

4. GENERAL MEETINGS

Date, time and location of the last Annual General Meeting is given at Table 4:

Table 4: DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)

Financial Year

015" April, 2021 to
31* March, 2022

(held through
VC/IOAVM as per
MCA circular dated
05.05.2022 read |
with MCA Circular
dated 05.05.2020)

01%" April, 2020 to
31* March, 2021
(held through
| VC/OAVM as per
| MCA circular dated
13.01.2021 read
with MCA Circular
dated 05.05.2020)

'01°" April, 2019 to
31" March, 2020
{held through

Date Time Location Special
Resolution
— _ _passed
19.09.2022 | 03.00 NHPC Office | Nil
P.M. Complex, Sector-
33, Faridabad,
Haryana-121003*
25.09.2021 11.00 NHPC Office Nil
AM. Complex, Sector-
33, Faridabad,
| Haryana-121003*
25.09.2020 | 3:00 MHPC Office Mil
| PM Complex, Sector -

33, Faridabad,

Lad
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VC/OAVM as per | ' Haryana-121003*
MCA circular dated |
 05.05.2020) i |

*AGM held at a place other than its registered office with consent from all members.

Date, time and location of the last Extra Ordinary General Meeting is given at
Table 5:

Table 5: DETAILS OF EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS (EGM)

Financial Date . Time Location | Resolution passed
Year
2021-22 04.02.2022 | 11.00 NHPC a)To Increase authorize
A M. Office share capital from Rs.
Complex, 100 Cr to Rs. 450 Cr.
Sector-33, (Ordinary Resolution)
Faridabad,
Haryana-
T ——————————— e — 1 2 1 DD3
2020-21 22.03.2021 | 03.00 NHPC a)To Increase authorize
P.M. Office share capital from Rs. 60
Complex, Cr to Rs. 100 Cr.
Sector-33, (Ordinary Resolution) '
Faridabad, |b)To Increase borrowing
Haryana- power of Company upto
121003 Rs 627 Crore. (Special
Resolution)
c) To mortgage or create
charge. {Special
Resolution)

5. DISCLOSURES:

(i)

(if)

(i)

Related Party Transactions: There was no materially significant related
party transaction during the FY 2022-23. The Company's related party
contracts / arrangements are generally with NHPC Limited (holding
Company) for taking consultancy services, property on lease and
manpower services. These contracts / arrangements were intended to
further Company's interests. All the contracts / arrangements entered into
with related parties were on arm's length basis.

No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory
authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government,
during the preceding years.

Due to non-appointment of Independent Director(s) on the Board of
Company by Govt. of India, the Company is non-compliant with respect to
board composition and constitution of audit and nomination committee as
per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. However, as per the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the requirement for appointment of
Independent Director and constitution of audit committee/remuneration
committee is not applicable to the Company. The above non-compliances
are not within the ambit of Company.
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(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

(ix)

(x)

The Company is yet to formulate Whistle Blower Policy.
The Company is not having any subsidiary company.

No Presidential Directives have been issued to the Company during the
FY 2022-23 and preceding financial year.

No item of expenditure was debited in the books of accounts, which are
not for the purpose of business.

There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Directors vis-
a vis the Company during the year.

There were no expenses incurred which are personal in nature and
incurred for the Board and Management. None of the Senior Management
personnel of the Company have any financial or commercial transactions
with the Company except their remuneration.

The projects location of the Company are as under:
Projects Location:

1) Kalpi Solar Power Project 656MW: Village Parasan, Tehsil Kalpi, District
Jalaun (UP).

2) Jalaun Solar Park-1200 MW: (i) Tehsil- Madhogarh and (ii) Gram
Samuh- Amarod, Tehsil Orai in the District of Jalaun, Uttar Pradesh

3) Mirzapur Solar Park-100 MW: Villages-Sherwa, Chak Lathiya and
Jafarkhani, Tehsil- Chunar, Distt.-Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh

4) Madhogarh Solar Project-45MW: Village-Mirjapur Jagir, Tehsil
Madhogarh, Distt. -Jalaun, Uttar Pradesh

Details of administrative and office expenses as a percentage of total
expenses vis-a-vis financial expenses are given below:

S. Particulars As a %age of |[As a Y%age of financial
No. total expenses expenses
1 Administrative Rs 107.76 lakhs/Rs |Rs 116506 lakhs/Rs 144076

Expense and 1440.76 lakhs*"100 = | lakhs*100 = 80.86%

Office Expenses | 7.48% (Interest on Term Loan, Corporate

| Guarantee Fees, Interest on Lease
- liability) |
(ix) Accounting Treatment:

The Company has followed all applicable Accounting Standards in the
preparation of Financial Statements.

(xii)

Remuneration of Directors:

Directors are not paid any remuneration or sitting fees during the year under review.
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7.

10.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up capital of the Company is being held by NHPC Limited. (Gowt.
of India Enterprise) and UPNEDA. The Company communicates with its
Shareholders through its annual report, general meetings and disclosure through
its website. The annual financial statement of the Company are provided to
members in physical form or electronic form. The Company is not required to
publish quarterly results.

INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM)

As per the provision of Section 96(2) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Section 26 of Companies (Amendments) Act, 2017, advance consent from all
members has been obtained for holding AGM other than registered office and
on shorter notice. Accordingly, 7" AGM of Company is scheduled to be held on
Tuesday at September 19, 2023 at 11:30 A M. (IST) through VC/IOAVM. The
venue of AGM shall be deemed at NHPC Office Complex, Sector 33,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003.

In line with the relaxations extended by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide
circular dated 28.12.2022 read with circular dated 05.05.2022 and 05.05.2020,
the AGM of the Company for financial year shall be held through Video
Conferencing (VC) Other Audio Video Medium (OAVM). However, the deemed
venue of AGM shall be NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad- 121003
(Haryana). The Notice of AGM may be referred for necessary details/
instructions regarding participation in the AGM.

AUDIT QUALIFICATION:

There are no adverse remarks by the Statutory Auditor. The comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31* March 2023 are annexed elsewhere in the Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

A Certificate from M/s Garima Duggal & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, confirming the compliance or otherwise with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010, is forming part of the
Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

TR AN N
(Biswajit Basu)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 02003080

Date: Ruges} g3, 2023

Place: Faridabad

L
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Annexum—1I
On Path of

ch Professional P-C- JAI N & CO
Excellence Company Secretaries

since 2000 (Corporate Law & Insolvency Resolution Advisor)

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER DPE GUIDELINES FOR
CPSE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

To,

The Members,

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited,
TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand Gomti Nagar
Lucknow

Uttar Pradesh-226010IN

Dear Sir,

We have examined all relevant records of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited (“the Company”)

(CIN: U40300UP2015G01068632) for the purpose of certifying compliance condition of the

Corporate Governance Guidelines (“Guidelines”) issued by the Department of Public

Enterprises (DPE) for CPSEs, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises,

Government of India for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023.

The Compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance in accordance with the
Guidelines is the responsibility of the management. Our examination is limited to review of
procedures and implementation thereof. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
by us the management, we certify that the Company has complied with all the provisions of
DPE Guidelines on Carpnréte Governance as referred above during the Financial Year 2022
23 except the matter specified below:

1. The Company has not complied with Paragraph 3.1.1 of the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSE with regard to the Composition of the Board of Directors, as the
Company has no independent Directors on its Board. However, Ministry of Power vide
its letter dated 12.07.2022 has conveyed Company about the approval of competent
authority for not pursuing the appointment of Mon Official/Independent Director on
the Board of Company.

2. The Company has not framed training programme for its new Board Members
However, all its present Board Members are nominee of NHPC Limited and UPNEDA as
such they may be considered as well versed with the Business model, risk profile etc

3. The Company has not constituted Audit Committee and Remuneration Comnuttee as
CEEIEP Ay
5 it o] .-‘I Iy

Company does not have any independent Director on the Board.

Head Office: #2382, Sector-16, Faridabad {NCR)-121002, India | +91 99530 08338 | 0129-4043338
Branch Office: B1515, LGF, DLF City, Phase IV, Opposite Galleria Market, Gurugram-122009, India | +91 98110 87881
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4. We further certify that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the future viability
of the company not the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P. C. Jain & Co.
Company Secretaries
[l_f_RN: PEO_IEHREISHDD}

P : '
(G i
.Hain)

(P.
Place: Faridabad & ManagiﬁgPartner

Date: 21.06.2023 ~-—~COP No: 3349
M. No: F4103

Yo
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Ynnual Report 2022-23

ANNEXURE-II
Annexure to the Director's Report on Energy Conservation, Technology
absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings as per Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; NIL
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution; NIL
(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-
the details of technology imported; NIL
the year of import; NIL
whether the technology being fully absorbed; NIL
if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and
the reasons thereof, NIL and
(iv)  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL

coop

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the
foreign exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

W Dgy
Date: August 03, 2023 (Biswajit Basu)
Place: Faridabad CHAIRMAN
DIN: 09003080



Annexun 1.

GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Farm Mo. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
{Far the Financial Year Ended 31%' March 2023)
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 8 of the Companies (Appaintment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014]

To
The Board of Directars

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632)

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 1o
good corporale praclices by BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632)
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretanal Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conductsistatutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on
our verification of the boaks, papers, minute bocks, forms and returns filted and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and autharized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, durng the audit
period ended on 315 March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G01068632) (“The Company”) for the pericd
ended on 31% March 2023 according to the provisions of.

l The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder,

II. The Securities Contracls (Regulation) Acl. 1956 (‘SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder -NOT
APPLICABLE

M. The Ceposidanes Act, 1995 and the Requlations and Byelaws framed thereunder. -NOT APPLICABLE

v, Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1999 and the Rules and Regulalions made thereunder o the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings,
-NOT APPLICABLE

Digitally signed

GAR'MA by GARIMA
DUGGAL
DUGGAL pate: 20230705

14:33:30 <0530
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GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES

CONTINUATION SHEET PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

V. The following Regulaticns and Guidelines prescrived under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act 1992 ('SEBI Act') 1o the extant applicatlz 1o the Company: -

(a) The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations. 2011- NOT APPLICABLE

(b} The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992-NOT APPLICABLE

(€] The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 200%- NOT APPLICABLE

(d) The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1952- NOT APPLICABLE

(g) The Securnties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008- NOT APPLICABLE

ift  The Securlies and Exchange Board of India (Reqgistrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- NOT
APPLICABLE

(@)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-
NOT APPLICABLE

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations- 1938- NOT
APPLICABLE

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations- 2015- NOT APPLICABLE

(i) 1further report that having regard to the Compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis,
the Company has complied with Electricity Act, 2003 and the rules and regulations mada
thereunder which is specifically applicablz law to the Company as per the management. .

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Inslitute of Company Secretaries of India.
1] The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company wilh the BSE Limited, Mational
Stock Exchange of India Limited. - NOT APPLICABLE

During 1he pericd under review the Company has complied wilh the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

. The composition of the Board of Directors of Company was in line as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as Company has been specifically exempted under Companies Act, 2013
to appoint independent director as per MCA notification dated 05.07.2017. However, the
requirement of appointment of Independent Director arises only as per OPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance, 2010. Further, after numerous requests to Ministry of Power for
appointment of independent director(s) as per OPE Guidelines, Ministry of Power informed the

gitally signed

GARIMA E G
DUGGAL oote: 20230705

14:33.55 +05'30
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GARIMA DUGGAL & ASS0OCIATES
CONTINUATION SHEET PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

company not to pursue for the same, stating Company being a Joint VYenture Company should
not pursue for the appointment of independent director vide letter dated 12:h July, 2022,

Il. The Company is not required to constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the same is required as per DPE Guidelines
on Corporate Governance.

lil. The Company is not required to constitute Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, However, the same is required as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance,

The changes in the camposilion of the Board of Directors that tock place during the period under review were
caried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarfications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority
decision is carried with unanimous view and hence no dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as
par of the minutes.

| further report based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of
Certificate of legal Compliance issued by the Company Secretary of the Company and taken on record by the
Board of Directors al their meetings, | am of the cpinion that that there are adequale systems and processes in
the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance wilh
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. Further | am informed that the Company has responded to
notices for demands, claims, penallies elc levied by various statutory/ regulatory authorities and initiated actions
for carrective measures, wherever found necessary during the audit period.

| further report that during the audit period, the Company had no events/ actions having major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and standards etc.

FOR GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
ICS! Unique Code: S2009DET15400
Pear Review Cert, No.: 1360/2021

Digitally signed

GARIMA byGaRMA

DUGGAL

DUGGAL (rate: 2023.07.05

14:34:14 +05'30°

GARIMA DUGGAL

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
MEMBERSHIP NO F-7923
CERTIFICATE OF PRACTICE NO 8413

DATED:5" July, 2023

PLACE: Faridabad
UDIN: F007923E000550069
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" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(" To the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
(- Repart on the Audit of the Financial Statements
(i Opinion
{ Wae have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limlted
\ {"the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Shesef as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement
. of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income}, Statement of Changes in Equity
( and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements,
: including a summary of significant accounting policies and Other Explanatory Notes for the
[ year ended on that date (hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements™).
( In our gpinion and to tha bast of our informatton and according fo the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act
{ 2013 {"the Act”) in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principlas genarally accepted in Indta, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
' March 21, 2023, and loss, changas in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date, .
[
Basis for Opinlon
(-
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
(. section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditors’ Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
{ We are indepsndent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India together with the ethlcal requirements that are
( ralevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and wa have fuifiled our other sthical rasponsibilifies in accordance with these
L. requirements and the Cods of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtainad by us is
¢ sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
( Key Audlf Mattars

Key Audit Matters Addressing the Key Audit Matters

Classification of costs as Capital Work in
L, Progress ("CWIP") and impairment
assessment of carrying amaunt of CWIP

Principal audit procedures performed

L.
(_ The Company has started the production Our audit procedures relatad to the
of solar power at installed capacity of 26 capitalisation of costs as CWIP and the
(o MW out of total Capacity of 65 MW from carrying value of CWIP included the
its Kalpi power project and the remaining following, among cthers:
L projects are currently in the phase of P
7
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development of Solar Powsr Projects
{"Project™} in the State of Uttar Pradesh.
The expenses incurrad by the Company
are partly related to the Project and partly
for general and administrative purposes.
The expanses related to the project are
capitalised as CWIP and general and
administrative expenses charged off to
profit and loss account based on
significant Judgements of the
Management of the Company.

Curing the year under audit since the
company have started its commercial
actlvity with commissioning of 26MW
Kalpi solar powsar project, the Cost of
Properiy, Plant and Equipment have
been transferred from CWIF to Property,
Plant and Egqulpment since thse
capitalisation of expenses involves the
Management judgement in classifying the
amounts to be transferred with relevance
o the plant and machinery being usad for
the commerciat production at capacity of
26MW out of total Capacity of 65MW the
carrying amount of CWIP and the amount
transferred from CWIP to Property, Plant
and Equipment from these judgements
wara jdentified as key audit matter and
require a highar extent of audit effort,

The commissioning of the Project may
take a substantial pariod of time to
implement resulting in impairment of the
CWIF.

As capitalisation of sxpenses involves the
Management judgement in classifying the
expensas and also the carrying value of
CWIP, the carrying amount of CWIP from
these judgemeants were |dentified as kay
audit matter and require a higher extent of
audit effort.

o  Obtained and read the accounting

« Testing the operating

« Parformed =ubstantive  audit

=« (btained the report of impairmeant

+ Obtained a representiation form

« Ye have not observed any

« Performed substantive  audit

policy of the Company with
respect to CWIP.

effactivenass of Control relating to
incurring of costs for Project and
classification of costs.

precedures  which  included
varification of vouchers, analysing
the ageing scheduls of CWIP,
tallying the schedule of CWIP with
the hooks of accounts.

testing of CWIP carried on by the
Managemsent of the Company.

the Management that the Project
as a Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
is not impaired.

significant error or omission in
capitalisation of costs as
CWIP, or that the carrying
value of CWIP may be
impaired.

procedures  which  included
verification of ihe amount
transferred  from CWIP  fo
Properly, Plant and Equipment,
and tallying the schedule of
Praperty, Plant angd Equipment
with the books of accounts.

We have read the accounting policies of
the company and sought the
information from the management for
the basis of classification of expenses as
of revenue nature and capitalisation of
BxXpenses.

o
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- Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

) The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
e information comprises the information o be included in the Annual Report, but does
= nof include the financlal stalemenis and our auditors’ report thereon. The other

information as stated above is expected to be made available to us after the date of
(™ this auditors’ report.

(: Our opinion onthe financial statements does not cover the other information and we
(- do not express any form of assurance conclusion thareon.
(" In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
' the other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in doing so,
( consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the  financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othenwise
{ appears to be materially misstated.
€ When we read the other information as statad above and if we conclude that there is
o a material misstatement therein, we are required tc communicate the matter to those

charged with governance and describe necessary actions required as per applicable
{: taws and regulations.

(: Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
(- Financial Statements

. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134({5} of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that

{ give a true and fair view of the state of affairs {financial position), Profit or Loss

_ (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and

(. cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

. accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards specified under section
¢ 133 of the Aot

( This responsibility alsc includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
[, accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
_ Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selaction
L and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
( that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
‘ adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
L, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

L from material missiatement, whether due to fraud or error.
L. In preparing the financial statements, management is rasponsible for assessing the
G Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless:
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(

(" management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
ho realistic alternative but to do so.

'—"‘\

(" Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

("

{ Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

(: QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

(- statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

' error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance
( is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in

' accordance with Standard on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material
{: misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

. considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

- expacted to influence the economic decisions of usars taken on the basis of these

. financial statements.

(- As part of an audit in accordanca with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scapticism throughout the audit. We also:

{:

_ + |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial
{ statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
( responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

' appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
{ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiocnal omissions,
. misrapresentations, or the override of internal control;
t. » Obtain an understanding of intarnal control relevant to the audit in order to
( design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
' section 143(3)1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
i on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system with

refarence to financial statements in place and the oparating effectiveness of
L. such controls;
L + FEvaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
D reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management;
{ .

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern

L baslis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
L material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

’ significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we

i conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the  financial state_m?nts cuﬁ‘i\fl‘xl
L L e
Lo
L X
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ raport.
However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concem; and

(
(
{ . such disclosures are inadequate, fo modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
¢

(" « Evaluate the overall presentation, struciure and content of the  financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
(" represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
(- presentation,
(- Materlallty is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
' individually or in aggregate, makes |t probable that the economic decisions of a
[ reasonably knowledgeabla user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our
(: audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
0 any identified misstaternents in the  financial statements.
¢ We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
{ including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during cur audit,
(: We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
_ complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
. communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably ba
( thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
([ From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determing
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
[ of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these

matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
( should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of

' doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
i communication.

i Other Matters

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

{

¢ I} As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issusd

( by the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

{ 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

L Il) Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and according to
L information and explanations given to us, we give in "Annexure B" a report on the
L_)'.




40 Kaiserbagh, Lucknow-226001
. Chartered Accountants Email; jainsinghalca®@gmail.com

:_:. SODH' SlNGHAL & JA'N Flat Mo 2, Harihar Apartments,

{* Mobile No: 9415657523,94 15768445

'f‘\

(" Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in tarms of Section

) 143(5) of the Act:
. [’ - .

(~ I} Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as
required by Saction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

[" b

(" a} we have sought and obtained ali the informaticn and explanations which to the best of
our knowlsdge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{
b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

{ Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{ ¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
Incoma}, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

(" Repart are fn agreement with the books of account;

- d} in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting

. Standards specified undar Section 133 of the Act;

. e} in terms of Notification no. G.5.R. 463(E) dated 05th Juns 2015 issued by the Ministry of
. Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164{2) of the Act regarding disqualifications of the
( Directors, are not applicable as it is a Government Company;

. fi With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financlal controls with reference to financial

' statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
[ separate Report in “Annexure C". Our report expressas an unmaodified opinicn on the

adequacy and opsrating effectiveness of the Company's internal control; and
(.
{ 0} With respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
. Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial remuneration is not
applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company.

h) With respect {o the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
L Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our oplnlon and to the best of
our information and accordlng to the explanations given to us:

U i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
' financial position. '

L fi. Tha Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
L, for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

o ffi. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

\

L

L.
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{ iV, (a) The Management has represented thai, to the best of its knowledge and
belief no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
{" horrowed funds ar share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entitiss, including foreign
{ entities {“Intermediaries™}, with the understanding, whether recorded in
_ writing or otherwige, that the Intermediary shall, dirsctly or indirgctly lend
" or invest in other parsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
. by or on behalf of the Company {"Ultimate Benaficiaries”) or provide any
{ guarantas, security or the like an behaif of the Ultimate Baneficiaries.
("
(: {(b) The Managsmant has representad, that, to the best of lts knowledge and
- belief no funds have been received by the Company from any person or
[ antity, including foreign entities {"Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
' whether recorded in writing or ctherwise, that the Company shall, dirgctly
[ or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
mannear whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate
[ Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the llke on hehalf of
the Ultimate Beneficlarias.
( b
{ {c) Based on the audlt procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
{ notice that has caused us {o beligve that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (il) of Rule 11{a) contain any material mis-statement.
(.
( Y, The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year
{ therefore reparting of compliance under Rule 11{f) is not applicable.
L For Sodhl Singhal & Jain
¢ Chartered Accountants
' {Firm Regn. No. 012873C)
[ : R IVEE
t.-: Lo
\J\wﬁw’“
L CA Manish Jam\ A _ Date: 05/05/2023
( {PARTNER) T Place: Lucknow
) M No 404524
.
UDIN: 23404524BGZDOCSE333
{.
L,
L
-
L
b
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{"x
(" Annexure-A
. {Annexurs “A” Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other
: Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)
("
(" Name of Unit: BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(" Dlsclosurs for reporting of matters to be included in Auditor's Report as per
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020.
(:
(- Place: _ _
(" (a) {A) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
(: ~and Equipment; ;
e REPLY : Yes. the company has maintained proper records showing
¢ full particulars, including quantitative detalls and sltuatlon of
' Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assels.
("
(B} whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
g particulars of Intangible assets;
£ REPLY : Yes. The company has maintained proper records showing
[ full particulars of intangible assets;
( .
( (b) whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
' verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whethar any material
e discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the same
' have been properly dealt with in the books of account
(.
{ Reply:According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examingd by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registerad
(. sale deed provided to us, we repaort that, the iitle deeds, comprising all the immaovabla
propertias of land and buildings which are freshold, are held in the name of the
L Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land
that have been taken on lease and disclosed as right-of-use assets in the  financial
(. statermeants, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.
L d) Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment
L {including Right of Use assetls) or intangible assets or both during the year
and, if so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Regisiered
{ Valuer; specify the amount of change, if change i 10% or more in the
_ aggregate of the net carmrying value of each class of Pr-::perly, F'Iant and
L Equipment or intangible assets, R
U
)
i .
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0 REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the recards of the Company, the Company has not revalued its

" Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or
both during the year

"

) (@) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
-\ company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions
( for holding any B rty under the “B T t
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder; if so, whether the

« Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements;
l‘ '
REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
(" of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated
_ or panding against the Company for holding any benami properly under the
(i Prahibitlon of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,
- {ii} © {a) whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
( reasonable intervals by the management and whether, in the opinion of the
auditor, the coverage and procedure of such varification by the management
(: is appropriate; whether any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were noficed and if so, whether they have been
{: properly dealt with in the books of account;
(
¢ REPLY : Asinformed, The Company doss not carry any inventaries hence reporting
under this Order is not applicable.
(. '

{b) whether during any point of time of the year, the Company has been
{ " sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of sscurity of current assets;
whether the quarterly returns or sfatements filed by the Company with such
¢ banks or financial institutions are In agreement with the books of account of
' the Company. If not, give details.

_ REPLY : No, the Company has not been sanctlonad working capital limits
L. in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of securlty of current assets

(L
(: (iii) whether during the year the company has made investments in, provided any
guaranfee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
L. secured or unsecurad to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnarships or
C any cther parties. If so,
L {a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided
‘ advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or previded security to
- e
P i \\ i
P ., .l
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. _any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is to
(" give loans], if so, indicate-
(" REPLY : According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

_ not made investments in, provided any guarantes or security or granted any loans or
(" advances In the nature of loans, sacured or unsecured, to companies, Firms, Limited
- Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year and hance reperting under
( clause 3(jii} of the Order is not applicable.

{:

(A} the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
{ balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
~ security 1o subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

{*
¢ " REPLY : Not applicable to company
{ (B} the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
{: security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.
C: . REPLY : Not applicable to company
(.
[  {b) whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature
( of loans and guarantess provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest;
‘e - REPLY: Not applicable to company
L .
L. (c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans whether the
(: schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
’ and whether the repayments or receipts are regular,
{.
REPLY: Not applicable to company
(.
L (d) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than
C ninety days, and whether reasonakble steps have been taken by the company
for recovery of the principal and interest;
L.
REPLY : Not applicable to company
L.
L {e) whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
L - fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
L-‘: IIII., - P .-_‘II
|~ o
L. |
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{iv)

V)

granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties; If
g0, specify the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or sattlad
by fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or
advances in the nature of loans granted during the vear. [Not applicable to
companles whose principal business is {o give loans];

REPLY : Not applicabls to company

(f)y whether the Company has granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period
of repayment; if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the
total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related

- parties as defined in clause {¥6) of saction 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

~ REPLY : Not applicable to company

in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions

- of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have basn complied with.
- If not, provide the details thereof.

- REPLY : In cur opinicn and according o the infermation and explanations given to

us, tha Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities, as applicable.

- in respect of deposits accepted by the Company or amounts which are

deemed to be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where
applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of such contraventions

. be stated; If an order has been passed by Company Law Board or National

Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
tribunal, whether the
same has been complied with or not?

REPLY : The Company has not accepted any deposits durlng the year aor amounts
which are deemed to be deposils. Hence, reporting undar ctause 3{v) of the Ordaris
not applicable.
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{
- {vi) whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
s Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and
whether such accounts and records have been so made and mairtained
2
‘ REPLY : The maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government
(" under section 148{1) of the Companies Act for the business activities carried out by
. the Company is not applicable in accordance with Rule 3 of Companies (Cost
! ~ Records and Audlt) Rules, 2014 as turnover in precading year does not exceed Rs.

. Thirty-Fiva Crores. Thus, reporting under clause 3{vi) of the order is not applicable to
C the Campany.

« (vii} {a) whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
{ dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’

state insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
{ ' duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to

the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of
outstanding sfatutory dues as on the last day of the financial year
;" : concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
' became payable, shall be indicated;

| REPLY : The Company has generally been regular [n depositing undisputed

(. statutory dues, including Goads and Services Tax, Income Tax, and other statutory
_ dues to the appropriate authorities. Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance of
L tha employees on deputation is transferred to Holding Company and is paid by the

Holding Company. As per infarmation and explanations given Customs Duty and
( Cess are not applicable to the Company,

{b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) have not been

( deposited on account of any dispute, then the amounts invoived and
the forum where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere

(. representation to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a

t dispute).

( REPLY : According to the Information and explanations given to us and the records

of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, there are no amounts payable in
[ respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
‘ income tax, saervice tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess which have

{ not been deposited on account of any disputes pending except as mentioned below:
L Pending! F
Disputed | Pariod to orum
Mame of . whare
(. the NaJu re of gml-uu nt which dispute Remarks
Statute ues in Lacs amount s
L Rs. ralates
_; pending
L Income | Income 1076 | AY 2018- | Commissi | The total demand
Tax Act tax 9 oner ralsed was Rs. 10.76
. Income lakhs. An amount .of
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{wviii}

(ix)

tax Rs. 2.15 lacs stand
(Appeal) | deposited under
protest. However the
ramaning demand
has bheen adjusted
against the rafunds by
the Income  Tax
Department

Income
Tax Act

Incomes
tax

Demand of Rs. 5.21
lakhs has been raised

5.21 | AY 2024- | Applicatio
21 n for

Rectificati | for which racliflcation
an of ufs 154 is moved with
Order Ufs | the Assessing Offlcer.
154 has The Demand has
been teen adjusted against
deposhed | the refund by the
with the Income Tax
Asseszing | Department.

Cficer

Manually

whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have baan
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961; if so, whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recorded In the books of account during the year?

REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the Company examined by us, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961,

(@} whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or othar

borrowings or In the payment of interest thereon to any lender? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported as per the format below:

Nature of | Name of | Amount | Whether | No. of | Remarks,
borrowing | lender* not paid | principal | days if any
S, on  due | orinterest | delay or
including date unpaid
dabt
securities

*  lender

wige
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L.

L

(.

L
L

detalls to
be
provided
in case of
defaults
to banks,
financial
institution
5 and
Governm
ent.

REPLY : According fo the infarmatlon and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company has not defaulled in repayment of [oans or other

. borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender of the Company.

~ {b) Whether the company is a declared wilful defauiter by any bank or

financial institution or other lender?

REPLY : As per the information and explanation provided to us, The Company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(c) Whetherterm loans were applied for the purpase for which the lcans were
obtained; if not, the amouni of loan so diverted and the purpose for which
it is usad may he reported

REPLY : According to the information and explanéticns given to us, the Company
has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the ysar for the purposes
for which they were obtainad

{d) whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for iong term
purpnses? If yes, the nature and amount to be indicated

REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the Company examined by us, the Company has not raised any funds on short
term basis, hence reporting under clause 3{ix)d) of the Order is not applicable

() whether the Company has taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the ohligations of its subsidiaries, associates or |oint
ventures? If so, details thereof with nature of such transactions and the
amount in each case
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€ REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
e _ examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the company

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to mesat the
(" ohligations of lts subsidiaries, associates or joint venturas.
(" {(fy whether the Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of
~ securities held in ifs subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies?
{ Iif s0, give details thereof and algo report if the company has defaulted in
(> repayment of such loans raised.
(" REPLY : According to the information and axplanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has nof raised [oang during the year on
i the pladge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companles.
(: (%) {a) whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer

. {including debt instruments} during the year were applied for the purposes for
e which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and
(- subsequent rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported;

{: REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us and the records

of the Company examinad by us, in our opinion, the Company has not raised moneys
{: by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments} and
(- hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
( {b) whether the Company has made any preferential allotment or private

' placement of shares or converible debentures {fully, partially or optionally
¢ convertible) during the year and If so, whether the requirements of Section 42

and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
[ funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

If not, provide details in respact of amount involved and nature of non-
L. compliance

REPLY : The Company has made an allotment of equity shares during the year

i, undsr review, as per information and explanations given to us and based on our
axamination of records, we have not chserved any non-compliance regarding the

| allotrment of equity shares:

(. Asg per the information and explanations gives to us and basad on our examination of

records, the amount raised have basn used for the purposes for which the funds were
L. raised.

L.

¢ (xi} (a} whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been
ncticed or reperted during the year; If yes, the nature and the amount involved

'S is to be indicated;

L

W

&
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REPLY : To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
(- _ . explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or ne material fraud on the
' Company by its offlcers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b} whether any report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the
" Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central
" Government?

- REPLY :- No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has
. been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date
( - of this report.

{ (¢} whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower complaints, if any,

‘: received during the year by the Company?
¢ " REPLY : As per the information and explanations furnished to us no whistle-blower

' - complaints were received by the Company during the year,
{

(xiiy (&) wbether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds fo
(: Deposits in the ratic of 1:20 to meet out the lability
C REPLY : The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this
¢ clause is not applicable to the Company.
(: (b} whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered
' term depuosits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the
{: liability;
L REPLY : The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this
¢ . clause is not applcable to the Company.
' (c). whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if so, the details thereof

{.

_ REPLY : The Company is not & Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this
L . clause is not applicable to the Company.

(xiiny whether all fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with
& sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the detalls have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable

accounting standards;

L REPLY : In our opinion and according to the irfermation and explanations given to

( ~ us, the Company Is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act

- whare applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related
LS T

L | | ;. \\ '|
L-j A
L
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. party transactions havs baen disclosed in the financial statements as required by
(" " the applicable accounting standards.
(1 {xiv)  (a)whether the company has an internal audit system commenstrate with

_ the size and nature of its business?
( 1

. REPLY : In our opinion and haged on our examination, the Company have an
(" internal audit system that is commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
. (b} Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit
(" ware considered by the statutory auditor?

" REPLY : We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit,
i submitted by Internal Auditors in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
{ procedurss.

{
{° (xv) . whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with
_ directors or persons connected with him and if so, whethar the provisions of
(. . section 192 of Companies Act have been complied with;
t . REPLY : According to the information and explanations given to us, in our apinion
¢ during the year tha Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors cor persans connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
{. of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable o the Company.
{. (xvi) - (a)whether tha company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of
_ the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and If so, whether the registration has
(. been obtained.
L | REPLY : The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the
(- Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
i, (b) whether the Company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
: Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR)
L. : from the Resarve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934
L REPLY : The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
(. Finance activities,
(. (c) whether the Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India? If so, whether it
L. continues to fulfil the criteria of a CIC and In case the company is an
C exempted or unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfil such criteria
L
L -
L "
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e REPLY : The Company is not a Cora Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the
(" regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India
(" : (d) Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, If yes,
i} indicate the number of GICs which are part of the Group.
( - REPLY : The Group daes not have any CIC as part of the group.
e (xvil  whether the Company has incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and in
{ - the immediately preceding Financial year? If so, state the amount of cash
losses '
{:
REPLY : The Company has incurred following cash losses in the financial year and
( in the immediately preceding financial year:
€ S.No. Financial Year Amount of Cash Losses {Rsin
( ' Lacs}
' 1 2021-22 -104.01
{ . 2 2022-23 -
i
(: (xviiiy  whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the
C year? If so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues,
objections or concerns raised by the cutgoing auditors?
(- '
- REPLY : There has not been any resignation of statutory auditors during the year
{ - hence, clause (xvili) of the order is not applicabla.
(. (i) on the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expected dates of realization of
( financial assets and payment of financial liabilittes, other information
' accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board
{ of Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that
' nc material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company
(: ~ is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
L.
( REPLY : As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
H examination of books of accounts, financtal ratics, agsing and expected dates
L of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilties and other
’ information accompanying the financial statements, the Company together with
L, its Holding Company has adeguate resources to mitigate the risk of going
' concern and therefore no meterial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
' report that the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing as the date
' of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
) balance shest date.
G x
C |
-
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« (xx) {a} whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, tha company has

'S transferred unspent amount to & Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial

(" year in compliance with second proviso fo sub-section (5} of section 135

- of the said Act,

[ REPLY : As per the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our

axamination of books of accounis, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companiss
(" Act are not applicable on the company. Hence, reporting under clause (xx){a) and
' {(xx}{b} of the Ordsr is not applicable,

{
(i} whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the
i respective auditors in the Companies {Auditor's Raport) Ordar (CARO) reports
. of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements? if yes,
( indicate the dstails of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARD
(- report containing the gualifications or adverse remarks
' REPLY : We have audited the financial statements of the company and our

scope of audit is restricted in this matter. Hence, reporting under clause {(xxi) is not
(" applicable.

{ For Sodhi Singhal & Jain

Chartered Accountants
¢ (Firm Regn. No. 012873C)

. ‘t\?‘\ W

. Aoty S Y )

CA Manish Jain ! ' ! Date: 05/05/2023
{ . {PARTNER) A Place: Lucknow
M No 404524
C. UDIN: 23404524BGZD0OCE333
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Annexure-B

Name of Unit: BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

{Annexure “B” Referred to in paragraph Il under ‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during
the course of audit of annual accounts of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the
year 2021-22 issued by the Comptroller & Audlfor General of India under Section
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Sl.
MNo.

Directions

Auditors' Reply

.1

Whether the Company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounfing
transactions outsides IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial Implications, if
any, may be stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, all
accounting transactions are royted through the
accounting software purchased by the
Company.

Pericd end Financial Statements are compiled
offline based on balances and transactions
gengrated from the accounting software.

We have neither been informed nor we have
come across during the course of our audit any
accounting fransactions having impact on the
integrity of the accounts aleng with the financial
implicatlons which have besn procsssed
ouiside the IT system.

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of
walver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the Company due o the
Company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of

lending company).

According to information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, there |s no
case of restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/write off of debis / loans
finterest etc. mads by lender to the Company.

In absence of any instance of waiverfwrite off
of debtsflcans/ interest etc. made by a lander
o the Company due to the Company's inability
to rapay the ipan, comment on the accounting
aspect of the same is not applicabla,
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:; SODHI SINGHAL & JAIN Flat No 2, Harihar Apartments,

40 Kgiserhagh, Lucknow-226001

- Chartered Accountants Email: jainsinghalca@gmail com
{ Wobile No: 9415657523, 9415768445
"

"
i
(:
r\: " " " r 4
3 |Whether funds (grants/ subsidy|According fo informaiion and expfanations
t etc.) raceivedirocaivable for specific) G0 0 1% 20 THeq for and uilizad e
{: schemes fmrT' CEﬂTralfStatE funds received for specific schemes from
Government or its agencies were| Centralf State Government or its agencies as
{: properly accounted foriutilized as| per the terms and conditions of the schemes.

t er its terrm and conditions? List the Tha_l unutilised funds together _W|th _mtereat
(: P f deviati aftributable to the funds is disclosed
- cases ol deviation. appropriately in the balance sheet. We have
( not observed any material deviation from the
‘- terms and conditions.

. For Sodhi Singhal & Jain
¢ Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 012873C}

| B
(¢ NN

CA Manish Jain = '~ ¢ Date: 05/05/2023

{: {PARTNER) N Place: Lucknow
M No 404524 S

{; UDIN: 23404524BGZDOCB333



|

e

Flat No 2, Harihar Apartments,
i SODHI SINGHAL & 'IAIN 40 Kaiserbapgh, Lucknow-226001,
. Chartered Accountants Email: jainsinghalca@gmail.com
(- Mobile No: 9415657523,9415768445
€ '
- Annexure-C
(: Name of Unit: BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
{"
. Annexure “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
[ (Referred to in paragraph lll {f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
.- Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date)
{:
_ Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
¢ under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
(: Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
( We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bundelkhand
( Saur Urja Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit

of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.,
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporiing criteria
{ established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India. These
( responsibilities include the deasign, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intarnal financlal controls that were opsrating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
(. safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and defection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

( raliable financial information, as required under the Act,
v Auditor’s Responsibility
(
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
L over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
L, with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting {the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of
L. India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Adt, to
L the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
_ the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
% parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather adequalta_.j_htei‘hal_f .
L H jl '|
L ' o

L
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- Flat No 2, Harihar Apartments,

i SODHI SINGHAL & JAIN 40 Kaiserkagh, Lucknow-226001
Chartered Accountants Ernail: jainsinghalca@gmail.com

P‘ iviobile No: 8415657523,9415768445

{_\

(" financtal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such

o controls operated effectively in all material respects,

o Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
i effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
ohtaining an undersianding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assassing the risk that a material weakness exisis, and testing and evaluating the
{ design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the audifor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial stataments, whether due to fraud or
{: error.

{ We bhelieve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for cur audit cpinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system cver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

(: A company's internal flnancial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed o

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

L preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

(- accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contrel over financial

_ reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance

( of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
(: dispositions of the assets ¢of the company;

(: {2} provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that recsipts and expenditures of the company are being

L. made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

i,

L {3) provide reascnhable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

{ . a material effect an the financial siatements.

L

. Inherent Limitations of Infernal Financial Confrols Over Financial
L Reporting

L Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrids __uf_rinhtrcls:,..
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::: SODHI SINGHAL & JAIN Flat No 2, Harihar Apartments,

~ Chartered Accountants Email: jainsinghalca@gmail.com
€ Moblle No: 3415657523,84 15768445
r"\
(" material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internai financial controls over financial reporting

to fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

i reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

("

[ Opinion

(" In cur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

_ to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

( gystem with reference to financial reporting and such internal financial controls with

(" reference to financial reporting were operating effectively during the FY ended on

_ March 31, 2023, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements

( criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of interna!

[ control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

{:

{: For Sadhl Singhal & Jain

( Chartered Accountants

’ (Firm Regn. No. 012873C}

.
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L CA Manish Jain | e )\ Date: 05/05/2023
(PARTNER) b Place: Lucknow

L M No 404524 -

L.

[
UDIN: 23404524BGZDOCE333
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
x—-;,-;“,:'é:k-u {4 jelnk venture of MHPC Lid, And UPNEDA)

REUL

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

[Rmaunt In Lags]

{05} accounts are audiled for the purpose of Consotidatlon.

" 'For' Sodhk Stnghel & fain
) Charterad Accauntants
N 1Flrm egn, N, mzs‘ram

I\ | ﬁ\ﬁwm

44 Manish Jaln |
Fartner
M.Na, 404524

Plece: Luc

Dabe: 05}35"1‘1
uoin: 3 3404524 BHZDOLE 3R

7 bty
wﬂ;;;]

Chaliman

A ;
{RalEsh Kumarg

Chlef ExeLutive QITicer

5. P Singht
Chlet Financial OFficer

PARTICULARS '“r‘i.“;E As ot 3ist March, 2023 | As ot 31stMlarch, 2023
ASSETS
{1} NONW-CURREWT ASSETS
ak Propernty, Flant and Couipment 21 13,986.04 1,310.29
bt Capital Wark In Pragress 2.2 10,093.73 13.622.55
{1 Right OF Use Asgais 2.3 Q00 17439
d] investmicat Property 2.4
] Intanglble Assets 2.5
N Intangible Assets under developrient 26
@) Financlal Aszots
I} Invgsbments 3]
Iy Trade Aeceivakles 32
IN1Y Lo s 3.3 -
Iv] Githears k¥ - .
bt Nom Current Tax Assets (Rel) 4 14,32 14,55
I} Deferrod Tax Assets (Ned) 18.1 135.87 41,19
i) Other Mon Currenl Assets 5 414.50 157876
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 253,544.73 16,741,748
[2] CURBENT ASSETS
al Iyentarles ] -
b} Financlak Assets
i} Trade Recalvakles 7 48.21 -
lij Cash #nd Cash Equivalenls ] 2,154.63 1,831.55
iy Bank balances gthers than Cask and Cash Equivalents -] -
Iw) Loans j1i - -
wp Others 11 .18 B.50
<] Current 1ax Assets (Mot} 17 .57
] Qkdger Current Assets 13 . 1.44
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2, 390,58 183045 ]
(3] Regulatary Deterral Account Debil Nelances 14
TOTAL ASSEYS 21.776.31 18,581.23
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1} EQUITY
(4} Equity Share Capital 151 0.071¥.00 971700
[BF Other Equiby 15.3 | [514.07) (21412}
TOTAL EQLUITY 9,402.03 9,502.5B
(2] LABILITIES
RON-CLURRENT LIARILITIES
a] Financial {jabiities
b Bearrow ngs 16.1 15,300,008 6,004,000
ia) Lease Llabllities 16.2 024,24 17517
15y Okhear fnangial [labilities 16.3 - -
b Previsions 17 - -
o) Oeferred Tax Llabilitles (Met) 18.2 -
¢ Cther nen-gurrent Lisbilities 14 1 314 95 1,356.400
TOTAL NON CLURRENT LIABILITIES 15, CIEI-EI‘ 19 T.531. ﬁB.
13} RBE
at Elnanclat Llahllltlﬁ
it Barrowrings 201 - -
12y Lease Llatilities 20,2 044 023
il Trade Payahles mn.3
Tatal uutstan:rlng Hues of micro enterprises and small enterprises .04 3.0
Tk
o s o dues of Credhors e than o snteprs
1) Mher financial liabHitles 204 2,150.40 1,113.07
by Gther Currrent Wabintics 1 10165 30506
Ol Provisions 22 G6.BD 25,63
th Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 23 ' -
TOTAL CLIARENT LIABILITIES 2,333.19 1,546,927
4] Regulfatory beferral Account Credit Belances 14,2
TOTAE ECUNTY & UABILITIES 27,775,531 14,581.23
Atcampanylng ngtes ta the Standalone Flnanclal Statements 1-34

& w'Eﬁ-iL Basu)
Direclar

{Torkash nghl
Company Seilary]
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Y 1A Jolnt venture of NHEC Ltd. And UPNEDA)
.. .. mEg
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023
{Armount In Lacs)
Far the Year ended Fer the Year ended
PARTICULARS r:;?& 31t Merch, 2022 31sk March, 2022
HCOME
I} Revenus from Operations 241 38141 .
Il dther Income 242 50,41 93.51
TOTAL IMCOME 431,42 93.51
EXPEHSES
I Purehese oF Fawer - Trading 25.1
Il Generatlon EXpenses 25.2 - -
illl  Employes Benefits Expense 26 0.00 -0.00
W} Flnance Costs 27 37112
vl Depreciation and Amortlzatfon Expense 2B Q45,54 .
v} Othar Expenszes 29 645} 181,23
TOTAL EXPENSES 824,27 18).23
FROFIT BEFORE EXCEFTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOLINT
BERLANCES AND TAX [392.85) {B172]
EXCepiional kims - -
PROFIT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCCHINT BALAMCES AND TAX (392.95] {B87.72
Tax Expenses 301
I} Cuirent Tax 1.48 16.29
My Creferved Tax 194, 68) {33.55]
Tatal Tax Expenses {934.24) {17.26]
PFROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMEMTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES [299,65] {70.4E]
Movernent In Regulabery Deferral Account Balanges (et of Tawy 3t -
PRIFIT FOR THE YEAR {A) {2u8.65) {70.46]
QTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [B) ElH]
(4] Iberns that will not be reclassified to prafit or loss {Net of Tax)
[a] Remeasurement of the post employment defined bereft abligatiens
Less;-Movemnent In Regulatory Deferral Account Balances In respect of
tax an deflned benofit obligations
-Movement In Regulatary Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of
post ompleyment defined beneflt obllgations -
Legs; inpact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral acoounts _
Sub tolal {a) - -
{b]Investrment In Equity |nstruments -
Hub 1isl Lh) - -
Total {l}={a)+(k} n -
{) 1terns that will be reclassifead to proflt or Ioss {Mak of Tax)
- Inwestrnent In Debt nsEuments -
Tatal (I} - -
Other Cormprehenslve lncome {By={|+ 1) -
TOTAL COMPAEHENSIVE INCOME FOR “THE YEAR [A+8) (COMPRISING {20065 {70,461
PROFIT AND DTHER COMPAEHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR) B !
Earnlng per share {Besic and Difutad}
{Equity shares, face valua of € 105 each) Jaivi)
Basle {Welghted Average} {0,21) {011}
Diluted {Welghted Average} {0.31) {0.11}
ACcom panying notas bo the Standalene Financlal Statemenlts 1-34
[ESUL) accounts are pudited for the purpese of Consalldatlon. Wf
Faor Sodhi Slaghal & Jaln [ aubey)
Chartered Accountants Chaliman

{Firm Regr. Mo 011813-1:}
\’\%mm
{CA anish Jajn L
F'El'lﬂﬁl \
n 404534 ‘

i 0ET8E 3022 | =

E:?a eshia e}

Chlef Executlwve Diflcer

&

[S. . Singh}
Chief Minanclal Oficer

{Ta r 5inghy
Company Secretary)

uDIN: 2. 2 4—04—5’.243 AT A K F
e -
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

i {A felnt venture of NHEC Lig. And UPNEDA}
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o STATEMEMT OF AUDITED CASH FLOY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2023

. OELL
( A {Figurizs In Lece)
Fo' tha Wanr ardad Pt P Tanr anched
43¢ Hiich, dt Mattirch, arer

i £, CASH FLEW PRGN ORERATING ASTIITIES

Feaflt befeve ta for the year ncluding move ments In
('\ Reguiatary Dgleral Account Dalance

-M28E 772

Lese: Mavrterd in Regulstory Deleral Acssanl BExaness -

r". Prafi bofore Tax JLLER:H AITF

! A

Daprectzlion &4 Amodization 446.54

( N . Fingnen Cosl (el of EAG] indz
Fenwslon for Ciminubon Iy weus of irvsslmsm -

Frovaions Othere ¢Mel of FACH

|" N Exchange i wtristom [Locs]

Taill Acjusinen {oss)

Saes adlushnert an socound of Exchepe 12als Yaralio

[ Lesa/Predi] on 5a's of asselsCAams willn of

. Wres

{- L3481 B2

E LERG:

Aufvanca ByFisL Degeciaion wrisan bk

lr' B Prsziens [Ned pain]

: Nsk Gain'Losa on ezla of Inveslses
Adf it saa sk Coreulsncy Chenges T Suidery
lr' . Compsniss

Disidrd hcoma
Iniarest Incosivs & Guarerbss Fags
[' dnduging Lalo Pazment Surcherge)

: Exchange et variaron {BaTi f
Citir Adpslmants. : -
lr' v Fair valus Avduetmersa .

. Amorion of Gavanmsrd Srente

58 58 e

; 5.5 10B.%

{ K Caxh B from Dperaling Activibes befors Dparallng
Bxels & Llabiltlas adjustments 36622 JUERY

[ w Changes In Oparating Aesety #ad Liabililes:
! Invenloriag .
Tinde Recalvabea 50,241
[ : DOither Fingwil hezals, Loara and Advances 13m Rl
Dl Financidl Liakelilea end Prendsions 111142 i3

Ranulalory Deferel Aoty Grodil Balarc:a -
Cash Now Irom aperalitg aclivilics bofore laces 142295 19764

{ . Lage : Tares 1.88 .+

HET CAEH FLG'W FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {4] _ 14808

S T, 13" 1 R
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AGTIATIES
{ Purchae of Proparty, Planl ard Equipmenl, Investang TE%T? 1342441
Prapaty, O1'e Intagbin Assala & Expanditing oo covetretion
(- prafcls incuding eependiure aMributslts 10 ponetustion

: formirg part of Cepiad Wark In Patemss for the yee:s Mat e

Grert
{ Sale of Aszela -
Inveesmant by Jolnt Yenborn frcludng Share Appl calion Mensy
pending alkimerth
{ Invothmraal in Guteidlades Including $hara Appfeation Meney
a panding al'vmerd] -
Het Inveslines i1 Term Depocts -
{_ : Pitonds fom Sala of Inuestmenl, -
Nividand [ncoma
Inlarast lngot % Guarartea Fean
'L . {intluding Lala Payment Sueghangi) .48 143

HET EASH FLOW FROMINVESTING AGTIVITIES (B} 359436 EERTIREN
€. CASHFLOWFROM FINANCING ACTITIES
ksue & Biyback ot Equity Shavas lncluding Sscurity Framkm 200.0 4,7085.58

Oikvidand Peid R
Framitags fom Long Temm Bomasings 1,31 B, HH) A1)
Froceets fom Shart Tam Bamasfngs -

Reqpyimend of Bernawings -
Intereal & Firares Charges -5, 03065
Princpal Regaamenl of Lease Liahikey .30 -0
Intsrest padol n Leasa Ergkeliby 170 BEL)
HET CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIATIES [2] -

MET LYGREASEDECREABE] N CASH AKX CASH
D. EQUIVALENTE [4+B4C) a2 R

— -~ P
~ .

o

663G 10,0800

S
T C

Geah & Crsh Equlvaienls {Opaning Belance] 183155 LilioE-H
Lagh & Cash Equivalents {Clasing Balanca) 215053 183155

The aberva Etatament of Cash Flows I praparsd in acoardznce wilfle Indvecd mealhgd meezcribed i Ind A5 7 - "Salemenl of Gash Flows,

S



EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STAYTEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

i Cash and Cozh aqulva’ents canslsts of Cash In hand, chagues/dratts in Wends and Bank Balances Incl ek ing Short
Tearne Bepaoslts with erlgtnal maturity of s than three months. The detalls of Czch and Cach anuivalents s az

As at 3istidaral, 2073 A= at 3=t Werch, 2023
Balances with Hanks
‘With scheduled Banks:
- In Eurfent Accaynt 1 A0 5 100208
- In Deposils Account 114603 FiEEEY
{02yl wilh odgnal malurity of losa tham Sees ricnts)
Cash on Hand
Cesh and Cash equlvalents 215483 153155

Interest £ng faret thargas in Cesh Flow Tom Finkning ictivilizs indudes bormzadng oozl ol T 637,44 Lece (Fravioue year 218,82 Levs) cantlsed
duling the paricd an sceoond of Expand burg allikelable 1 conelrusfon (EAC)

3 Arnoanl alydraan banea on 34903 5023 ¢ ¥ 925000 2:5Prevoua Year € 45352500 Laey],

Compersyhes eeimed THA 0 cash oo account of Cerpeeitn Seri Respormibiity (S8R exptadiles o ring lha vaa: escad 31082023 [Pigvicus
4 You THI)

5 Rceoncllledon ol VsblliGea arfsing frem Financing Actvlies «

(¥ in crora)
11-D3-2073 M-02-3072
Rorowenge {Cuman & HanCurmernd) 13,400.53 501882
Lea3a Latilily 42473 17540
Tielal . 10,325,246 619422
b Foriha year anded 3 el Merch,273 - - For ke yaar endad 315 Math, 2052 ]
Fortleulera “Rorrmwing LRy rovings
¥ Eﬂ:.:‘:m Tease Llabillie Tulnd (OwErenl & Wuny  Lease Thabllily Tatel
Current] Current]
|Opeadng Mol Dubt zix on ast Apell 801880 175.40 G184.2% | L -
I'viceeds from Bacowirgs fa0adan - 130,00 B, (10K Lo . [
Repayment of Bocrovdngs/Lease Liabiity - Sf1.a% . .38 .- .. -0 .04
Tniezest peld -1,050.85 43,70 «1,043.31 1B ey |
Olier Hon-Cush Morements & o ) - -
-lncreass ln Tense Tinkalicy T49.72 marE| 17544 17E.44
-Teaeign exchenge gdjuslineols - - . - - -
«Intrzest pod Flnance Charges 1,121.36 darn| 1,168.00 BB 1.E4 2065
-Hulr value wiljustments - T -], . . -
Clashyg Mel Dubt us on gast Macch 1290053 | #2473 14,325,044 E.014.R2 _Ais4 B,194.32

Far Sadhl Singhal & Jain
Chartered Accauntents
.- [Firm Bepn, bo, 01237 20)
1
1 A Ma}’:.ls.hlljaln i
Fgrtner
kL. Nn. 4I2Id5?4

Plinit; 1“31}%5!902-3

MM 24 RG22 DocB33F

Chlgf Exeduive Crificer

*Bar Borruwdngs refer Nede Noi6, 2000 aud 204 (Mem nnmed: Tnteresl Acorued o Burrowings - due & nol due)
" Prewims yea r figneca have Loew reg rwapedfredinsslfied whe ever mq.mrrl]_
BRI aciounls ara gxdled far the purpese of eosoidation

Chalrman

Ol Financial Offlcar

Director
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NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATIQON AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

Bundelkhand Saur Uija Ltd (the "Company™) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by shares, The
address of the Company's registered office js TC-43/V Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lacknow,, Uttar

Pradesh -226u10, The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State
Power Utilities,

(IF) Basis of preparation

L.
L
L
L

L
L

(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following acerual
systen1 of aceounting and eomply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments
thereto, the Companies Ael, 2013 {to the extent notificd and applicable), applicable provisions

of the Companics Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Acl, 2005 to the extent
applicable.

These finaneial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

rrrrrrr

(B) Basis of Measurement
The financial slatements have been prepared on histarical cost basis, except for:
» Cerlain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
+ Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.
The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 23,

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the f{air value of the
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash o cash equivalents expected
ta be paid to satisfy the Kability in the normal course of husiness. Fair value is the price that
would be received to scll an asset or paid to transfer a liability in a1 orderly transaction hetween
market participants at the measurement date,

{C) Application of new and revised standards

The Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated Mareh 23, 2022 had nolified the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended cortain

Indian Aecounting Standards. The summary of the major amendments and its inpact on the
Company are given herennder;

(i)Ind AS 16 — Procecds before intended use

The amendment prohibits an entity from recognising the cxcess of net sale proceeds of
items produced over the cost of testing, in the Slatement of Profit and Loss, Instead, the
samne shall be deducted from the direetly attributable costs considered ag part of cost of an
item of property, plant, and equipment.

These amendments have no material impact on the financial slatements of the Company.

(i) Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract — Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the "cost that
relate directly to the Contract”, Cost that velate direetly to the Contract are hoth the
ineremental costs of fulfilling the contract (example; direct labour, material) and allocation

of other costs that relate divectly to fulfiliing the contract. (f( ! -
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This amendment js essentially in the nature of a elarifiealion and does not have any material
impact on the financial siatements of the Company.

(iii) Tnd AS 103: Business Combination

The amendment states that lo qualify for recognition as parl of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable asscts acquired and liahilities assumed must meet the definitions
of assets and labilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
under Indian Acconnting Standards (Coneeptual Framework) issned by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the acynirer does not recopnise those cosls as
part of applying the acquisition method, Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs n its
post-corubination financial statements in accordance with other Ind AS,

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards arc either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial staterments.

(D) Functional and presentation CLITCICY

These financial statements arc presenled in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional ewrrency. All financial information presenied in INR has been rounded off o the
neaiest erové (upto two decimals) except where indicated otherwise.

(E} Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the applieation of accounting
policies and the reported value of assets, Eabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures
including contingent asscts and conlingent Uahilities at the Balance Sheet date, The estimates
and management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the eircumstances. Actual results may differ from these cstimates,

Eslimates and underlying assumptions are veviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accowmiting estimates ave recognised in the period in which the estimates ave vevised and in any
future periods affected.

In order to enhanee understanding of the financial statements, information about significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgments in applyin g accounting policies that may
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
ineluded in the following notes:

Critical judgments and cstimates
a) Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requivements of
Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease i the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
ldentification of a lease requires significant judgment,

T assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughoul the period of use, the customer
has hoth of the following:

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset: and

b. the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Ta control the use of an identified assct, a customer is required 1o have the right to obtain.

substantially all of the economic benefits from usc of the asset throughout the periﬂﬁ_ ofuse, - .

A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the pcrindléf fs_e : V4
S 1
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c)

d)

if the customier has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout
the period of use.

The Company alsc uses significant judgment in sssessing the leasc term (including
anticipaled rencwals) and the applicable diseount rate,

The Company determines the lease term as the non-euncellable period of a lease, together
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option lo terminate the Jease if
the Company is reasonably certain not 1o exercise that oplion. In assessing whether the
Company is reagsonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an
option to terminaie a leasc, it considers all relevant facts and eircumstances that eveaic an
ceonomic incentive for the Company to exercise the opiion to extend the lease, or not to
cxercise the option o terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease torm if there is a
change in the non-canecellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental horrowing rate speeific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of lcases with similar echaraeteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreemenls with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreentents {(PPA) im the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum leasc term is for the major part of the plant’s economie life and the minimum
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a
Finance Lease. Olher embedded leases arc considered as Operating Lease. For embedded
leases in the nature of a Finance Leasc, the investment in the power statlon is reeognised as
2 Lease Receivable, The minimum lease payments are identified by scgregating the
embedded lcase paymenis from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipl is
allocated between the receivable and finance lcase income so as to achieve a constant rate
of return on the Lease Receivahle outstanding,

In the ease of operaling leascs or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recogniscd in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respeetive leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on thelr nature.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipnient and intangible assets ave based
on a numbher of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and
othor economie factors (such as tiwe stability of the industry and known technological
advances} and the level of maintenance expenditures required te oblain the cxpeeted future
cash flows from the assel.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of clectricity is determined by the Central
Eleelricity Regulatory Commission (CERC} Tariff Regulalions as mentioned in parl B of
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013 cxeept for construction plant and machinery and
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life ss preseribed in
Schedule II of the Companics Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management
dssorgment,

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in
Progress and Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on cstimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants, Any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
resuiting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefil obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions hll{l .
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumiptions voneerning fi re
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developnients in discouml rates, the vate of sulary increase, the inflation rate and cxpected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriatc and doeumented, However, any changes i these
assumptions may have an impact on the resulting ealeulations.

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC,
as per the prineiples of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers. However, in
cases where tarifl rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering
the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations, Further, where tariff is pending revision due to
revision in cost estimates, tarifls arc computed based on the parameters and methods
preseribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of rovenue is
recagnised when an application is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary spprovals lo
the exlent it is highly probabte that there will be no downward adjustment to the revenue
recognised,

Provisions and conlingencics

The asscssments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made
in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingenl Liahilities and Contingent Assets’.
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has heen made on the basis of best
judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such
estiniation can change due to unforesceable developnients.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Repulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-uf-scrvice regulations wherehy
tariff charged for electricity generaled iz hased on allowable cosls like interest costs,
depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- 'Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’ permils an entity to include in the rale base, as part of Lhe cost of self-
construcled (tangible) PPE or internally gencrated inlangible assets, amounts that would
atherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance
with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised
in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-
24, Hawevet, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the eurvent tariff period may affeel
the recoverahility of such halances.

Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does
not envisage cither impairment in the valuc of receivables from beneficiarics or loss due to
time value of money owing to delay in rcalization of trade receivables, cxeept to the extent
already provided for.

Investment in Subsidiarvies and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no
indication of impaiviment on such inveshnents. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount,

Insurance Claim Recoverahlc

The recoverable amount of instvance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant and
Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and asswinptions as per terms
and conditions of insurance policies.

Cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified
Carbon Units (V(TUs)

B T
The cost of Carhon Credits / Certified Emission Reduutiﬁ];é (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units

(VCUs) are measured as per Management estimate. ( j ; Y
" £
}h&«? e



3

"

-
"

L.
i

L.

L
L

(LIT) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Sunminary of the significant aceounting policies for the preparalion of financial statements ag given
below have been applied consistently ta all periods presented in the financial statements. These
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that resuils in financisl statements comtainivg relevant
and reliable information about the transactions, other events and eonditions 1o which they apply.
These policies need not he applied when the cffect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 21, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capilal Werk in Progress, Intangible Assets
and Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in aceordance with Indian GAAD. The
Company had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First tiine adoption of IND AS”
to regard those amounts as Lhe deemed cost at 1he date of transition to IND AS (ic, as on April 1,
2015). Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, Capital Work in Progress,
intangible assets and Investment Property as per the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were
maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1.0 Properly, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

2} An item of PPE is recognized a8 aun asset if 11 is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the ilem ean be measured
reliably.

b) PPE are inilially mecasured at cosl of sequisition/constmction inchuding decommissioning or
restoralion cust wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it Lo be capable of operating
i the manner intended by management. In cases where final setflement of bills with
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner
mtended by the management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject 1o necessary
adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitvation/court cases.

¢) Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of the
mviginally estimated useful life of the power slation is added to the cost of the related asset
when it mects the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the cxisting assets are
capitalized and ils corresponding replaced assets yemoved/ retired from active use are
derceognized.

d) After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is earried at cost less accamulated
depreciation/amortisstion and aceumulated impairment losses, if any.

e) Deposiis, paymenis made/ liabilities created provisionally lowards compensation {including
interest on enhanced compensation till the dale of award by the Court), rehabilitation &
reselllernent and cother expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to Jand in possession are treated as cost of land.

f) Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Properly, Plant and Equipiment.

g} Standby cquipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Properdy,
Flant and Equipment are capitalized.

h} Spares parts (procurcd along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition eriteria ave capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parls that are replaced
is derceognized when no future economic henefits are expected from theiv use or upon
disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores and spares” forming part of invemtory.

i) Ifthe eostof thereplaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estiniated cost of similar
new parts/inspection is used as an indicatiom of what the cost of the exlstmg part,u" inspoetion
component was when the item was acquired or inspeetion carried outli :
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b}

c)

Au Hem of property, plani and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset {calculated as the difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and the cavrying amount
of the asset} is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the agset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress (CWIP)

Fxpenditure inewrred on assets under construction {ineluding a project) is carried at cost
under CWIP, Such cosis comprise purehasc price of assets including import duties and non-
refundable taxes {after deducting trade discomnts and rchates), expenditure in relation to
survey and investigation activilies of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and
handling charges, installation and assembly costs, cte.

Costs including employee benefils, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-
gradation of commen public facilities, deprecialion on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that arc directly attributable to bringing the asset
to the location and condition necessary for it ta be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable te Constructon (RACY” and
subsequently allocated on systematie basis over major immeavable assets, other than land and
infrastructure faeilities on commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/
expenditure is adjusted divectly in the cost of related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, vver which the Company does not have
control but the ercation of which is essential principally for construction of the projeet is
accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construclion” and carried under "Capital
Work in Progress” and subscquently allocated on a syslematic hasis over major immovahle
assets, other than land and nfrasiructare facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “atlributability” and the “Unit of Measure” eoncepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Planl
and Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred afler completion of the project, is
charged to the Stateinent of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

Investment properties arc initially measured at cost, ineluding transaction costs. Subscquent
to initial recognition, investment properties are earricd at cost less acenmulated deprecialion
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment propertics are derecogniscd either when they have been disposed off or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and ne future economie benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investnent property is made when and only when there is a change in use
supported by evidence.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Asscts under Development

a) Expenditure an research is charged to expenditure ag and whon inemrred. Expenditure on
developnient is eapitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or
process is technically and commercially feasible, future economie benefits are probable and
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources o complete development and to use or
sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on nitial recognition at cosl. Cost includes any directly athibutable expenscs
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and aceurnulated impairment
losses.

¢) Bubsequeni expenditure is recognized as an inerease in the cal‘r:."PE"-';iﬁ'id'm'ﬁ\uf the assel
when it is probable thal future ceonomie benefits deviving from tl a__eﬁwvm flow

to Lhe Company and the cost of the ilem can be measured relisbly,|
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d)

An item of Intangible assel is derecognised upon disposal or when no fature econonzic
bonefits are expeeted from ils usc or disposal. Gains or Josses arising from derecognition of
an intangible assct are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the assct and are recognised in Lhe Statement of Profit and Loss
when Lhe assct is derecogniscd.

50  Foreign Currency lransactions

Y

c)

d}

e)

Transactions in foreign cirrency ave initially recorded at the functional currency spot rato
al the date the transaction fivst qualifics for recognition. At each reporling date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional eurrency cxchange
rates prevailing on that date.

Exchange differences relating to PIE/capital work-in- -progress ar{sing out of transaction
entered into prior to April1, 2004 are ad]usted Lo the carrying cosl of respective PPE/capital
work-in-progress.

Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign eurrency borrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to heneficiaries in subsequent periods
as per CERC Tariff regulations arc recognised as “Deferred Foreign Curreney Fluetuation
Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same is recovered,
patd.

Exchange differcuces arising from settlement/ translation of 1nonetary items denontinated

-In foreign currency entered into on or after April 1, 2016 to the cxtent recoverable from or

payable to the beneficiarics in subsequent periods as per CERC Tarifl Regulations are
recognized as ‘Regulaiory Deferral Account Balances’ during conslruction period and
adjusted from the year in which the same breome recoverable from or payable to the
heneficiaries.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terins of historical cosl in a foreign CUITEncy are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaclion. Where the Company has
paid or received advance consideration in a foveign curreney, the date of transaction for the

- purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial reengnition of the related asset,

expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-
manetary asset or non-Inonetary Jiability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration,

6.0 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a)

b)

c}

d)

e)

7.0  Fair valne measurement /' (

Where au item of cxpenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.e., not allowed to he capitalized
as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless permitted by
CERC to be recovered from the bencficiaries in futare through tarifi, the right to recover
the same is recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account halances.”

Expense/ ineomie recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Lo the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subscquent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

These Regulatory Deferral Account balances ave adjnsted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries,

Regulatory Deferral Account balanees are evaluated at cach Balance Sheet date to ensure
that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probahle that future
economic henefits associated with sueh balances will flow to the entity, If these criteria are
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

Regulatory Deferral Account balancea are tested {orimpairment at each Balanee Sheet date.

TR
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a)

I3) Tnitial recognition and measurement lK

Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction hetween iarket participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial
recoghition, the transaction price is the hest evidence of fuir valuc.

Hewever, when the Company deterinines that transaction price does not represend the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation teclmiques that are appropriate in the cireumstanees and for
which sufficient data arc available to measive fair value, maxinising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unohservable inputs.

All financial assels and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial stateinents arc categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in sctive markets for identical assets er
Liahilities.

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable. -

+ Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is sigwificant to the fair
value measurement is imobservable,

For financial asscts and financial liahilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have oceurred hetween levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of cach reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in eguity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are earried at cost loss
impairment, if amy.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and jeini ventures

A financial assct includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, cquity instrument of another entity
or contractual yight Lo receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable 1o the Company. A financial
asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrumen!.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Casl Equivalents, Bank Ralances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiarics and joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Loan to emplayecs, security deposit, claims recoverable ete,

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the fellowing eategories:

. At amorlised cost,

. At fair value through other comprehensive income (EVTOCT), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:

{a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial asscis and
{h} The econtractual cash flow characteristics of the finanecial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gaing and losses are either recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income, For investments in debt insliwments,
this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in
cquity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election
at the time of mitial recognition to account for lhe eqmt:, mw:strneut at fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income. [Jf -




("

e)

Al fimancial assets are vecognised inilially at faiv value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair valie through profil or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of {inancial assets earried at fair value
{hrough profit or less are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures trade receivables at their transaction price, il the trade veccivahles do
not contain a significant financing component.

Subscquent measurement
Debt instruments at amortised cost
A'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised eost if both the following conditions are met:

1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
gontractual cash flows, and

il) Contractuat texms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Prineipal and Interesl (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets ave subsequently messured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR} method, Amortised cost is caleulated by taking inlo
account any disconnt or preynium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amotisation is included in interest income in the Statemnent of Profit and
L.oss. The losses arising from impairment are recogniscd in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Debt instruinent at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A'debt instrument’ is classificd as at FVTOCT if hoth the following eriteria are met;

i} The objeetive of the business model is achieved hoth hy collecting coutractial cash flows
and selling the financial asscts, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Prineipal and Interest
(SPPI).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measmred al each
reporting date at fair value. Fair vahie movements are rceognized in Other Comprehensive
Inceme (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairmont losses,
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statemnent of Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is reclassified
from the equity to profit and loss, Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other ineome using the EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair vaiue. Equity insiruments which are held for trading, if any, are classificd at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Comipany classifies all othor equity instruments at
FYTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initia} recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCL.
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit
aud Joss. However, the Company may transfer the eumulative gain or loss within equity,
Dividends from such investments are recogniscd in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “other
income” when the company’s right 1o reccive payments is established.

Equily instruments ineluded within the FV1'PL category, if any, are measuved at faiv value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Reecivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant finaneing com pqne11t are s haequcntl:,r measnured st
amortised eost using the cffective inlerest method.,
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d) Derecognition
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Afinancial assct is derecognised only when:
i} The Company has transferred the rights to receive eash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assunes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to ene or more recipients.

Where the Company bas transferred an asset, the Company evaluales whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and vewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferved substantially
all risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial asset, the financial assct is not derecognised.

Where the Company has nefther transferved a financial asset nor retains substantially all visks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial assei. Where the Company retains control
of ihe financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
invalvament in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of finaneial asscts

In aceordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expeeted Credil Loss (ECL) model for
measurenent and recognition of impairment loss on the following finaneial assets;

i} Financial asscis that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii} Financial assets that are debt instrumients and are measured as at FVTOCT

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Reeeivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue Jrom Contracts
with Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases,

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permilled under Tnd AS 109, "Financial
Instruments” for reeognition of impairment loss allowance hased on life tinte expeeted credit
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables
resulting from transaclions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss en other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has becn a significant inerease in the eredit risk since initial recognition, I credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used ta provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has inereased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing incereasc in credit risk
and impairment Joss, 1he Company assesses the credit risk characleristies on nstrumernt-by-
instrument hasis. If, in a subsequenl period, credit qualily of the instrument hmproves such
that there is ne longer a significant increase in credit risk sinee initial recognition, the
Company reverts to vecognize impairment loss allowance hased on 12-month ECL. The amount
of expected credil loss/ reversal for the period is recognized as expense/ income in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts 1o be used for maintenance of Proporty,
Plant and Equipment and ave valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lawer.
The cost is determined using welghted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the eslimated costs necessar 1 to 1nake tho sale,

Serap is valued at net realisable value.

Carbon Credits / Cerlified Eanission Reductmns (CERS},# ‘Je ified Carbon Units (VCUs) ave
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value./ ,u
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The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
mventories is recognized as an cxpense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs,

Dividends

Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shavehiolders are reeognised
as change in equity in the period in which they arc approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial liabilities

~ Financial liabilities of the Company are econtractual obligations to deliver cash or another

Tinancial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that arc potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liahilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initlally at fair value less {ransaction costs that ave divectly
attributable and subsequently measured at amorlised cost. Financial liabilities are classified
as subsequently measured at amertized cost. Any diffcrence between the proceeds (net of
transaclion costs) and the fair value at inilial reeognition is recognised iu the Statement of
Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an assel if another standard permits such
inclusion, over the poriod of the berrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Rorrowings ave classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an uneonditional right
lo defor setilement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

) Subsequent measmrement

Afer initial recognition, financial abilities are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another slandard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calenlated by taking into accommt any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that arc an integyal part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included as
Tinanec ¢ost in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

¢} Derecognition

A financial linbility is derecognised when the obligation under the Hability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by auother from the same
lender an subslantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially
maodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liahility and the recognition of a new Kability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recogniscd in the Stalement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of finaneial instruments

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount {& reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforeeable logal right 1o offset the recognised amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net hasis, to realise the assets and settle the Dabilities
simultancously,

e) Derivative finaneial instrwainents

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency
and intercst rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are secounted for at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Government Grants
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a) The benefits of a goverminent loan at a below market rate of intercst is treated as
Govertment Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the ditference between the initially reeognized amount of
the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the
accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized
initially as deferret inconie and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over 1the useful life of the asset.

h) Mouetary grants from the government for creation of asscts arc initially recognised as
deferred ineome when there is reasonable assuranee that the grant will be recefved and the
company will comply with the conditions associated with the gvant, The deferred income so
recognised is subsegquently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the uscful
life of the related asscts,

¢} Governinent grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in whieh the entity recognises as expenses the related eosts
for which 1he grants are intended tu compensate.

14.0 Trovisions, Contingent Liubilitics and Contingent Asscts

a) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an oulflow of resourecs embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation aud a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the ohligation. Such provisions are determined based on
management estimate of the amount required to scttle the obligation a1 the Balance Sheet
date. When some or all of the econoinie benefits required to seltle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it s virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably. The expense relating lo a provision net of any reimbursement is
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss ov in the carrying smount of an asset if
another standard permits such inelusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected futurc cash flows using a cmrent pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is uscd, the inerease in the prowvision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost,

b} Contingent liabilities are possible obligations thal arise from past events aud whose
existence will only be confirmed by the oceurrenes ur non-oecunrrence of one or more future
cvents not wholly within the control of the Company, Where it is nol probable that an
outfllow of ceonomic henefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent Nability, unless the probability of outflow of
econoniic benefils is remote, Contingent liabilities arc disclosed an the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed al each Balanee Shect date and are
adjusted fo reflect the current management estimate.

¢) Conlingent asscts are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will
be confirimed only by the occurrence or non-oeewmrence of one or more uncerlain fature
gvents not wholly within the conlrol of the Company, Contingenl assets arc disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economie benefits is probable on the basis of judgment
of managemenl. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statenents.

15.0 Revenue Recoghition and Other Income

Company's revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management / construetion
contracts/ consulfancy assignment services and other income, Revenue from other ineome
comprises interest from hanks, employees, contractors ete,, dividend from investments in joint
ventures and snbsidiary companies, dividend from investinents in cquit;,:-'i?ﬁu‘thefI:;r_ndies
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corporate, jnterest from fuveslment in bonds, stwcharge received from beneficiarics for
delayed paynients, sale of serap, other miscellaneous income, ete.

a) Revenue from sale of power

1) Revenue is measured at the consideration that is specified in a contracl with =
customer or is expeeted to be reccived in exchange for the products or services and
cxcludes amounts collected on hehalf of third partics, The Compaty recognises
revenue when (o as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically oceurs
when (or as) it transfers control over the products or services to a customer,

i) Revenue from sule of power (except minimum lease reecipts in respect of power
stations considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounied for as per tariff
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commnission (CERC) under the CERC
(Terms & Conditiens of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of
Appellate Tribunal for Rlectrieity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations
where provisional/ final tariff is yet to he notified or where incentives/disincentives
are chargeable/ payable as per CERC {Terms & Conditions of Tarifl) Regulations,
revenue is recognised to the extent il is highly probable thiat a significant reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not oceur. Rebates given to
bencficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue,

iii} Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis, As at each reporting date, revenue

from sale of power includes an acerual for sales delivered to customers hut not yet
billed (unbilled revenue).

iv) Recovery/ refund towards forcign currency variation in respecl of foreign CUTTENCY
loans and recovery towards Incame Tax are recognised on year to year hasis based on
regulatory nerms. Recovery towards deferred tax ilems recognized 111l March a1, 2000
arc aceowtiled for when the same materialises.

v} Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not
material, are effected in the year of vespeetive finalisation.

vi) Advance Against Depreciation {AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31st March
2009 is mcluded in sales on straight line basis over the balance uscful life after s period
of 12 years {from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b} Revenme from Projeet Management / Construction Coniracts/ Comsultancy
assipnments

i) Revenue from Projeet Management / Construction Contracts/ Consullaney
assigmments is measured based on the econsideration that is specified in a contract with
a customer o js expecled to be received in exchange for the services and excludes
amounts collected on behalf of thivd parties, The Company recoguises revenue on the
basis of input method, Input method recognises revenuc on the basis of the costs
incurred towards the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total
expected costs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

ii} Conlract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope
or price (or both) of 8 contrael that is approved by the partics to the contract and when
the parlies to a contract approve & modifieation that either creates new or changes
existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties 1o the eontract, Accounting
for modifications of contraets involves assessing whether the services added to an
existing contract are distinet and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price.
Contract modifications are recerded on standalone basis when the seope of the
contract increases because of the addition of promised goods or services or the price of
the contract increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the Cﬂrnpanys
slandalone selling prices of the additional promised goods or EEWTEL? “and any
appropriate adjustments to that price to reflecl the civcumstances of the!particular

o OV

nt



i

contracl. Serviees added that are not distinet are aceounted for on a cumulative cateh-
up basis, while those thal arc distinet are accounted for prospectively, either as a
separate contract, if the additional services ave priced at the standalone selling price,
oras a lermination of the existing contrael and ereation of & new contract if not priced
at the standalone selling price.

¢} Revenue from trading of power

1) Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the eontract
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a
prineipal or as an agent. The Compay aets in the nature of n principalin case it obtains

- control of the eleetricity before trausferring it 1o the customer, Indicators of control
ineludes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the
promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the price ov whether
it bears the inventory risk, Where the Company does not obtain control of 1le
electrieity hefore transferring it to the customer and its performance obligation is to
arrange for the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the nature of an agent,

it) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount
of the transaction pricc allocated to the pevformance obligation that is satisfied is
recognised as revonue,

ili) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract {or treding of power, the net
consideration retained after paying the supplier for the eleetricity provided o the
customer is rceognised as revenue from operations. Financial assels and liabilities
arising out of these transactions are not set off,

d4) Othey income

1} Dividend income is recognized when Llte right to receive the same is established.

ii} For all debt instruments measurced either at amortised eost or at fair value through
other eomprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the cffective interest
rale (EIR). EIR is the ratc that exactly discounts the estimated futire cash payments
ur rcecipis over the cxpected life of the financial asset to the gross cavrying amount of
the financial assct, When caleulating the effectise interest rate, the Company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual lerms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar eptions) but does
not consider the expected credil losses,

iil) Interest/Surcharge reeoverable from customers including those arising oul of
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages finterest on advanees to
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of revenue recognised will nat oceur in the future.

e) Revenue from sale of carbon eredits/ CERs/VERs

Revenue is recogmized on transfer/ sale of Carbon Credits/ Cerlified Emission
Reduetivns (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) to the extent it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue recognized will not oceur in the
future.

16.0 Employec Benefits

i) Short-term employee henefits

Short-term eniployce benefit obligations are neasured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion as the related service is provided,

A liability is recognised for the amount expeeted to be patd under short-term performance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or construetive obli gation (o pay this
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'ﬁ’ amownt as «a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can he
o estimated reliably, '
-~ ii) Defined contribution plans
" A defined contribution plan i a post-cmployment benefit plan under which an ewtily pays
i fixed contributions into separatc trusts and will have no legal or construelive ubligation to
i pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
- recoguised as an employec benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss er included
= in the earrying amount of an assel if another standard permits such inclusion in the periods
o during which serviees are rendered by employees. Prepaid coutributions are recognised as
(" an asset to Lhe extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future payments is available.
Contributions to & defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end
(" of the periad in which the cmployees render the service are discounted to their present
. value.
. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheive (EDCSS) for providing pension
i benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted
for as defined contribution plans.
( iii} Defined henetit plans
r A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
0 plan. The Company’s Graluity Scheme, Retired Employees Hesalth Scheme (IZHHS),
' Provident Fund Scheme, Allowanee on Retirement/Death, Memenlo on Supcrannuation to
- employces and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are in the nature of
defined benefil plans, All these plans, other than Allowance on Retivement/Death
{: ;Menlentc on 3Superannuation to employees and Employees Family Eeonomic
. Rehabilitation Scheme are administered through separate trusts,

The liability or assct recognised in the Balance Sheet in vespeet of Gratuity and Retired
{: ~ Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined henefit obligativn at the end
of the repmting period less the fair value of plan assets,

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a lighility is recognised il the Balance Sheet where

{. the present value of the defincd benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is

higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair vatue of plan assets over the

present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not

( recoguised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits either in
' the form of refunds {rom the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan.

L The defined benefit abligation is caleulated annually by the actuary using the Projected
. Unit Credit Method.
The present value of the defined henefil ubligation iz determined by discounting the
- eslimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields ai the end of the reporting
_ period en government bonds that have terns approximating to the teris of the related
L obligation.
o The net interest cost is caleulated by applying the discount raie to the net balance of the
defined henefit obligation and the fair value of plan assels. This cost is included in
L employee benefit expense in the statement of profil and loss or included in the carrying
L amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion,

Remeasurement gains {except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losscs arising
from experience adjustiments and changes in actuavial assumnptions are recognised divectly
C in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they vecur and are included in
retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity,

iv) Other long-term ciployee benefits -
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Benefits under the Company's leave eneashment scheme constitute other Jong term
employee benefits,

The Company's net obligation in reapeet of long-term employse benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in retarn for their service in tlie current and
prior periods. 'The bencfit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of
any related assets is deducted. The discount rale is based uvn the prevailing market yields of
Indian government securities as al the reporting date that have mahmity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations, The ealeulation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses -
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lass or included in the carrying amount of an
assel if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they arisc.

v} Termination henefits

The expenses ineurred on terminal benefils in the form of cx-gratia payviments and notice
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are eharged to the Statement of Profit and Lossinthe
year of incurrence of such expenses.

Barrowing costs

Rarrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective inferest imethod
as desecribed in Ind AS 106 — ‘Financial Insirunients’ {(b) finance charges in respeet of finance
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116— ‘Leascs’ andfe} exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the cxtent that they ave regarded az an adjustment to
interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly allributable to the aequisition, constiction or production of
qualifying assets are capilalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assels are
substantially ready {or their intended use, Qualifying assels are assels which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their inlended use ov sale. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they occur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred ave capitalised. When the Company borrows funds gencrally and
uses than for the purpose of obiaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the horrowing
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are oulstanding
during the period and used for the zequisition, construclionfexploration or ereetion of the
qualifying assct. However, horrowing costs applicable to berrowings made specifically for the
purpose cf abtaining a qualifying usset are excluded from this caleulation, until substantially
alf the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assels is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ecases when substantially all the actlivilies necessary to
prepare the gualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are rceognized as an expense in the year in whieh they are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /dcductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during
the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is availahle
tor usc / dispasal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plaml and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the tates and
methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of taviff except for assets specified in Policy.
No. 18.0(d). cil ol
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c)

d)

£)

h)

i}

)

k)

{if) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Bquipmeint capitalized during the last five years
of the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line methed for the period
of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such
asset beeomes available for use,

{1ii) Where the life and / or efficicney of a Power Station is increased due to rencvation and
modernization, the cipenditure thereon along with its unamorlized depreciable
amount is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining
usciul life.

i) Deprecialion on Property, Plant and Eguipment (except old and used) of other than
QOperaling Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
following the rates notified by CERC {or the fixation of tariff except for asscts speeified in
Policy No, 18.0(d).

ii) Depreciation en old and uscd items of PPE of other than Operating Unils is charged
on straight-line method to the extent of go% of the cost of the assct over estimated useful
life detcrmined on the hasis of technical asscssment.

i} Depreciation in respeet of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule 11 of the Companies
Act, 201

- Construetion Plant and Machinery
- Compuier and Peripherals

ii) Based on nmanagenient assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

iii} Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /
Eguipment is provided on straighl line basis over a period of twenty five years with restdual
value of 10%.

iv} Based on technical assessment by management, depreeiation on furnitare & other
equipment provided al residential office of cmployees is charged on straight line basis over
a period of five years with residual value of 10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%} in the year of acquisition feapitalization
by retaining Re. i/- as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV,

Low value items, which are in the neturc of assets (excluding immovable assets) and
valuing up 1o Bs. 750/- are ngt capitalized and charged off 1o expenditure in the vear of
s,

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units oiher than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower.,

PPE crealed on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over
the balanec available lease period of respeclive land from the date such assct is available
for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methadalogy notified by CERC tarift
regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 3o years from the date of
commereial operation of the project in line with CERC 1arifTl regulations notified fur tariff
fixation. o
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Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assels’ is amortized on straight line method
over & period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlicr, starting
from the year in which it is acquived,

m) Where the cost of depreciable assels has undergone a change during the year due to

n)

in¢rease/deerease in long term liabilities on account of exchange {luctnation, price
adjushiment, settlement of arbileation/feourt cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such asscts is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such assels al the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tarifl
regulations.

Sparc paris procured along with the Plant and Machivery or subscquently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amnount of such items are depreciated over the
residual useful life of the related planl and machinery at the rates and wmethodology
notified by CERC.

Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per managenent assessinent are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial asscis other than inventorics

a)

)

o)

d)

e)

Incomne Taxes

‘Ihe Company assesses, al each reporting date, whether there is an indieation that an asset
may be Impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
15 required, the Company cstimates the asset's recoverable anount, An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal aud its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual sssct,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assels of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset.is cousidered impaired and is written down o its

recoverable amount, The resulling impairinent Joss is recognized in the Stalement of Profit
and Loss, :

In assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects eurrent market assessments of the time
value of money and Lhe risks speeific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
dispesal, recent market transactions are laken into acecount. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used, These caleulalions are corroborated hy
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicatlors.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such
a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year in which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Iuvestigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate autherity/ by injunction of cowt order, any expendilure incurred on such
projects from the dale of order/ injunction of courl is provided in the hooks from the date
of sueh ordertill the peviod project is kept in abeyvance by such order/ injunclion. Provision
so made is however reversed on the revoeation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periads are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications thal the loss has deereased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does nat
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or

amortisation, if no impairment loss had been reeognised. L
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Income tax expense comprises current and deferred 1ax. Tax is reeognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except to Lhe extent that it relates 1o ilems recognised directly in cquity or
other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in cquity or in
other comprehensive incoine.

a)

b}
i)

ii}

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the vear on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous
years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because it excludes items of incoine or expensc that are taxable or deductible in ether years
{(leinporary differences) and il further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible
(permanent differences).

Deferred tax

Deferved tax is recognised on temporary diflerences between the earrying amounts of
assets and liabilitics in the Company's financial statements and the correspending lax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance
Sheet method, Deferred tax liabilitics are generally recognised for all laxable temporary
ditferences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax lnsses and unused lax eredits to the cxtent that it is probable that
future laxable profite will be available against which those deductible lemporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits ean be wtilised. Sueh assets and
liabilitics are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
{other than in a business combination) of an asset or lizbility in a transaction that at the
time of the transuction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the aceounting profit
or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred iax assels is reviewed at cach Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it {s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the lemporary differences can be utilised.

1) Deferred lax assets and liabilities ave measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply

v}

V)

Vi)

in the period in which the Hability is settled or the asset realized, baged on ax rates {and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacled by the Balanee Shect date, The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
flow in the manner in which the Company expeets, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the earrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferved tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that il
relates to items recognised divectly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which
case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liahilities are offset when there is a legally enforccable
right to ofiset eurrent tax assets againsl edrrent tax lishilitics, and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable cutity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is eredited/ debited to the extent the deferved
tax for the ecurrent period forns parl of ciurent tax in the subsequent periods and affects
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

vii) When there is uncertaindy regarding income tax treatments, the Company asscsses

whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that
the tax authority is unlikely to aceept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the
uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and imused tax eredits is
recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each caser_;
hest reflects the outeome of the uncertainty: the most likely outeome or the expecled vahie. |

4 O
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For each case, the Company evaluales whether to consider each uneeitain tax treatment
separately, or in conjunction with another or several other vncertain tax treatments, hased
on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of uneertainty,

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third
parties including inswance companies and any suhsequent purchase or construction of
assels/inventory avc scparate econoimic events and ave aceounted for separately.

Compensation from third partics including {vom insuranec companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is incladed in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation beromes recetvable. Insurance dlaims for
Yoss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

Scgment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments uscd to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Divectors is eollectively the Company's “Chief Cperating
Dieeision Malker” or “CODM” within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

b} Electricily generation iz the prineipal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of Power do not form
a reportable segment as per the Tnd AS -108.

¢} TheCompany has a single geographical scgment a5 all its Power Stations are located within
the Country.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or conlains a lease at the ineeption of a contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract couveys the right to contro] the use of an
identified asset fur a periad of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

- the contract invelves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physieally distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity
of a physically distinel asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution vight, then the
asset {5 not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.'The Company has this vight when
it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what
purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision aboutl liow and for what
purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direet the use of
the asset if either;

= the Company has thc right to operate 1he asset; or

*  the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be nsed.

At Inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease compoenent, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to cach lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and aceount for the lease and non-
lease components as a single lease companent.

i. Company as a lexsce
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The Company recoghises a right-of-use asset and a lesse liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liabilify adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement dale,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an eslimate of eosts to dismanile and remove the
undrrlying asset or 1o restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from Stale Govermment (without {ransfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rchabilitation as also on ercation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in leu of
existing facilities coming under submergence aud where construetion of such alternate
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the projeet,
are accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subscquently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the carlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease tern1, The estimaled uscful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on'the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by inpairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of
the lease hability. Assessment of limpairment is done using the principles of Ind A8 36~
Impairment of Asscts as given in Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 ubuove.

The lease liability is inilially measured at the present value of the lease pasments that are not
paid af the commeneement date, discounied using the interest rate implieit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's ineremenial borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following;
- fixed payments, ineluding in-substance fixed payments;

- variable leasc payments thal depend on an index or a rate, initially measurcd using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

- amounls expected to be payable under s residual value guarantee; and

- the cxercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, leasc payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonahly
cerlain to cxorclse an exlension aption, and penallies for early termination of a lease
umless the Company is reasonably certain no! to terminate carly,

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Tt is
remeasurcd when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index
or rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expecled to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purclase, exlension or termination option or when a lease contract is medified, and
the lease modification is not accounted for as a scparate lease, in which ease the lease liahility
is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease
payments using a vevised discount vate at the elfective date of the modifieation.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is rceorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has heen reduced to vero.

The Conipany presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balanee sheet.

The Company has elected not 1o recognise right-of-use assels and lease Labilitics for short-
lerm leases that have a lease term of 12 moenths or less and leases of low-value assels. The

Company recognises the lease payments assqeigted with these leases as an expenac on a
straight-line basis over the lease term? .~ ™, K

il. Company as a lessor
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When the Company scts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease iz a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if il transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying assel. A lease
is classified as an operating leasc if it does not transfer subslantially alf the risks and rewards
ineidental to owncrship of an underlying assel.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finanee Leass, the investment in the power station is
reengmised as a Lease Receivable. The mimimum lease receipts are identified by segregating
the embedded lease receipts from the contract arnounts (inchiding Advance Apainst
Drepreciation (AAD) reengnised in accordanee with CERC Tarviff repulations 2004-09 up to 1st
Mareh 2009 and considered as deferred ineome). Each lease reccipt is alloeated between the
reecivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so0 as to achieve
a constant rate of return on the Leasce Reccivable cutstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated imguaranteed
residual value and applies the impairment requivements of Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments,
recognising an allowanee tor expeeted credit logses on the lease receivables.

Finance leasc income s caleulated with reference to the gross carrying amomt of the lease
receivables, except for eredit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is ealculated
with reference to their amortised cost (., after a deduction of 1he loss allowanee).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applics Ind AS 115-
Revenue from Controcts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

In the case of Oporating Leases or embedded operating leascs, the lease imcome from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the patiern of use benefit
derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are ineluded in the Balance Sheet
based on their nature end depreciated over its economic life.

Business combinations

Business eombinations are accounled for using the acquisition aceounting method as at the
date of the aequisition, which is the date at which eontrol is transferred to the Company. The
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assinned are recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured
at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable asseis
acquircd and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable asseis acquired and
liabilities assumed exceed the consideration transferred, afler reassessing the fair values of the
nel assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recogmzed as capital reserve. Acquisition
related costs are expensed as incurred.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected relrospeclively by reslating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the ervor oecored, If the ervor oceurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliesl period presented, are restated unless il is impraclieable, in which case, the
combparative information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the
earliest date practicable.

Earnings per share

a) Basic carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the uet profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighled average number of equity shuares
outstanding during the financial year.

L) Diluted earnings per equity shareis computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to cquity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic carnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equily shaves that could have been issued upon( chﬁversmn of all dilutive
polential equity shares, TR
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¢) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts
excluding the moveinents in regulatory deferral aceount balances,

Statcment of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at eall with financial mstitutions, othor short-tern,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three manths or less that are readily
canvertible to lmown amounts of cash and which are subjecl Lo an insignificant risk of
changes in valug, and bank overdrafls. However, for Balanee Sheetl preseniation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cesh flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method preseribed in
Ind AS 7- ‘Statcmont of Cash Flows',

28,0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and labihtics in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
cwrrent classification.

a) An assct 1s current when it is:
+ Expected to be realiscd or intended to be sold or consmned in the normal operating cycle
+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading
» Expeeted to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, ar

» Cagh or eash equivalent unless restricted from being exchauged or used to scttle a liability
for at leasl iwelve months after the reporting peried.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
b} A liability is current when:

« It is expecled 1o be settled in the novmal operating cyvcle

+ It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ It is due to be settled within twelve months afier the veporling period, or

» There is no inconditional right to defor setilement of the liability for at least twclvc
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢} Deferved tax asscts fliabilities arve classified as non-eurrent assets / liabililies.

29.0 Miscellaneous

(IV}

a) Each material class of similar itcms is presented separately in the financial statements,
Iems of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

b} Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided
for, pending transfer of ownership, inspection and acceptonce by the Conipany.

Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued hut not yvet effective

Vide notification dated March 31, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the
Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 which amends certain
Indian Acccunting Standards, and are effective from April 1, 2023. The summary of the major
antendments and its impact on the Company are given hersunder:

i) Ind AS 1 — Presentation of financial staterments - This amendment requires the
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
aceountling policies. Accounting policy information, together with other infoxmation; is -
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of prmlai"y,users of 4,

general purpose financial statements. The effective date for adoption of this ,{nuindm@&/

\\ ..
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ii)

i)

AL

is annual periods beginning on or aller April 1, 2623, The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment on the Company’s financial statements is
imsignificant.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
- This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates” and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in acecunting policics from
changes in accounting cstimates. The ellective date for adoption of this aniendment is
annual periods beginming on or aller April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there iz no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the seope of the initial
recoghilion exemption so that it does not apply to iransactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The cffeetive date for adoption of this amendment is
annual perieds beginning on or after April 1, 2029, The Company has evaluated the
amendpient and there is no impact on the Company’s {inaneial statements.

Amendments{ revision in other slandards (IND AS 101, TNIY AS 102, IND AS 103, IND
AS107, IND AS 169 and IND AS 115) arc cither not applicable or do not have any material
impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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Annexure fo Nolo 2.3 ak at

332023

1.1 Addittan of ROU an aecaunt of Cthers (New Purchases & CWIP Capitallzed)

8l Partleybar af a5 sels Haad of Grogs blach

Mo acgaunl | Adfusted (Arounl

. ImLeca)

Land Leass JEPIOG 413401 Ed,14

| __iLand Leass JSPIA 412401 1&4.50
Larmd Leasa JSFOO7 413401 182,85
Land Leesa JSPIOB 413401 53,02
Land Leaza JSPROD 413401 1.27
Land Leasa JSPOi0 413401 133,43
Land Leazs JSFPDi1 413401 .45
Lend Leses JSFOZ 413404 T8 78
Land Lease JSPO1S 413401 36,86
Land Luaes JSPR14 413401 3147
Tolal FEL:]
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Mole no, 2.2 Capltat Wark In Progress

fampurt il Bes]

5 Na [Parffculars asatl Rudition | Adfusireent [ Capltalaed A5 ot ILst
(i O1-Apr-2492 7 March, 2023
[} _JRo&ds and Bridges - -
lm_ |Bulldings
r'\ lil} Gullding-Undes Lease
1] Rallway slalngs -
] " Hydraullc Works{Dams, Water Conductor system, _
(i Hydro mechanical gates. tunnels)
Wil Generating Flant and Machineary 12213.30 GO91. R | 11554 .26 164462
wil) _ JPiant and Machinery - Seb staklon - ] e .
- vilil _[Mlant and Machinery - Transmisslen lings N 11640.26 ) T viedes] -
[E3] Plant and Machinery - Gthers e . e o
*} Canstructlon Equiprient ) T ' N .
i xi]  |Water Supply SystemiCralnage and Sewerage -
' A} |Cempubers
xllll JCommunlcation Equbpment
(™ wiv) V0fflce Equipments
: wy]  [Assets awalting instatlatien
wulp  |EWIP - Assets Undor 5 K Echerme OF tha GO . .
r wdli]  |Survey, Investinallen, consultancy and supenvision charges 2648 4,90 6.R3 24.49
! xwill) |EXpordilune on eorfpensatory Afforestation - — .
xix}  |Expenditure altributable 1o consknuctlon {Refar Note-32] S P 1 8 D € L: I I 395,11 2424.42
(™ Less: Capital Work in Progress Provided (Refer Mote 2.2.4} . - (R S ————
’ . Sub total fa] 13623 .55 8551.680 - 13120.62 1009273
Constructlon Stares .
i’ Lets : Pravisions for construction stares - 3 - -
Sul total [b] D.og| GOy OOdy 0.00 0.00
. TOTAL —— 1262255 0501870 .00 13120.62 1004273
f ) Previous year - 11 BH 1261067 1262255
221 o] CWIF »glng sthedule as oa 316k March 2023
[ . Ameunt In GYWIE fer m perlod of
. wwe Less than 1 Year 1- Years 23 Years| 0@ t:,::rir Total
BipJects In Progress . 9,G81.85 II6E 758.20 RN E]
[ A Fipjocts kemporarily Suspended .
Tatal ’ 9,061.85 F23.68 7d8.20 10.093.73
( e b} CWIF Completien Schedune as on 3150 MBrch 2023 for delayer
rofectt
To be Complated In Total
;‘ ’ CiF Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare ",:,::ri
ErlPI SOLAR FOMER PAOJECT {65 MWV} 7,644 B2 1,044 87
(: Tatal 7.644.82 7.644.82
2.2.2  {g} CWIF aglng echedule a6 on 316t March 2022 e
; Amnerrit i EWIF a7 & parlod af
{ CwiF Less tham 1 Year 1-2 Years 29 Years| O™ t:',z:[i Total
Frofects In Piggress - 1261067 223.6E 161.05 E27.15 13.622.55
[ {’rofects tempacarlly Suspended — i . [ I S
pratal . 1F61E6T TIEERA | 18305 |77 6275 1362255
iby €wiP Campletlon Schedule as on 315k March 20232 fer debsyed
i )
Ta b Gampleted In
e Less than 1 fear 1-2 Tears 2-3Mea FE! Mare than 3 Tatal
{ Yedrs
i [TeEst___ - T - 0 R
. 2.2.3 Expendituie attributable to Constructlen {EAC) Includes T 63744 LAcs (Fievipus yesr T1H82 Lags) lowands harmawlng oot copltalised durlng the year. -
only for constrection projects. (Also Refor Nota-32)
(.
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Annexure ta Noke 2.2
{Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Linkage 31032033 31.03. 2032
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
437501 & A37582
& A37505 &
Salaries, wages, allowanees 437500 1,346.07 95433
aratuity and contdbutlan to provident fund (includ ing administeatian 437807
foes) 181,73 122.49
Staff welfare expenses 437503 T2.03 33.74
Leave Salary & Pension Contributlon 437504 - -
Sub-tataifn) 1,549,823 1, 12056
Less; Coplteiized Buring the year/Perlad 438103 161.64 -
Suh-totalfa) 1,438.18 1,320,508
B. OTHER EXPENSES
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AMD SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING 437507
INFIRM POWER - -
REFAIR AND MAINTEMNANCE- DAMAWATER REGLLATING SYSEM AY 437504
PRCIECTS GEHNERATING INFIRM POWER
REPAIR AND RAINTENANCE- GPRE OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT 437509
FROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWEER . -
Bepairs-Building 437510 10343 G255
Repairs-Machineny 437511 - T
Repairs-Gthers 43451F 133 123
Rent A37514 & 437588 100,71 42.01
Rates and taxes 437515 - -
Insuranee 437516 - "
Securlty expenyes 437517 - ]
Electrigity Charges 437518 037 oM
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 51.BG 38.35
Expenses onvehlcles 437520 - -
Telephone, telex ond Postage LEFLYFS | L 4,69
Advertlsemcot and publicity 437522 18.76 iB.76
Entertalnmont and hospitality expenses 437523 r N
Frinthng and skationery 437524 £.98 4.90
Reruneration to Auditors 437552 -
Deslgn ond Consultancy cherges: -
- Indigencus A3T526 2.3 10.24
- Foreign 437527 - -
Expenses on campensatary afforestation/ catchrment aroa Wreatement, 437531
envlronmental expenses .
Expenditvre an land not belenging to carparation 437532 -
Land acquisition end rehabilitatian 437533 - -
EXPENDITUR ON WORK OF DOWMSTREAN PROTECTION WORKS 437536 - -
EAC - LEASE RENT 437534 - -
Loss an assets materials written off 437528 - -
Losses an sale of assets 437530 - -
QOther general expenses 427525 & 497535 LG4 36,08
Sub-totaf ) 370.63 228.83
Less: Capltalized Durling the yeor/Perlad 438107 21.89 -
Sub-tataifo] 138,23 22883
C. FINAMNCE COST
ij Interoston
a) Gavernment of India lean 437540 -
k) Bonds 437541 -
t) Forelgn [oan 437542 - -
g] Term loan 437543 and 44 656,26 1B.82
e} Cach eredit facilities AVCDE 437545 -
g} Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 437554 -
1035 on Hedgling Transactlans 437555 - -
i} Bond issuef service expenses 437546 - -
i} Cornmitrnent fee 437547 . '
iv] Guarantee fee on Ioan 457548 ner v ads
] Other finance charges 437540 Doz f oozl
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vl] EAC- INTEREST OMN LOAMS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT- 437581
ADJUSTRAENT OM ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST -
i) EAC INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSITS RETERTION MOMEY- 437583
ADILISTRENT OM ACCOLUMNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST -
vili) EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ARIUSTRMENT FOR TIME 437585
YALUE -
i} EAC- INTEREST O FC LOWMS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADIUSTMENT 437590 . -
x] EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE [IND AS) 437587 4553 1.83
Sub-total fc) B18.10 24.16
Less: Capltalized During the yeor/FPeriod 438105 20157 .
Suh-taio! [ 616.53 24.16
0. EXCHANGE RATE WARIATION [NET)
I} ERY (Dchlt balanee) 437550 -
Less: I} ERY [Credil balonee) 437551 -
Sub-tatod {d) -
Less: Capttaltzad Durtng the pear/Petlad 438108 -
Sub-tolel(D) - ;
E. PROVISIONS 437561 -
Sub-tataife) -
Less: Capltatized Durlng the veor/Ferlod 432106 -
Sub-totaliE] .
F. DEFRECIATION & ARMORTISATION 437560 Bl 4,17
437586 2497 1.05
Sub-total f) 30,98 .23
Less: Capltalfzed Durfng the years Perfod 438104 - -
Sub-totel{F) 20,95 5.23
G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET}
Prior period expenses 437565 -
Less Prier periad imcome 437579 - h
Suli-tota! (o) - -
Less: Capltatized Dorlng the yvear/Perlod 438107 - b
Sub-total {G) b
H. LES5 ; RECELIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i} ncerne frem generatian of electricty — 437570
precommissioning -
ii] Interest on boans and adwances 437571 - -
ill] Miscellaneouws recelpts 437872 0.0 (LA
iv] Proflt en tale of ascets 437573 -
w] Pravision not requlred written back 437574 -
vi] Hire chargesf sutturn on plant and machinery 437575 - .
i) EAC-FAIR WALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSITS RETENTION MOMEY 437582 -
I} EAC-MTH Galn on derivatives 437580 -
Inj EAC= FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMBITTED CAPITAL 437584
EXPENMTURE -
Sub-total (h) 0.01 001
Less: Capltallred Budlag the vear/Perlod 438101 . -
Sub-tednl (H) .01 0.01
I. €.0./Reglonal Offlce Expenses {[) #37599 -
Lese: Capltoiized Durlng the vear/Perlod 4328109 -
Sub-latelfl) -
GRAND TOTAL [ a+htctdeetfp-h+l) 2 812.53 13T
Less: Copltallred Durfng the year/Perlod 385.11 -
GRAND TOTAL [ A+B+C+DHE+F+G-H+]) 242482 137877
|'J .f:
| .
'II o
[} .
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NOTE O, 3.1 MNON-CURREKT - FINARCIAL ASSETS - IKVESTHENTS

(Aol [ Lacs)

A5 b 31st March,

HAs uk J16t Marely,

EARTICH LARS 023 2022
Total
NOTE NO. 3.2 MON-CLURRENT - FIKANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES TAmount in bacs)
As ot 31k March, At at 315k March,
PARTICULARS an23 2022

Trade Receivables - Cansidered Good- Unsecoered

Total
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NOTE MO. 3.3 WOH-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSFTS - LOANS

famount in

[£T:c3]

A5 Bt F1SL March,

ik

- As at ¥15t March,

2022

PARTICULARS
At Amortlsed Cost
A Loan ta Aetatad Pady (lacledIng interest thereon) - Cansldered good
Unzecured
£} Loans ta Employees

- Conalidered pood- SeCureds

- Conzidered good- Unsecured

- CredIt Irmpalred- Wnse; ured

Less ; Lods Alltwrances for doubtivl Employees loans

Sub-total
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NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FIRANCIAL ASSETS - (ITHERS

{Arnount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

s at 31st March,

As at J1ek March,

2033 2023
B Securlty Depozlts
- Cansideted gaod- Fnsedured
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured
Less ¢ Lass Allzwances for Douhifiil Deposits
Sub-total
HOTE K0, 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET] [Amount in Lacs)
As at I1sk March, & EL 315t March,
PARTICULARS Py 032
Advance Incoeme Tak Inclrdleg Tax Deducted at Sowrce T.BY 18.27
Lerss; Prowision for Current Tos 171
Hon Current Tax {Refer Hote No-23} B.12 13819
Tatel 14.3% _1-1.55

R




NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT AS5ETS (Amaunt in Lacs}

An ab 3Lsk Merch, | £3 5t 315t March,
PARTICULARS s bt

-

[} CAPITAL ADVANCES

- Conzidered gooed- Secured

- Consldered gogd- Wnsecyred
- Againtt bank feerantes . -
- {ithers 1,576,681 1,376 B1

Legs | Expendilure booked pending utilisstion cortificate 1,164.26 -

- Censidered deubtful - Unsecured -

Less ¢ Allowances for dorbeful advances (Refer Mobe 5.1)

Sub-tatal 41215 1,576 A1

B. ADYARCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVARNLCES
i} DEPOSITS
~Consldered qood- Unsecored 215 215

Less @ Expenditure booked against demand raized by Goverarment]
Departments.

» Consideied doubtful - Unsecured

Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Mete 5. 2]

Sub-tokal 215 2.15

c Interest accruad
Othrrs

- Considered Good -
. Others
Advance 8gainst arbitration awards towards caplbal werks
Unsesurad)
Releasad to Conbractors - Against Bank Guarmntee
Redeased Lo Contiackars - Qthers
Depozibed with Court

Subebatal - -

il} Prepald Expenditurg

lil} Dreferred Forelgn Cuerency FRuckuatinn Ascets! Expenditure
Deferred Forelgn Currency Fluchraton Ascets - -
Deferred Expenditure oni Foreign Cerrency Fluctuation - -

Zub-tokal - -
v} Deferred Cost on Employees Advences - -
TOTAL 414,50 1,578.76

5.1 Provislon for doubtiul Advences

Qpenrng Balance

Addition during the yvear

Used during the year

Reversed during the year ]

Closlng bafance
5.2 Provisfon for doubtfuf Deposlts.

Dpening Belance -
Additlen durlng the year
Uzed durlng the yaar
Reversed during the year
Closing balance - -

5.3 Adyances due frem Ciirectors or other officers at the end of the year

5.4 Advances due by Firms or Peivate Companles in which any direclor of
the Company Is & direclar or member

5.5 Refer Note 34{12) of the Standalone Financlal Statements with regard tp conflrmaton of balances.

Y
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MOTE WO, € INWVENTORIES

{amaunt In Lecs]

PARTICULARS

Ac at 318t March,

20623

As at 31st March._'-

2022

{¥alyed et lower of Cost or Net Bealisable Value)

Ltores and cpares

Ltares pod spares-Stores In bransity pending inspaction

Lomse thals

Lorap lnventory

Makerai st sile

Material isseed to contractors! fabrcatgrs

Carbon Credlls ¢ Cerlified Emission Reductions {CERs]  Verified
Carkon Units (WCUs)

Less: Allowances far Dbsslescence and Diminubion in Value [Refer

Noke 6.1} :

TOTAL

5.1 Allowances for Obsolescence and DimEnutlen In Value
Openbng Balance
FAddibion during the year (Refer Moke 6.1.1)
Used durng the year
Rowérgcd durlng the year

Ciosing balance

€.1.1 During the year, invenkories written dawa to net reaflsable valee
[MRY) and recopgnized as an expense in the Statement of Proflt and

Lo=s.

€.1.2 pllowancas for Obzofence and Bininutlen In vabie of [Ryantory
baaoked in earliar years and reversed during the year,

SRy
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WGTE NG, 7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVAEBLES

{Aamounl in | ecs)

A5 at Z1et March, A= &k 315k MRrch,
PARTICULARS ma3 022
« Trade Receivables- Considored Good. Anseoured
- Trade Recelvahles-Unbilled- Considered Good Unsecdicd (Refer BH.21
ot 7.4 and 7,5} .
- Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired
Less: Loss aflowances for Trade Receivatles (Refer Moba 7.11
TOTAL 68,71
1.1 Loss allswanges fgr Trade Recelvables
Opaning Balance
Additlon during the year
U=ed during the year
Reversed durlng the yvear
Closing bafance L - -
1.2 Debt due by directors or other officers of the cormpany ar any of
them either severally or jolntly with any other person or debis due by
Nmis or private companles respectlvely Inowhlch any dicector of the
Carmpany |z a paroner or A directar or @ member.
7.3 Debt due by subsidiarics Joint Yenbures and obuers related partics of
the company at point 7.2 above .
7.4 Pefer Annexure-1 b Noke No-T for Agelng sthedale of Trade Recelvables.
7.5 flepresents recelvable on account of
Others 68,21
Tatal 6B.21

7.6 Due bo the shart-term nakure of the corrent racelvables, their canrying amawnt is assumed to be Eho same ps thelr

fair valae.

7.7 Trade Receivables amounting be ¥ MIL {Previows Year 2 HIL } liqguidated by way of discounting &f Bllts from varows
banks have not beer derecognised in view of terms of the Bill discarnting agreement as gor which the Company
guaronkees to compensate the banks far credit lasses thak may occer in case of defaut by the respedive
beneficiaries. Refer Hete 20.1.2 with regard ta [fabllicy recagnised in respect of discounted bills,

7.8 Refer Note 34(12} of the Standalone Financial Staternents with regard ke confirmaben of balances,

NOTE NG 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CLIRRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

tAmeunt in Lacs)

A5 at 3lst March, As at 31st March,
PARTICLLARS 2023 2022
A Balences with hanks
With scheduled banks
i} - n Cuyrrent Aecount 1,008,559 1.00%.58
I - In deposits account
1DPeposits with eriginal maturity of 1054 than three menlbs) 1,146.03 428.57
With ather banks
= In cugrent seegunt
Bank of Bhutan
B Cheques, drafts on hand
Cash o hand (Refer Nete £.1) - .
TOTAL 2, 15463 1,B31.55
£.1 Includes starmps on hand -

Y
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Annexure:| to Wote Na-7

As gt 31st March 2023

[Amount In Lacs}

Fariculars

Trade Recelvatle dus and oulstanding for followlng perlod

from due dele of payment

Unbilted

Mot Oua

LAz Than 3
rmarths

& monlhe-1
yaar

1-2 years

23 yoprs

Mare than
JYearz  |Total

(i) Undisputed Treds recelvables-Conzlderad Good

6g.21

eEM

[ii} ndisputed Trade recefvablas-wivch hava
algnificant Increagse fn credil risk

(ill) Undl=sputed Trade receiables-Credit lmpalred

[k} Brzputed Trada recabvables-Consldered Good

{v} Dispuied Trada recelvables-which heve slanlficant
Increase | cradit risk

(wH Degpuled Trada recelvatles-Credl Impalred

Tala!

G841

- BH.01 |

As gt 31st March 2032

Partlculars

Trade Recalvable due and autsianding for followlng perfad

fram dus date of payment

Unbilled

Ml Doz

Lecs han §i
miprithyg

& momhs-T
yEar

1-2 years

23 years

hare Than
3¥Ypars | Total

H Undlsputed Tiata racalvebles-Considered Goud

0

[li) Lindrs praled Frade racefvatles-abich have
|5lg niflcant inerescs fn credd gk

[iti} Lhndisputed Trede regebvablas-Cred L mpalred

[Iv} Dispuled Trade regelvables-Considersd Sand

(v} Dispulad Trade recelvablesavbéch have significant
Incragaa Ingredit dsk

[vl) Dispyled Trade recelvables-Cradil Impeired

Todel




KOTE 3 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BAMK BALANCES CTHER THAK CASH A4 D CASH

{1Amount in Lacs]

EQEFIVALENTS
A5 @t 315t Merch, A5 gt 315t March,
PARTICULARS Py, pe

A Eank Deposits for original maturity more then 3 aooths epke 17

months h
B e posit -Unpaid Dividend
c Deposit -Unpald tntesest
D Qther Farmarked Balances with Banks

TOTAL

NOTE MG, 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

sAnount in Lacsk

PARTICULARS

A5 BE J1sk March,
2023

A% at 216t March,
2022

Loan {Incuding [nterest Lhereond te Belated Party - Unsecwred
{cansldered good}

Loan Recelvatle - Unsecured [Conskderad Good)
Loen Recvivable-Credit Impaired - Unsecured
Less : Loss allpwances for doulitful faan by Relabed Party

Sub-total
Employees Loan fincluding accrped ImMerest) (Refer Mobe 10.3) °

- Loans Recelvablas- Conslderad gogt- Secured
- laans Roeceivalles- Considered gaed- Unsecured
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured
Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees lnans
Sul-tolal

TOTAL
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NOFTE NQ, 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CUHRRENT - OTHERS

fameunt in Lacs]

PARTICULARS

as Bt 31t March,
2023

A5 ak 31st warch,
2022

A

Security Depasits
- Consldered gonds Unsecu g
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured

Lass ; Loss Allowances for Dovbtiul Deposits

Suk-total

Amount recoverable

Less: Loss Allewances far Douhblul Becoyerablee {Aafer Moke 1.2}

LRI

.47

Sub-tatal

.05

.47

Racelvable fram Subsldlarles f [oint Ve ntures

Recelveble on account of Late Payment Surcharge

Less: Loss allowsnees for Beceivable on account of Late Payrieat
Surcharge [Rafer Moka 11,3)

Suh-tgral

Erase Rent recelvabla iFinance Leasel

Intergst Incame accrued on Bank Deposlts [Refer Hote 13.4]
Inkerect receivable on Finance lease

Interest recoverable from beneficiary

Mmbenost Accreed on Investmant (Bondgs)

Amount Aecoverable an account of Bends Fully Serviced by
Gowernment of Indla

Puincipal

- Inkerest accruad

mmegrest accrued on Loan to State Sovemment In setlement of dyes
Traen Cuskomers

Derlvative MTM Asaet

Clalm recaverable from parent company - NHPC 17D,

T3

0.54

L.

TOTAL

718

[

11.1 Loss Allpwences for Doubtful Deposits

Qpening BEalance
Addithar during the year
Used during the year
teversed during the year

Cloglng balance

11.2 Loss Aflwwances for Bou btfuk Recoverables
Openlag Balance
Aaddition duorng the yaar
WUzed dudng the year
RBeversed during the year
Closing balance

11.3 Loss Allowances for Recelvables en acoount of late ppyment
surcharge
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing baelance

11.4 Includes Inkerask accrued on balances of held for works bedng
executed by Company on behalf of other agencies snd are ok freely
available far the business of the Company,

11.5 Refer Note 34(12) of tiie Standalone Financlal Statements with regard to canflirmatlon of hatghnees,
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ROTE KO, 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Largent In Lags)

AL at 31k Margh,

fs @k 315t March,

PARTICULARS Dhay M
Current Tax Assats
Advance Mnegime Tak intluding Tax Dedected at Source 3,74 13.47
B Less; Provizion for Current Tax 3L.}E 13.47
Ret Current Tax Assets (4-B] 0.57
Inceme Tax fefundable -
Teptal 057
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HOTE M3, 13 OTHER CURREMT ASSETS

[Amount in Lacsk

PARTICULARS

As ot J1sk March,
2023

Fis sk 318t March,
022

A Advances other than Capltel Advances
a) Peposlts
- Considered good- Unsecured
Less | Expenditure booked against demand ralsed by Goverpmanl)
regpriements
- Cansldered doubiin- Unsceured
Less ; Allvwrances for Doebtful Deposits {Refer Mobe 13.1)

Sut-total
i) Advance be contractors and suppllers [Refer Note 13.8)

- Canslderer good. Secured
- Conzidered good- Unsecured

- Agalnst bank guarankee

- Qthers
Less | Expenditure baoked pendlng wtilizztion cedificate
- censlderad dowltivl- Unsocured
Lass ; Allewances for doubtful advances {Refer Nole 13.2)

Sub-total

c] Dther advances - Employees
- Consldered goad- Lnsecured (Rofer Noke 13.7)
Sub-talal
d] [nterest s rued
Cthers
- Conslde red Good
- Consideed Daubiful
Lesg: aAllowances for Noublful fnkerest  (Refer Boke 133}
Sub-tota
B, Others
2] Gxpendituio waiting adjustmeant
Less: Allowances for pre|ect expenses awailing write off tanction
[Aefer Hoke 13.4)
Sub-total
b} Losses awaiting write off sanctionfpendlng Inve stigetian
Less: Alowances for l0s5es pending investgationfawaiting virte off f
sanction {Refer Bote 13.5)
Sub-tatal
c] Wark In Pragrass
Construction work in prograsstan behalf of cfient]
Consullancy work in progress{on behalf of cllenth
d] Prepald Expendibure
e} Deferred Unst op Employvecs Atvances
f} Dalarred Foreign Currency Fluckuation
Deferred Forelgn Currency Flectusbon Assets
Deferred Expenditure oo Foreinn Cumency Fhagtuallon
9} Surplus f Obsglete Assets {Refer Nata 13.0)
h} Goods end Senvices Tax Input Recehvable
Less: Adlowances for Gends and Servicos Tax Inpuk Receivable [Refer
MNaote 13%.8)
Sub-betal
i} Others (Malnly an scoount ¢f Materlsl fssued to Contrachars)

0.50

0.50

0,83

TOTAL

121 pllowances for Doubtful Deposlis

Drrening Balance

Addidon during the year

Used during the year

Reversed durdng the year f

Cioslng balance

122 pllowences Tor doubtful advances [Conkractars and Suppllersh

Opening Balance

Addidon durdneg the year
\Fsed during the year
Beversed during Whe yoar

Cigsing belance

9+
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13.3 Allowances for Doubtfol Accrued fnterast
Cpanlng Balance
Additlon Juring the year
Uzed during tha year
Revarsed during the year

Clesing balange

129 Allowances For profoct expenses awalting wrike off senction

dpening Ralance
Adltlititn during the year
Used during the year
FReversed during bhe year

Closing balance

13.5 Migwences for losses pending [nvestoationS awatting vrita off |
sanction .
Opening Balance
Adlditien durng the year
Used durfng the year
Rewarsod during the vear

Clozing balance

13.5 Allowances for Geods and Sepyleos Tax Input Recelvahle
Cpenkng 8alance
Additlan during the vear
Used durag the year
Renrarsedf during the year

CIpslng islance

13.7  Loens and Advances due from Direclars o other officers at the end
of the year,

13.8  Advance Jue by Finms or Private Compariies in which any Directar of
the Comnpany is a Director or member,

138 Surplus Assels ! Obsolebe Assets held for dlswosal are shown at lower of bogk value and nok reatizable valve.
13.30  Refer Note 34{12) of the Standalone Hnanclal Skaternents with regard to confimatlon of kalances,

34
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NOTE NOQ, 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCQUNT DERIT BALANCES

fArnownt In Lacs}

PARTICUILARS

he at 31st I":'Ia::h. A5 ek 31st March, ™

PirE]

022

A Regulatery Deferral Account Balances

Cpening Balance

Additten during the yepr {Refer Nota 31]
Adjustment during the yvear

Rewersed durng the year

Less: Provkded fog

Clasing halence

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALAKCES

{Amount in Lars)

PARTICULARS

A at 3hst March, As at 31sk March,

2023

2022

MAT CREDRIT

Openlay Balance

AddIEan during Lhe year {Refer Note 31}
Used during Uhe year

Revarsed durng Lha yiear

Clasing balance




i

e

NGTE @ 15.1 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS Az at 31st March, 2023 Ae at 31st March, 2032
MNos [Lacs) Armpunt [Lacs) Mos [Lats) Arnount {Lacs)

Antharized Share Capital (Par value per 4,500.00 45,000.00 4,500.00 45,000.00
share Bs.10) _
Equlty shares [ssued, subscribed and fully 491,70 4,017,400 171.70 8, 717.00
paid (Par value per share Rs.10.}

15.1.1 Reconcillation of equity shares outstanding at the beglrning and at the end of the reporting period:
Cpening Balance a71. 1) 8,717.00 871.70 O717.00
Add: Mo, of sharesfShare Capital issued) 20,00 200.00 - -
subrser|led durdng the year
Less-Buyback of shares during the period! - - - "
YEar
Closing Balance ag1.70 0,917.00 07270 &, 71700

15.1.2 The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting riphts proportionate to the share halding of the
sharehalders. These voking rights are exarcisable at meeting of shareholders, The holders of the equity shares are also
Shares In the campany hald by each sharehalder halding more than 5 percent spacifylng the number of shares held : -

I51.3

a)

h

i
k]

As at 31st March, 2023

A at 31st March, 2022

Hurnber Iin (%%} Number I (9}
MHEL LTD 962,21 86.94% 842,21 BE BT %
LIPHEDA 126,45 13.06% 129,49 13.33%

Shares reserved for issle under gptions and contractsioommitrments for the sale of shares/disinvesoment, including the

bterms and amounts @ NIL

In precading five financial years immedlately preceding 31.3.2019, Company has not allotted any equity share as fully paid
up pursuant to contrack{sh without payment belng received in cashf not allotted any equity share as fully paid up by way of

bonus sharels).

Terms of any securities convertible inte equity shares issued along with the €arllest date of conversion in descending order

starting from the farthest such date:- KIL

Calls vnpaid {showlng aggregate value ¢f calls unpald by directars and officers] @ MIL
Forfelted shares {amagunt arlglnally pald upk ;HIL

15.1.4 Sharehclding of Promobers as at 33th March 2023

5.No (Promoter Name Mo, of Shares % of Totel Shares |% Change dur’mgl
the Perlod
WNHPC LTD A62.21 86.94% 2.37
LUPHEDA 129.4% 13.06%
15.1.5 Sharehalding of Proroters as at 31st March 2022
500 |Promoter Name HNo. of Shares 2% of Total Bhares (%% Change durdng
the Feriod
NHPC LTD B852.21 BE.6T%
UPNEDA 129.4% 13.33%
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MHPL: LIMITED
[A Government of India € nle-prise)

WOTE Wh 15,2 OTHER EQUITY

(Aunawnt in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

AS 3k 315t March,
2023

g ak 315t March,
vy y)

{1} Capltal Aedemptlon Reserve
As pir 18st Belance Sheat

As Bt Balance Sheet date

{ii] Share application Money Pending Allstment
Az per last Balance Shect
Received Duririg the Tear
Less: Shares Allatted During the Year

200.00
20000

281365
4,70%.58
7,519.23

As at Balante Sheet date

titi} General Reserve
S5 per last Balance Shest

As at Halance Sheet date

[iv} Svmpbes! Retalned Eamnings
A5 per last falance Sheet
Add: Profit dudng the year
add; Qcher Comprehenslve Inceme dering the year
add; Transfer from Bond Redermptlon Reserye
Less: DIvldend (FInal and Interim)

214,42
[299.65)

-70,45, 824
-1,43,096,221

As at Balance Sheet date

-514.07

EirEE

TOTAL

-214.07

-214.42

15.2.1 Nature end Purpose of Reserves

1) surplusy Retalmed Earnings: Surplusf Retzined earnfngs penerally represent the undistribuled profitf amount of
accumplated earnings of the company and includes remeasurement galnf lasses on deflned benefie phligations.

RYO%:
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MEOTE ML 16.1  FIMANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

[Arnount in Lacsh

PARTICULARS

Ac b 31sk March,
023

As at 31st March,
037

16.1.1
16,12

15.1.3

Ab amortlsed Cost
« SeeUred Leans
-Bonds
~Term Loan
- fram Hanks
- fromy Gher (Financial Inskitutions)
- Unsecured Lopns
-Term Loan
- fremy Government of India (Subardinate Debis)
{Refer Nota 16.1.3)
- from Bank
- - frem Gther §in Foreign Currency}
Lean fram Farent Cormpany
- Term Loan «Unsecorgd (Rafer Moba 16.1.4)

15,300.00

G.090.00

TOTAL

13,300.00

6,000.00

Oeht Covenpris ; Refer Note 32423 with regard to capical Maragement.
Partlculars of Redenplion, Repayments and Securitics,

HOFC Benk Limiuwecdt

Ropayable on 12 years on Quarterly Basls starting fram 3rd Quearber of FY 203 3-24 to 2nd Quarter of +r 2036-32(
with Moratorivm of 2 years} at a Noating intere st rate [RBI Reporabe +7,46%), The Inan |5 secured by hypothleatlan
against Emmovable/Movable assets of the Company. Furlher Lhe loan is slao secured by irevacable snd
unconditionat corporate gaurantes frem the Parent, Carmpany (NHPEC Lioitcd b

Maturlty Analysle of Barrawings

The tabie below summarlses the maturdty predlle of the company's
berrowlngs and lease llabllity  based on conlreclual payments
[Undlscounted Cash Flows)

AS at 31st March,

As Bt 31t March,

Particwlars 2073 137

Mare than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 2,200.27 1,206.00
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Yeats 2.951.28 4,156.83
Mare than 5 Years 8,139,315 B27.16
TOTAL 13,300.00 6,.000.0D

MOTE NEE 162 FINANCIAL LWABILITIES - BON CURRENT - LEASE LIABIUITIES

[Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

A5 8L 3ast March,
073

Az gE31gk March,
22

16.2.1

16.2.2

Lease Hakllitles

B24.24

175,17

TOTAL

924,24

17517

Mgturity Anelysis of Loase Liabllity

The table bofow summarises the maburity profile of the company's
Dbosréwings and lease liakility based aon conkraciual payrnents
{Undiscounted Cash Flowrs) =

As at st March,

As at 3lst March,

Particulars 2073 2002
More than L Year & Less than 3 Yeoars 113,91 nzr
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 115,60 21.9G
More than 5 Years N 1491558 341.189
TOTAL 2,149.11 394,51
As ab 3=t March, As. at 31st March,
Movement In Lease LiablliLy H23 2022
Opening Balance 175.4%
Additlen in lease [labiltles 749,72 175,44
Finance Cost acerued dudng the yvear 43,74 1.84
Less: Payment of |lease |lahllitles 44,09 1.88
Closing Balanca 924.13 17340
Current maturities of lease ghligations {Rafer Note 20,21 049 .73
Long term maturltles of loace obllyations 034,24 175,17
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WOTE pir. 16,3 FINARNCIAL LLABILTIES - (03N CURRENT - QTHERS

[Arnoust in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

A% at 315L March,
2023

&5 BE 315k March,
02

16.3.1

Mayable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Sowernmient of Indla

- Princlpal
fetoalion Monty
Fayable for Late Payrent Surcharge
Derivative Liabiliby

TOTAL

Maturity Anelysls af Retentlon Money

The tabkle below summarses the maturicy profile of the
depozitsfretention  money based on  centractual  payments

‘[Undiscounted Cash Flowest

Particulars

Ag at 3]st March,
203

Ag st 31st March,
2022

Mare than 1 Year & Less thanm 3 Years
Mare than 3 Year & Less than & Years

Mare than & Years

TOTAL
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NOFE ND. 17 PROWSIONS -« NON CURRENT

{Ranamt I Lash

PARTICUFLARS

Az BE 3150 March,
2023

L= at 31st March,
0z

A PROWISION FOR EMPLOYEE BEEMEFITS
i Wizl r Lon i Eengfits (Provtded for gn the basls of
actupr[e! ypluatian]
Az per last Balanpe Sheet
Additions dutiig tha yoar
Arnzunk used durlng the year
Amount reversed during the year

Clozing Belance

17.1 Infarmelion abowt Provislons L5 glven [ Note 34 (28} ¢f Standalone Financiat Statements.

ROTE WO 1E.1 DEFERRED TAXASSETS (MET] - MGN CURRENT

{Amount in Ladsh

A5 at 31st March, At gk 3150 March,
PARTICULARE 20279 2022
Deferred Tax Assets [Nath {Reger Note 18.2) 13587 4110
Peferad Tax Liabllioy (Net] 135.87 11,15

1E.1.1 Mevementin Defened Tax Assets
WOTE HO. 18,2 DEFERRED TAX L1ABILITIES {NET} - KON CURRENT

[Amounl In1acsy

PARTICULARS

As ak 31sk Manth,
2023

As pt 31st March,
2023

Dakerrad Tax Liekilily

ab Begperty, Plant and Equlpments, Rlght of Use, [nvestment Property
and inlanglble Assets.

b Financlal Assets ak FUTOC

] Qkher [bems
Deferred Tax Liablliby

Lets -5k off Deferred Tex AsSels pursuank Lo set off provizions

1 Preavlslon for employase benefit scheme, doubtful debks, inventony
ard others
b} ther items
&b MAT cradit entilberment
Deferred Tax Aszets

135.E7

135,87

Deferred Tax Liabiliby {Net)

[125.87)

bess: Deferred Tax Assets [ Rafer Mot 18.11

13587

beferred Tax Liabllity [Met]

P



Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

Annexure ta Hote No. 181

(Aot in Lacs)

Particulars

Preperty, Plant and
Exquiprnents, |nwestment

FInanclal Assets ak

Other [tems Total

Prapeity and Intanglble FYTCE)
Agcats,
Ab 1st April 2022 - -
Chargef{Credit)
-to Statement-of Proflt and Less
-to Other Comprehensive Income
At 31st March 2023 - - . -
Movement In Deferred Tax Assets
. tArnount in Lacs)

Particulars Provision for employee MAT eredit

beneflt scheme, doubtful  (Othed items ent'tfer:'t;nt Takal

debts, Inventory &nd athars :
AL 1t Aprll 2022 41,19 - - 44 10
{ Charge)fCredit
-to Statement of Profit and Loss 94,68 0458
-to Other Comprehensive Incame -
Ak 31st March 2023 135.87 - - 135.87




NOTE KD 19 DTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

tAmaunt in LECs)

PR preparation As, 0.10 crere, 1540 Lend Acuistlion RS 1,56 crere, Znd fingncail closure Rs,1.56 crere and 3ed award

of wrark for Pooling Stetlen RS, 1,56 cror

hs at 315k March, As ot 31sk March,
PARTICULARS e 072
Mceme received in advance-Advance Against Depraciation
Ceferred Foreign Cuorrency Fluctuatlon Liablitles
Leferred Income fram Forelgn Curreacy Flecluation Accaunt
Grants Bn ald-fram Governmenk-Defered Intame (Refor Note 16,1} 181495 1,356.50
TOTAL 187495 1,356 .50
19,1 GRANTS iN AID-FROM GGYERKMENT-DEFERRED IRCOME
Qpeilng Balanca (Curmant and oo Current) 1402407 1350
Add: Rocoived during khe year 437,04 51.85
Less: Transferred bo Statement of Proflt and Loss (Refer Mote 24,21
Clasing Balance {Current and Mon Current) (Fefer Bote 19,1,1) 148011 140207
Grants 0 Ald-Trorn Government-Deferred Income (Cwrrent)- (Refer
Note No-21] .16 4557
Grants In Ald-from Government-Deferred Incame
[Mor-Coreent) 1.614.95 1,356.50
1011 Grent Includes:- .
{i}| Grant Includes:- Grant received Rs. 1000 crore in 2005 for Kaljal Sofar Pewer Project (B5mw] agalnst Transmission
Une. Further additlan by way of interest eamed on 1he Grank Recelved. Rs, 10,00 <r has beet atlllsed far
canstructlon of Tranmbsslon [lae for Xelpl Porject.
{lit|Grant Includes:” Grant received Rs. 10,080,000 In Sep. 2021 for MiZapur Selar Park (100mw]
{ill}| Grant Includes:- Grant received Rs. 25,00,000 In Sep 2021 far Jalaun Selar Fark [1200mywn
{iv}|Grant Includes:- CFa of Rs. 478 crore recebved on daled 36032023 for 65 MW Kalpd Solac Power Prolect againsk

KOTE WO, 20.1 BORRDWINGS - CURRENT

Lamount In Lacs)

PARTICLILARS

A5 Bk 315t March,
2023

As at 315k karch,
2022

Lean Repayable on Demand

Fram BaksSeaured

Dther Loans

From Bank-Secured

Cureent maturities of long term debt

- Bonds

- Ferm Loan -Banks-5ecured

- Term Loan -BanksAfnseured

= Terrm Loan -Findncial |nstitutions-Secured
- Unsecurad-Fram Gowvemment (Suborgdinate ehts)
- DiletsUnsecured {n Fereign Currencry

Sub Tokal (€}
Loan from Parent Companyd
- Termn Loan -Linsec ytad

TOTAL

NOTE NO,

20.2 EEASE LIAPILTIES - CURRENT

tAmount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

A% at 315t March,
2023

RS &t 315k March,
2022

Current meterltles of Lease Llabliitles (Refar Robe 16.2.2)

0.40

0.23

TOTAL

045

't 3
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NOTE NG, 2003 TRADE PAYAELE - CURRENT

{Arnounk in Lacs)

As at 31sk March,

A% at 315t March,

PARTICULARS 023 202

Total eutstandlng dues of micro enterprise and smell ente rpriseds] £ 200
[Refer Nabe 200.3.1) ’ ’
Total outstanding dues of Creditars other than micro entecprices amnd 11 90.7E
stnall enterprlses ) )

TOTAL 13.85 10284

20.3.1 Disclesure regarding Micmo, Small and Medium Enterprise :-

Outstarding Liabblitles tpwards Micea, Small and Medlum Enterprse .04 320

Dizclosure of amount payable ta Micro and Small Enterprises s based on the infarmation availab®e with the
Company regarding the status of the suppliers as deflned under the Micro, Small and Madium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 {the act). Additfonal disclgsure as requlsed yader Sectlan 22 of The Micra, Small and
Medivm Enterprise Devetppment Act, 24006 |5 glven yader Mate Nag,34[14).

2Q.3.2 Refer Annexure:| Lo Boke No-20.3 for Ageing schedufe of Trade Peyables,
20.3.3 Rafer Note 34(12) of the Stardalono Financial Staternents withe regard bo confirmation of balances,

NS
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Annexure-l to Nots No-20.3

As at 31st March 2023

(Amcunt In Lacs)

Trade Fayble due and outztznding for following peried from dus

date of payment

Fariculars
Unbilled Not Due Less than 1 More than 3
year 1-2 years 2-3 vears Years Total
(i} MSME 6.04 8.04
(i} Cthers 7.81 781
(i} Disputed, duss-MSME -
{iv} Disputed duss-Clhers -
Teotial - - 13.85 - - 13.85
As at 215t March 2022
Trade Payble due and cutstanding for following period from dua
Particulars date of payment
Unbilied Nol Bue Less than 1 More than 3
YERr 1-2 years 2-3years Years Tatal
{i} MSME 3.20 3.20
{ii] Okhers 2o.78 09 78
{iii) Disputed dues-MSME .
{iv} Dispuled dues-Clhers .
Total - 102.89 - - 102.88%
.-'I '_:'_./ .
|
it N
a4
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HOTE NO. 20,4 OTHER FINANCIAE LIABILITIES - CURRENT

{arnount In Lacsh

PARTICLILARS

AL b 31t March,
2023

A% st 15k March,
2022

Bond application rmoney

Liabllity agalnst capltal worksfsupplies aklwe than Mitro and Small
Enterprises

Leposits

Liabllity agalnst capltal workstsupples-Micre and Srmall Enberprisos
Llabllity ageinst Corperate Soclal Responsibilicy

Interest acgrued but nok due on koriowings

Interest accrued and due en borrowings

Payable tawards Bonds Fully Secvited by Govemment of India

- Principal

- Interest

Earnest Money Deposlt Ratention Money

ue to Subsldlarles

Llability For shara application money -to the extent refundable
Unpald dividend

Unpald Interest

Payakle for Late Payment Surcharge

Payable to Employess

Payeble 18 Others

1,084.35

103

O50.08
B.38

0.0B

TOTAL

2,150.40

L,113.07

20.A4.1 Digclogure regarding Micra, Smell and Madlum Entarprise -

Cutstanding Lleblltes 1owerds Micrs, Small and Medium Enterprise
Gutstanding Interest bawards Micro, Small and Mediurm Entorprise

DMsclosure of amount payable 1o Micro and Small Entarprises is based on bhe infermation available with tho
Company regarding the slelus of the suppliors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enberprise
Uevelopment Act, 2006 {Ihe Actd, Additional disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Ack, 2006 is given under Mobe Bo.34({151

20.4.2 Llablilty agalnst capltal workstsupples obher than Micre and Small Entorprises includes Rs127.97Lacs Payaklo to

Farant Cernpany.- Applicable to v and Subsidislrlos Companlas.

20.4.3 Aefer Nota 34412) of the Standalone Flnanclal 5tatements with regqard to confirmation of halanges.

NODTE N 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{amount in Lacs}

PARTICULARS

As at A1st March,
2023

As ab 31st March,
0322

lncome fecelved In advance (Advance agalnst deprociationg
Cefarred Incarme From Fereign Currency Flectuation Acceunt
Crefesred Fereign Currency Fluctuatlen Liabilides

Unspant armount of deposifeoendy basis warks

Whkir Usage Charges Payahbles

Statutory dues payahles

Contracy |iablities-De posit Works

Contract Liakblities-Project Managementy Consultangy Wark
Prowision toward amount retovorablo in respect of Preject
Management’ Cﬁﬂﬁuhﬂﬂt}' Work

Advance from Custarmers and Qlhers

Granks in aid-from Govemme nt-Deferred Income (Refer Noke No-
18.1}

27.48

T4.16

259.49

43,57

TOTAL

101.65

10506

41.1 Refer Nate 34§12} of the Standalone Financial Skate ments with regasd be confirmation of balances.




KOTE MNO. 22 PROVIGIONG - CURRENT

[Amount in Lacs)

FARTICULARS

A% at 315k March,
Flirs

A5 ak 31st March,

20k2

A

PROWVISIGH FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1 Provision for Long term Benefts (Pravided Tor on Yhe basis of
actuarlal valuatign}
Az per fast Balanoe Sheck
Additions dusing the year
Amaunt vzed durng the year
Armgunt roversed during the year

Closlng Balance

iy Prowlslan far Performence Reteted Peviinoenkive
h% per last Balance Sheet
Additlons duerdng the year
Atrount used during the yoar
Amount reversed durlng the year

2562
B84
23,63

Clozlng Balance

&6.80

Less:-pdvence Peld

Clozing Balance Hek of Advance

XL

TOTAL

(LET

22,1 Informakon abeut Provisions [s glven In tepbe 54 (18] of Slandalona FHnanclal Statements,

DK
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NOTE w0, 23 CURRENT TAX LABILUTIES (MET)

[Arnount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

A% 8% 315t March,

As at 31st March,

2033 2012
Current Tex Liablilly a8 per Iast Baleace Sheet 15.71 1554
Additions during the year - 15.71
smount adlusted durlng the year
Asount used during the year 15.71 15.56
Amount reversed dusing the year
Clasing Balence of Current Tex Lieblity () - 1571
Less: Corent Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (6] 5,72 24,710
Net Current Tax Liabllitles [(A-B) [6.72H {13401
[Dlsclosed under Hote No-4 above) 6,72 13,98
TOTAL
i -
L
5N o




NOTE NQ. 24,1 REWERUE FROM CIFERATICING

[&nmnount in Lacs)

PARTICLILARS

For the Year ended
st March, 2623

For the Year eaded
J1st March, 2022

Dperating Rewanue

.Y "BALES
Sale of Pawer
Adwvance Agalnst Depreclatlen -Wrltten back during the year
Perfoimence based Incenkive

Sub-total {1}

Less !

Sales adjustment on geeonnt of Forgina Cxchange Rale Yarialion
Tariff Adjustments

Regulated Power Adfustrinent

Income frem geénearation of elactricity — precommissioning
[Transfered to Expenditure Attributabie to Constrrction)
Rehale to custamess

Sub-totzl (i)

347.40

dET.40

6.2

6.39

Sub - Total (A} = {[Hl}

381.0%

Income from Finance Legse
Income from Operating Leaze

B Rewerue Fratn Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy
wWorks
Contract Income
Revenue from Project management! Consullancy works

L=}

Sub - Tokal (0

E Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Pawer
iess:-Rebake be customers
Trading Margin (Refer Note 34.1.4)

Subs - Tobal {E}

Sub-Total-l (AEB+CHO+E)

F DOTHEFR. OFERATING REVENUE
Inceme From Sale of Self Generated WERs/REC
Ineeme gn accaunt of generatlon based Incentive (SR
Inberest from Beneficiany States -Bevision of Tanf

381,01

Sub-Total-l

TOTAL {I+11}

351

24,1.1 Agnsunk of unbilled revenue incleded in Sales.

6671

4




HOTE MO, 24,2 DTHER INCOME

fArount I Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31=t March, 2323

Far the Yeer enced
31st March, 2022

Al

B}

L]

Interast Intarme
- trwestmants carrled at PYTOCH Nen Taxable

- Investments carred at FYTOC)- Taxable

- Intere=t - Sowernment Securities (3.5% tax ree bonds issued by
the State Gowernments)

- Lzan to Gowemment of Aronachal Fradesh

- Deposil Accalint

- Employee's Leans and Advances (Net of Rebate]

- Adwvance bo contractors

- Others

Divldend income

- Dividend Erom subsidiadies

- Rivldend - Qthers

QOther Non Operaking Income (Net of Expenses direckly attributable
bo such income)

Late payment surcharge

Eeallzatlon of Loss Due To Business Intarmption

Profit on saka of invesbme nis

Frofit on sale of Axsets {Met)

Ineme frarm Insurante Qalm

Liabilitlas! lnnpalrment Allewwancesf Provisions nok required witten
back

Makeyial Issued to contracter

{[} 5rle on accownt of materal Issued (o contractors

[13} Co=t of maberial istued bo contractors on recoverable basis
[ii)Adjustment &n account of material issued to contractor
Amarrlzation of Grant In Alg

Fxchange rele varallan {Nel)

Mark te Market Galn on Derivative

Qthars

Lub-tokal
AdafLess): C.0, Ineeme Allocation
AddfiLess): Feglonal Giice Income Allacatlon

Sub-tatal

Lesz: transferred bo Expenditare Attributable be Canstruckion

Le=s: transferred to Advance) Deposit from ClientyContractees and
agalnst Deposlt Works

Less: Transfer of Interest inCome Lo giaat

10E.5Y

Total

SB.0%

0.50

LR 23 1.60
5%.45 110,246
39,43 110.36

o004 1685
50.41 93,401

Y
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KOTE MO, 251 FPurchase of Power - Trading

fAamount la Lacs)

FARTICLULARS

For the Year ended
3lst March, 2023

Far the Year ended
Fict March, 2022

Purchase of Power
Less : Aebate fram Suppller

Tokal

NOTE NO. 252 GENERATION EXFENSES

[fumaunt in Lass)

PARTICULARS

Far the Year ended

For the ¥ear ended
3lst KMarch, H022

Waker U=age Chirges
Consurnptlon of stores and spare parks

31st March, 2023

Zub-total

Less: transfarred Lo Expendilure Attribubable to Construction
Total

NOTE NG 36 EMPLOYEE BENETITS EXPENSE

{Ampunt in Lacs)

For the Year anded | For the Year ended
] PARTICULARS 3Lk Mareh, 2023 F1sk Mafch, 2432
Salaries and Wages 301,74 23067
Contribiilion b provident and other funds 50.41 35.07
Ltaff wallare expenzes 47,17 a.4a9
Leave Salary & Pension Conkribution - -
Sub-tatal 47927 FEEFE]
AdfIless): €0, Expenses Allacatlon : - -
Addf(iess): Reglonal (Hfice Crpenses Allocation - .
Sub-tokal A75.27 274,23
Less: transfecred to BExpenditore Atlribulalle bo Sonstrac bion 478.27 27403
Less: Recoverable from Depasit Works - -
Total 0.0 000

26.1 Disclosure about leases Wowards residential accemodation far employees are given in Mote 34 §16] §41,

28, Z]Contrbkution ko prevident and other fends Include contrlibutlons; For the Year ended For the Year ended
J1sk Mareh, 2023 3lskMarch, #0232
Il towards Etnployess Provident Fund 22.08 14.18
i} towards Employees Defingd Contribilion Sepersnnuation
Sehame a1 12.17

26.3 Salay snd wages includes expenditure an short term leases as per 4.16 4,16

IND A5-116 " Leases'.

P
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NOTE NG, 27 FIMANCE COSTS tAmaount In Lacs)
Far the Year ended | For the Yepr ended
PARTI A
CULARS sk March, 2023 312t March, 2022
A Interest on Financlal labllitles at Amortzed Cost
Eonds . -
Terem b 49,98 18.82
Farelgn loan - -
Gowernmment of Indiy loan
Ehert Term Loan -
Cash credit facllitles iWCEI
Qlher Inkerest charges - -
Leaze Liahllities 43,10 1.84
unwinging «f disteunt-Governmenk of india Lean - -
' Sub-tatal 033.FH 20,65
B Gther Barrgwing Lost
Call sproady Coupon Swap -
Bond lssuse! service expenses -
Commimaent fre - -
Guarantes fee an Domestl; Loan 111.48 348
Other Anance chasges - i
Urwinding of discount-Frovision & Financlal Liablides - -
Sub-botal 171.48 3.498
e Applicakle net [galnyf [oss on Forelgn cusrency transackions and
translation
Exchange differences regarded gs adjustrent 1o Inlerest cost -
Less: Transfetred bo Deferred  Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets -
Sub-total -
b Inkeresk on Mheame Tax - -
Totel [(A+ 8+ C+ 1,165115 a4.14
AddftLess); C0, Expenses Allocation - -
Addfiless): Reglonal Offce Fxpenses Allocstion - -
TOTAL 116506 24.14
Le=s: bransferred bto bxpenditure attribicable o Constoction 743.04 2414
Less: Recovermtle from Boposit Works . .
Total 371.12
NOTE M{y, 28 OEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES [Amount in lags)
LARS For the Year ended For the Mear ended
PARTICU 315t March, 2023 3ls=t March, 20022
Depreciation -Froperty, Flant end Fqulgprment dAg %8 062
Cepreciation-Right of yse ARSetn X .05
Amortfzation ntanylble Assets
Depreciation adjustment on acoomnt of Forelgn Exchangs Rate
Varabion
addfLessy; ©.0. Expenzes Allocatlon
fddi{lessk Reglonal Ofice Expenses Allocation
ActdHLessy: Depreciation allocated toffiron cther units - -
Sub-tatal 452 .79 166
Less! transfe|red b Expenditure Attributable to Consbruction 25,75 l.a&
Less: Recoverable from Depaslt Works l -
Tokal 446,54

N4
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NOTE HG.

29 OTHER EXPENSES

maount in Lacs)

FARTICULARS

For the Year ended
3ist March, 2023

Far the Yerr ended
31=t Maren, 2022

Dlrect Expendlture on Contract, Fraject Managesnent and
Consullpacy Works

FEPAIRS AND MAINTERANLCE
- Euilding
- Machinery
- Dthers
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent
Hire Chasges
lates and taxes
Invsurance
Sacuriby expeEnces
Frectilciy Chereos
Trawvelling and Convayance
Expenses on vehlcles
Tulephane, telex and Postage
Advertlzermeant and publiclby
Cotertalirment and haspitaliby expanses
Printing and stabfonery
Consultancy charges « Indigeriogs
Consultancy charges - Foreign
hudit expanses
Exptnses on compensatary afforestations catchment area treatmenty
envirenmental expenses.
Expenses on work of downskream probec tign works
Expenditure on land not belpnging bo o pany
Loss ore ASsets [Neth
Losses out of insurance clalms
Donztlon
Carporate social responsi ity
Canimunily Developirent EXxpenses
Directors' Sitking Fees
Interest en Arhitratlony Cowt Cases
Inteqesk ko beneficiany
Expenditure on Self Generated WER's/REC
Frpenses for Regulated Power
Lecs: - Exp Aecoveratle on Regulated Pawer
Exchange rabs variation (Metf
Training Expenses
Petltlon Fee fReglstration Fee jOlher Fee o To
CERLIALOC/RPC EXJPXIL
TOperationalffiunning Expenses of Kendiiya vidyalay
Dperationalfunning Expenses of Gther Schools
CperationalfAunning Expenses of Guast Heuseyf 'ransit Hostel
Dperaling Crpenses of DG SekOkher than Rosidential
Fair Value Loss on Financial Asseks
Charge In Falr Vatue of Derdvetives
Cther general expenses
Sudetotal
addflessk C.0, Expenses Al ation
Add/{Lessy: Regional Office Expenses Allocabion
Sub-tatal
Less; trensferred to Expenditure Atyibukable to Construction
Lass! Recoverable frorm Deposit Wgrks
Less; Transler b General Reserve for Expenses ¢n Buyback
Sub-total (i}

40,49
116

4.3
o, 31
4.35

b.14
12.81
133
2.8
2.1
4.18
ERY)

.61

G3b

20,30

24.01

n.o?
5.00

0,13

5.1g

14840

25408

14b.40
141.79

254,598
¥3.75

£ 61

1E1.23

Total {1+1)

&6L

181,23
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291 Disclosure abowt leoses are given in Note 34 {163 (a).

[Arnoung in Lacsh

29.2
Detall of audit expenses are a5 vnder: -

For Lhe Yeer ended
Alst March, 2023

Far the Year ended
31st March, 2022

[} Statukory auditers

A5 Audibaer

Audit Fees

Tax Audik Foes

In ether Capaciby

Taration Maklers

Company Lavr Mattars
Management 58 mnces
Qkher Makttersfervices
Relmbursament of xpensas
Il Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Relmbursement of expenses
iil} Gowds and Service Tax (G5T) Audibors
Audlt Fees

Aeimbursement of expenses
Total Audit Expenses

29.3 Rent Includes the following expenditure 85 por IND AS-L16 " Lépses”,
4l Expenditure @n shoi-term lesses olher Lhen lease lemm of one
manth ar less
(ii] Expenditure an long term lease of pw-valie ansets
(it wariable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease
liabilities

0.59 0.59
002

.61 0.5%
4,37 280

s
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NOTE M. 30,1 TAX EXPENSES

[Amount in Lacs)

Farthe Year ended | For the Year ended

PARTICULARS 3=t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Current Tax
Pravislen Tor Current Tax - 15.71
Adjusbment Belating Te Eadier years 148 0.58
Total currant tax axpenses L4B 1629 |
Daferred Tox
Becrease {Increase] [n defered tax assets
- Relating te origlnatdon and reversal of temperary differencas (94 63} [33.55)
- Relating te change In tax ate -
- Adjrstmenks in rezpect of deferred tax of earliar yvears
- Adjustrnents on accgunt of MAT credlt entltleneni,
Increase (decreasel In deferred tax llabllitles
- Relating to origination and reversal of ternporany differences -
- Relating to change n X rate
- Adjustments in raspect of deferred tax of earlier years .
Total deferred ths expenses (benefiks) (94.6E] {33.35)
Het Defered Tax (4681 {33.55]

Tatal (93,20} {17.26]

YRS



(" KOTE WD, 30.2  OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME fArnount In Lacs]

for the Year anded | For the Year ended
FARTICULARS st March, 2023 | 31st Mecch, 2022

£} tems thet wilk not ke reclssifed to prafil or loss

r" {a] Remeasurerment of the post employment deflned benadit
chligations

[- \ Lers% Income Tax on remeasuarement of the post employment
dgefined benefik obligations

Aemeasurerient of the post employment defned benelit obligatians
(" {net of Tax}

Legs:-Movernent in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect
wF by on defined beneft obligabions ) -

r . ' -Mavement in Rogulatory Deferral Accownt Balances- B
Remeasurement of past employment defined benefit nbligations.
{“‘\ Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Befemal Accounts
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit cbligations _
{ (net of Tax) and Regulatory deferral accaunt balances {a}
{b] Investmonk in Equity Instroments . -
[ Less! income Tax on Equlty Instruments - -
Suh tolal{b) - -
i ' “fetal {I}=(al}+ (b}

{li] 1tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Invesmment in Debt instrerments -
Less: Income Tax on Investinent in Dekl Instrurments - -
" Total {ii ' . :
t Tokal ={1+1} - -

> | N
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NOTE ND, 31 Movement in Begulatary Geferral Account Belances

[&mount [n Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Far the Year ended
31st March, 2023

For the ¥ear ended
st March, 203k

MAT Crodit

TOTAL

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accaunts

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulalory Deferral Atcount Balances
add: Dafesred Tex receverable from Beneficiaries
Total

31,1 PRefer Mote 14 and 14,2 ¢f Finanelsl Statements,
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NOTE ND. 32 EXFENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTERUCTION (EACE FORKMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESE FOR

THE YEAR

[Aimaunk in Lags)

FARTICULARS

For tha Year ended
31t March, 2023

For the Year ended
315t March, 2022

SENERGTION EXPENSE
Conzumption of steres and spare parts

Sub-takal

EMPLOYEE BENEFITO EXPEHOE

Salaries and Wages

Crntr butlon o provident and olhor furds
Lkaff welfare expenses.

Leave Salary & Fenslon Contoibutlon

394,75
3740
47,77

2067
35.20
£.26

Suls-tatal

4749.27

2714.23

EINANCE COST

Interest on ¢ {Refer Mobe 3.2.3)
Rards
Fareign loan
Tem laan

637 .44

18.92

Cash gredit facliides Aol

Exchane differences regarded a= adjustment to interest cost

Loss on Hadglng Transactlons

nond [SsUef Sorvice crpensos

Commitment fee

Guaranbes Tee on loan

Gther finance charges

Transfer of expenses Lo FAC. [nberest on loans fronm Contrel
Governinents e juslment on account of cffectiva intercst

Transfer of expenses Lo CAC-Inberest an secuerily depasit) rotondion
maney-adiuslment 01 account of effoctive interest

Trangfer of expenses Bo FAC- Ipdarast ot FC 1 oans » Effe clive Inkedest
AdJustrent

T1ransfer of expentes W EAC-cormmltted £apltal expenses-2djostment
Tor Hrne valye

63744

112.60

43,70

18.52

Sub-tatal

703,84

24,14

DEPRECIATICH] AND AMGRFISATION EXPEHSES

25,73

1.6k

Zub-tatal

2575

L.66

CQTHER EXFEMSES
Repairs And Maintenance
-Building
Machfnery
-Cithiers
Rent & Hive Cherges
Rabes and tares
Insurance
Eocwriby wapenses
Electricity Charges
Travelling and Cowveyance
Expenses onwahicles
Telethone, 1ebey and Postage
Adwertizement and publiclty
Entetalnment and hospilality cxpenses
Printing and stabonery
Design and Censultancy cheroes:
- Indigenous
- Ferelgn
Expen=zes on compensatory afforestations catchment area traatm entf
Enwironmental ExXfenses :
Expenses om works of downseam protection works.
Expenditure on land not belznglng ba com pany
Amsets) Claims writtan off
Land Afquislden and Rehabllitation Exgendlure
Losze= on sale of azsets
Clther general expenses
Exchange rate varaticn (Debit)

40,48

0.16
ta.To

0.19
12.E1

133

24,01

057
15.05

ER-K]

1.87

Sub-takel

13,75

FRONMISIGHS

Sub-total

CORPORATE OFFICEMREGIONAL OGFFICE EXPENSES
Qther (ncome

Other Expenses

Cnployee Benelits Expensg

Depreciabion £ Amortlsatlon Bxpences

Mrance Cost

Prowizions -

Sub-tokal

LESS: RECEIFTS AND RECHWERIES

Incarme fraon generation of electricity - precommissioning
Intzrest an loans and advanges

Pralit on sale &F axseks

Exchange rate varation [Credit)

PravisiondLinbility not required written back
Miscellaneous regelpts

Transfor of Fair value gain bo EAC- security deposit
Transfer of Incame tgp AL - MTI Galn on Dedvatlves
Transfer oF lalr velue galn ko EAC - on provisions For commitked
capltal expent iburs

Sub-total

TOTAL [4+B+C+D+E+F+0.H) {Refer Note 2.2) |

1.440.76
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BUNDELKTIAND SAUR TIRATTIMITED
Note No. — 34 Other Explanatary Notes to Accounts

1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Lishllities:
Contingent Liahilities to the extent not providad for -

8] Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income TaxfSales Tax/Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cessfother taxes/duties
matters pending before varlous appellate authorities amount to  10.76 Lacs (Previous year 210.76
Lats). Pending settlement, the Campany has assessed and providad an amount of € HiL{Pravious year
% NIL} based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic henefits and ¥ 10,76 Lacs
{Previous year X 10.76 Lacs) are being disclosed as contingent liability as outflow of resources is
considered not probahle, In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, posslbility of any outflow in
settlement is considerad as remote

(i} Others

Claims on account of other miscellanecus matters amount to € NIL {Previous year % MIL). These claims
are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an
amount of ¥ MNIL (Previous year £ NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits and estimated % MNIL (Previous year & NIL} as the amount of cantingent liability as
cutflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

The above is summarized as below:

The abowve is summarized as below;

{%in Lacs)
5. | Partlcufars | Claims as up to Contingent | Contingent| Addition/ Decrease
Na. on date liability as  liahllity as | {deduction} | of
31.03.2023 | Provision | on on from egntingent
agalnst 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022| contingent | [Tahility
the liahillty from
claims durlng the | Cpenlng
year Balance as
on
- 01.04.2022 |
i} fil) fiiid {iv) (v {wi] {wil)=(v)-{wi) {wiii)
Capltal ML NIL MIL MIL ML ML
1
Works
Land MIL ML WIL MIL NIL MIL
5 Compen-
"1 sation
Cases . _
Disputed 10.76 NIL 1076 | 10.76 NIL MIL
3. | tax
matfers
4. | Others NIL NIL | NI NIl NL [ N
Tatal 10.76 MIL 10.76 10.76 HIL .. HIL
/v
Lot :
\ - . .
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BUNDELRITAND SAUR URAY LIMITED

{h} Tha above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending casas in respect of service

matters and others where the amount cannot be quantifiad,

it} K is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities,

{d} There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of X NIL [Previous year % NIL} towards above
Contingent Lizbilities.

fe] (An amount of 2,15 Lacs {Previous year % 2.15 Lacs) stands paid /deposited with courts/paid as per
Court Qrder towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under
Dthear MNon-Currentf Current Assets/ adjusted against other liahilities of the chaimants. {Also refer
Note no. 5 and 13)

{f} The Management does not expect that the above clalms/obligations {including under litigation), when
ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on the company's
results of operations or financial candition.

{g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2023 are as under:

{Tin Lacs}
(sl | Particulars Claims as | upto | Contingent C;:Htlngent Addition/ | Decrease
Ma. on date llabllity as | Hahility as | {deduction | of
31.03.2023( Provision cn an } from contingent
against | 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022¢ contingent | llabiity
the claims llablllty | from
during the | Opening
vear Balance as
an
{01.04.2022
{if {ii} {iii} five) {v] fii) {wii)={v]-{vi) fwiii]
1| Central N
Government 10.76 MIL 10.76 10,76 WiL MIL
gepartments ]
2| Sfate MIL MIL MIL MNIL MNIL WIL
Government
departments
or Local
Bodies : B
3| Central HiL MIL MIL MIL MIL MEL
Public Sector
Enterprises
{CPSEs) .
4| Others NIL MIL MIL MIL ML MIL
TOTAL 10,76 NIL 10.76 10.76 NIL NIL

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are on account of the following,

3. Commitments {to the extent not provided for):

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as unde

r}
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BIUNDELEHAND SAUR URAT TIMITED

(% 1n Lacs)
sl As at 31.03.2023 As ét 31.03.2022
Particulars
Mo,
i) {iif) fiii} (iv)
1 Property Plant and Equipm&rﬁ:m T 13601.53 15862.43
fincluding Capital Waork in Frogress) L
2. Intangihle Assets NIL . MIL
Total 13601.53 19862.43
4. Other Commitments [if any) : NIL
5. The effect of foreign exchange rate variation [FERW) during the year is as under:
{Xin Lacs)
St | Particulars For the p“eﬁ-:'ﬁﬂ For the period
No. ented ended
31.03.2023 ; 31.08.2022
{il | Amount charged {o Statement of Profit and Loss as WL
-.FEHU - e
(i} | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as MIL
Barrowing Cost®
{iii) | Amount adjusted in the carrying amount of PPE MIL
fiv} | Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account T ML
Balances i

6. Operating Seement:
a) Electricity generation {including income from embedded Finance/ Operating leases) is the principal
husiness activity of the Campany.

b} The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Projects/ Power Stations are lacated
within the Country.

7. Dixclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures™:

fA) List of Related parties:

{i} Parent Company:

Name of Company

Principle place of
aperation

NHPC Limited

India

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel:

sl

Mo,

HName

Position Held

5H. Y.K. CHAUBEY

CHAIRMAN [W.EF. 02.01.2021)

B
/

SH. BISWANT BASY

DIRECTOR (W.E.F. 02.012021) | @}(2
VTN

n

‘_‘bﬁ,{; S
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RUMNDELKHAND BAUR URAT LIMITED

3 SH. BHAWARNI SINGH KHANGAROT | DIRECTOR (UPTO 01.08.2022)

4 5H. ANUPAM SHUKLA

DIRECTOR {W.E.F. 02.08.2022)

5 SMT. RESHMA HEMRAIANE

DIRECTOR (W.E.F. 05.08.2021)

3] 5H. MANISH SAHAI

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  [URTC 31.08.2022)

| CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER { W.E.F. 01.09.2022)

8 | SH. SURENDRA PRASAD SINGH

“CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [ W.E.F. 26.08.2017)

e 5H. TARKESHWAR SINGH

COMPANY SECRETARY

{W.E.F. 20.11.2017}

{iii} Post-Employment Benefit Plans of NHPL:

Prin{:ipﬂi i}!af:e of

Name of Related Partles operation

MHPC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund India
NHPC Ltd. Emplﬂvggs:‘(_i'ra-up Gratuity Assurance Fund india

WHFC Ltd. Retired Employees Health Scheme Trust India

MHPC Employeas Soclal Security Scheme Trust Indla

NHPC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India
_Schame Trust T

NHPC Ltd. Employee Leave Encashment Trust India

(v} Gther entities with joint-rontrol or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a Central Public Sector Underiaking (CP5U) cantrolled by Central Government by
holding majority of shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for povernment
related entltias and has made limited disclosures In the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind
AS 24, Accordingly, Party-wise detalls of materialfsignificant transaction carried out with the
Central Publlc Sector Enterprises/Govt. Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with these
related parties are carried out in the ardinary course of business at ngrmal commercial terms.

51 Name of the Government
Na.

Nature of Relationship with MHPC

1 Ebvernment of IndEa“-

Shareholder having control ever Parent
Company{NHPT)

2 MHFC

Holding Company

3 Govt. of LLP. {UPNEDA)

Shareholder having significant influence
aver the Company

4 CentralfState controlled PSU

Entities controlled by the same
Govarnment {Central
Government/State Govt.) that has
control over NHDC

(B} Transactlons and Balances with related partles are as follows:

{ij Transactions and Balances with Parent
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URAT LIMITED

(% In Lacs)
[ Transactions with Parent For the Period ended | For the period ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(i (i} oy )
Services received Eﬁ-lr"n"é-ﬁ-u_rﬁbanv from -
= NHPC [Corporate Guarantee Fees) 171.48 3.48
Dividend paid by the company to
= MNHRC
-_Eﬁuity contributions (including share )
applicatlon money] recelved by the company
from:
" NHPC 200.00 30821
| Relmbursement of Cost of employee on - "
deputation/Postad by
* NHPC 4] 16.45
Loans & Advances given by the Company to:
*  NHPC -
Loans & Advances received by the Company
from:
= NHPC - B -
(X in Lacs)
Balances with Parent As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(i} (i} (iii)
Receivable {unsecured) fram
= NHPC ST 0 " 504 |
Payable {unsecured) to -
= HMHPC [Corpnratémﬁuérantee Feas & o ]
Other payable ) 134.35 3,14
Investment in Equity [Including Share
Applicatlon Money pendlng allotment) by
" NHPC 862209 8422.09
Loans & Advances Receivable fram:
"~ Tw NHPC
" Cﬂnr-purate Guarantee received from
NHPC 1340053 601882
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{il} Transactlous aond Balances with UPNEDA

RUNDELEHAND SALIR URAJ LIMITED

Personnel [KVIP}

{Z in Lacs)
Transactions Gowt. of U.P. (UPNEDA) For the period endad " For the perlad
31.03.2022 ended 31.03,2022
T T m i)

Services Provided byrthe_f.f;:-mpan'yr R MIL KL

Services Received by the Company MIL ] MiL

Fquity contributions {including share application ML 72349
money) received by the company

Loan given by the campany MIE . ML

Loan received by the company MIL MIL

Interest on Loan Paid by the company ML NIE

Interest on Lozn received from the company MIL TN

Grant received during the year MIL R T
Bafances Govt.of U.P. {UPNEDA) As at 31.03.2023 As at 31,03.2022

(i (i (i

Receivabie {unsecured) MIL MIL

Payahle [unsecur'e—'tﬂh AL Il
“Investment In Equity 1294.91 1204.91

Loans & Advances Receivahle MIL NIL

Loans & Advances Payable MiL NI T

(iii} Transnctions and Balances with ey Management Personnel:
(X in Lacs)

Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2023 and Balances as at 31.03.2023

Key Compensation to Key M;;;gement Personnel | Dther transactions & Balances |

management

3, Company Secretary/CFQ

MName Short Term | Post- Other {Termination | Interest Sitting | Outsta
Employee | Employ- | Long Benefits received on | Fee nding
Benefits ment Term outstanding Loans
Benefits | Beneflis [Dans receiva
ble

Surendra Prasad 49.17
Singh

o
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RUNDFETEHAND SAUR URAT LIMITED

(= in Lacs)
Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2022 and Balances as at 31.03.2022
Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel | Other transactions & Balances ]
managemant
Persannel [KMP)
Name . Short Term | Post- Other [Termination | Interest | STtﬂn_g_ ] Outsta
Employee | Emplay- | Long Beneflts recelved an | Fee n¢ding
Benefits ment Term autstanding Loans
Benefits | Benefits loans receiva
kle
Company Secretary/CFO o
Surendra Prasad 51.92 ST T T T T
Singh
liv} Transactions & Balances with Pesi -Employment Reneflt Plans
{¥in Lacs)
Post -Employment Benefit Plans Contribution by the company Balances with Post -
(Met of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit Plans
Employment Benefit Plans)
for the for the pariod As at As at
perfod ended ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NHPC Limited Employess 22.99 14.18 ML MIL
Provident Fund {8Q0211}
NHPC Limited Employeeas Group Q 3.11 NIL HIL
Gratuity Assurance Fund
(900266}
NHPC Limited Retired 0 NI NIL NIL
Employees Health Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees Social 0.67 (.48 MIL NIL
Security Scheme Trust (900447} ]
NHPC Limited Employees 2589 16.62 MIL MIL
Defined Contribution (300214}
Superannuation Scheme Trust
MHPC Limited Employee teave Q MIL MIL NiL
Encashment Trust

{v) Signiflcant Transactions with Government that has control over the Parent Company [ Le

Central Government]

{7 in Lacs)

Particulars Far the periad For.the period
ended 31.03.2023 {7 ended

| la1.08:2022

o AN LS

N 10w



DUNDELXKHAND SAUR URATLIMITED

i) S (i}
Services Received by the Company MIL Ml
[ Services Provided by the Company NIL NIL
Sale of goods [ Electricity) by the Cumpany_' B MIL MIL
[ Dividend Paid during the year NIL Nit
Grant received fram MNRE - 47800 35.00
Interest on Subordinate debts "ha'ld by company TN MIL
{including interest accrued)

{vi} Outstanding balances and guarantees with Centrsl Goveriment:

{% in Lacs}
Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

T (i) {if) filiy
Balances wlth Central Government [that has control over o
the Company)

¥ Lean Payahleto Government (Subordinate debts} o MIL MIL

*  Payables {unsecured) - ke MIL NIL

* Receivables {Unsecurad) T B MiL MIL

(vii) Transactions with cotifics controlled by the Governnent that has eontrol over the Farent

Company {f.c CPS5Us)

{Rs. In Lacs)

 Name of Entity/
Govt. Agency
alang with PAN &
CIN

Nature of Transacticn | Detail of
Transaction ended period

For the period | Faor the

31.03.2023 ended
31.03.2022

TNIL

[vill] Outstanding balances and guarantees with Enfitie

5 Contralled by Central Government:

{% in Lacs)

Name of Related Party “Nature of Balance

As at 31.03.2023 | Asat 31.03.2022

MNIL

C) Cther notes 0 related party transactions:

(i} Terms and conditions of transactions with the rela

ted parties:

{a)  Transactions with the state goveraments and entities cantrolled by the Government of
India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis (except subg:llr;:y'nate debt's___
received from Central Government at concessional rate) through a trq’naparlg_nt_pn{fe. "!

discovery process against open tenders,

xcept in a few cases of proturement of .

spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturaers (OEMs) for pm‘p_r_iét_a items

95 O




BUNDELKIIAND SAUR URAT LIMITED

i

s on single tender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender
' procurements are alse dane through a process of negotiation with prices benchmarked

e against avallable price data of same/similar items,

0 {h Consultancy services received by the Company from Parent Company are generally on
‘ nomination basls at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy

& services provided to other parties.

{t}] Outstanding balznces of Parent company as at 31.03.2023 are unsecured and

(> settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than [oans are

interes{ freg, No impairment of recelvables relating to amounts owed by related parties

has heen recognised, Assessment of impaitment is undertaken each financial year

0 through examining the financial pasition of the related party and the market in which
the related party operates.

i
€ g, Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged,/ hypothecated as security for
) barrowings are as under.
- {Z in Lacs)
¢ Sl. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
' First Charge
i 1 Property Plant and Equipment | 1442277 1302.15
. 2 Capital Wark In Progress _ _ _Te44.82 12217.30
‘. Tatal 22067.59 13519.45
{:
{ 2, Disclosures Under Ind AS-18 “ Employse Benefits™; Employes benefit obligations in respect of
_ employees of Parent Company posted at BSUL have been recognised by the parent company on
{: the basis of actuwarial valuatian. Correspanding expenditure is born by the company and
( recognised in the financial statemant of company.
¢ i0.  Partleovlars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as
under:-
{: {®in lacs)
= sl. | Partleulars For the perind For the period
' MNa. ended ended 31.03.2022
{ . 31.03.2023
a} Expenditure in Foreign Currency MIL MIL
i ij Interest
il Otheriise. Matters I
L Bl | Value of spare parts and Components MIL MIL
( consumed in operating units.
ij Imported
( i} Indigenous
{; c) Income in forelgn currency {Speclfy Nature} om0 T
{ -
L
11. Earnings Per Share:
(.

a] The Earnings Per Share {Basic and Diluted) are as under:

Lo

Particulars For the period For tI'Ee'v iﬁeﬁnd : '} _
ended enged CV

L
L
C 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
L

'_/, B
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12,

b)

BUNDELKHAND SALUR URAT LIMETED

Earnings per Share before Regulaiory ncome {%) —

Basic and Di[l.{fcf.'{i__ 031 012
Earnings ger Share after Regulatory In %) — Basi
ES i3 : g ry Income {%) asic 031 011
and Diluted
Par value per share (%) 10 10

Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Ezrnings Per Share:

numerator (% in ..}

Particulars For the pericel For the period
ended ended
311.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit afier Tax but before Regulatory Income
used as numerator (3in ..} -299.65 -70.46
Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory | d
gulatary Income used as -289.65 20.46

Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as depominator:

denominator

Particulars For the perlm_i | Forthe perlod
ended ended
) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Weighted i
eighted Average number of equity shares used as 972.68 630,54

Disclosure refated to Confirmation of Balances Is as under ;

fa] Balances shown under material issued to contractars, claims recoverable including insurance
claims, loans {other than employees), advances for Capital expenditure, Trade Receivable,
Advances to Contractors, Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other
than as given at (b} below are subject to reconcillationf confirmation and respective
consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed
over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India directives.

(b} The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivahles, Trade Payahles, Deposits, loans (other than
employees), Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service ProvidersfOthers including for capital
expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding balances of
% 25,34,36,267 or above in respect of each party as at 31st Decemnber, 2022, Status of
confirmation of balances as at December 31, 2022 as well as amount outstanding as on

31.03.2022 is as under;

{%in Lacs)
Particutars Qutstanding Amaount Quistanding
amount as on | confirmed amount as
31.12,2022 an
31.03.2023
Trade receivable {Including interest ML MIL Nil
receivable from Beneficiaries)
Deposits, Loans, Advances o 1578.76 1576.61 1578.76
contractorsf  suppliersf  sarvice
providers/ others Inciuding for capital
expenditure and materizgl jssued to e
Yy
contraciors Loy
- II'\ T r\\\/
™, R
ml}ﬁ’q
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URAT LIMITED

Frade/Other payables | 10.90

MIL

13.08

' Security Deposit/Retention

payable

oney L 944,70

NiL

559.08 |

{c) In the opinlon of the management, uncorfirmed balances will not require any adjustment
having any material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

12, Disclosure ralated to Corporate Sockal Respans|bility [CSR] {Refer Note 29): NIL

(i)
{ad Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with
the nature of expenditure {capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

Other disclosures:-

{% in Lacs)
Purpose " For the period ended For the peried ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Paid in | Yettobe | Total | Paidin| Yettobe Total
cash paid Tn {a+h} cash patd in {a+h]
(] | cash (b} (a} | -cashh)
{f} Canstruction/ MIL HIL MIL MIL NIL MIL
Acquisition of any
asset .
{i} For purpose other NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL ML
than {i} akove i L
Total - WIL MIL Il MIL MiL MiL

{tr ) As stated above, a sum of X NiL out of tota! expenditure of € NIL. is vet to be paid to concerned
parties which are Included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to lizhilities.

{11} As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2043, the amount required to be
spent towards CSR works out to % NIL. for finandcial year 2022-23 (based on 2% of average net
profit of preceding three financial years).

{1ii} The Board of Directors hed allocated a total budget of T NIL tnwards CSK Ior finuncial yoar 2022-23,
{iv} Disclosnre regarding wispent amount;

14. Disclosures as reguired under Section 22 of The Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11™ October, 2018 to the extent
information avaifable with management are as under:

(% in lacs)
5l. | Particulars As at Ag at
Mo. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 |
{i} | The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Bzalance Sheet date:
a) Trade Payables;
-Principal {Refer Note 20.3} 6.04 3.20
-Interest
h) Qthers: ¢
~Principal {Refer Note 20.4) [
-Interest Wi
™, N,
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(™
S - {ii) | The amount of interest pald by the buyer in terms of Section
' 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium  Enterprises
B Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
(i during the year,
fiii} | The amount of interest due and pavable far the year of delay
™ in making payment {which have been paid but beyaond the
- appuinted day during the year) but without adding the
. interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
o Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
' (v} | The amount of interest accrued and remaining Lnpaid as on
{ Balance Sheet date.
fv] | The amount of further interest remaining due and payahle
{7 even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
. interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, : -
(7 far the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
¢ under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
' Enterprises Development Act, 2006

)
15, Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases™:
{
Campany as Lessee;
(: {i) Treatment of Leases as per tnd AS 116:
{: The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a [ease, at the inception of the contract.
( The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liahility with respect to
all lease arrangements in which it is the [essee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases
'-_r ; with a |ease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets {such as {ablets and
(: personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the
' Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
{ " the term of the lease unless ancther systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern
( tn which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

_ The lease Ilability is initially measured at the present value of the [zase payments that are not
. paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
i; cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

(: The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116:
(: a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar econamic

' enwironment with a similar end date.

L b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabllities for leases with less than
(: 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application.
o ¢. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date

' - of recognition of right-of-use asset.

{. \ .
v . Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contalns options to extend or
L. terminate the lease.
L. The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recagnised during FY 2022-23
is 6.58%.
L.z' .’_‘ .z
fif) Nature of lease: The Company's significant leasing artangemants are in respect’rnf.rthe following

L a55ets: [l\ iH @(\/
v s

L_)
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{a) Premises under cancelfable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging from

3-4 months to three years,

(b} Premises for offlces, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancelable

and are usually renewahle on mutually agreeable tarms.

{c} tend obtained on lease for construction of projects and f or administeative offices.

{d) Vehicles on operating teases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not

nan-cancellabla.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributable to Construction in
respect af short term, low value and varlable lease are as under:

fiv) Movement in lease liabilities during the year:

{% In Lacs)
S. No | Description o 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
17 Expenditure on short-term leases 1 847 6.96
2 Expendittﬂ'e on lease of low-value assets MIL MIL
3 Vartable lease pavqrﬁé—nts nat included in the measurement MIL MIL
of |ease liahilities

Lommitrment for Short Term Leases as on 31.03.2023 is & NIL {Previous Year T NiLL

{% in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Opening Balance N 175.40 7o
" Additions In lease liabilities 749.72 175.44
Finance cost accrued during the year 43.70 1.84
Less: Payment of lease liabllities 44.08 1.58
Closing Balance 924.73 175.40

Disctosures under Ind AS-27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’;

Interest of Parent:

[ Principa! Principal activities | Proportion of Ownership

Name of Companies place of Interest as at
aperation 31.02.2023 | 31.03.2022
NHPC Limited India Power Generation 25,94% B6.67%

Ind AS 36- impairment of Assefs requires an entity to assess on each Balantce Sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is
required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication Df .a potential
impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal éstlmate ﬂf‘t e

recoverable amount,
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Buring the FY 2022-23, partially Commissioned {26 MW} one of the Project (Kalpi Solar Project of 65
MW} and detailed impainment assessment has been carried out for the Cash Generating Unit. Based
on the assessment there exist no significant indicator that would supgest an impairment of the
carrying amount of CGU of the Company.

Nature and details of provisions {refer Note No. 17 and 22)

{i] General .

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an sutflow of resgurees embodying economic henefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate ¢an be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and 1oss net of any refmbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, pravisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appromiate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the pravision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

ii) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and
defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per thd A%-19 at 5. No. 10 of Note No.
34):

a)  Provision far Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive to employees on the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this
regard which are based on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government
of India.

a)  Provisions- Qthers: This inciudes provisions tawards:-

{il Upfront provision for rebate to customers for sale of power based on the historical trend
of rebate allowed.

18. Foliowing is the disclosure regarding “borrowings from banks or financial institutions an the hasis of
security of current assets” as per requirement of Schedule-INl of the Companies Act, 2013

(Juarter Mame Particulars Asnouit es | Amount as Amount of Reeason for
of the of gecurity por bhooks reporied in differeice material
Bank provided of the discrepancies
ALCONNTS auarierly
returny
slabement
June 2022 | NIL NIT. NIL NIL NIL NI
Sept, 2022 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI
Dec, 2622 | NIL NIL NI NIL NIL NIL T
Mar, 2023 | NIL NIL NiL. NIL NiL NIL

20. Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off Companies: Following is the distlosure regarding
balances with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or séc;ibn 560 of the
Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013:! |

i,
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BUNDELEHAND BATR URAT LIMITED

Name of the | Natore of fransactions alance Relationship Balance Relationship
struel off with stuck off company utstanding as | witl the Outgtanding | with the stuck
COmpaty 131.03.2023 | siruck off gs at off company, if
coanpay, if 31.03.2022 any, lo be
any, 1o be dizelosed
disclosed
MIT. Ivestment in securities 7T b 1TV I N | N T T
NIL Receivablcs NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL Payables NIT. B TP 17 A NI T T
NIL™ | Shares held by struck off | NIL NIL NIL NIL )
COtOALY
NiL COther outstanding NIL MIL NIL HIL
balances (o be specified)

21. Disclosure regarding Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies {ROC): Following
is the disclosure as par requirement of Schedule-ll| of the Companies Act, 2013, wheve any charges or
satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:

22,

Briel description of | Location of the Period {in days or Reason for delny in
the charges or Regiatrar mmiles) by which registration
ealislaclion such charge had fo be

rogisiered
NIL o NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Impact of change In the accounting policies:

Description of change

Impact on the $tatement of
Profit/Loss for FY 2022-23 -

Impact on the Line |
Itemn of Balance Sheet

provided to employees at Residential Office
for charging of depreciation

Increase in Profit/ | as at 31.03.2023
{Decrease in Profit)
Accounting Palicy on Recugniﬁc:; af Carbon MIL ML ]
Credits/ CERs/VERs
Change in the wuseful life of the assets | NIL | NIL

23. Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held @ As per the requirement of Schedule-ll, where
any proceeding has heen initiated or panding against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1288) and rules made thereunder, the
company shall disclose certain information about the property.

24,

No funds have been advancad or loaned or invested {gither frem borrowed funds or shafé-pré;niurri or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other parson(s) or ent\ yiles), including

foreign entlties {“Imtermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing o&p&herwisé,‘?at
the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Comp I

LiRiate
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BUNDELKHAND SAUFR URAJ LIMITEL

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity{les), including
foreign entities {“Intermediaries”] with the understanding, whether recarded in writing ar otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall lend or Invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ulimate
Beneficiarfes). The Cempany has not received any fund from any party{s} (Funding Party) with the
understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other persons ar
entities identified by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultirmate Beneflciaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

25. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank ar financial institutions or ather lenders.

For Sodhi Singhal & Jain
Chartered Accountants

[

el

Firm Regn. No. D12873C)
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[ C.l'} /;mlsh Jain } { Y.K.Chaubey) itwajit Basu}
Fartner Chairman T Director

M.Na. 404524

{Hajes%ar] {S%m {Tarkes . ar Singh}

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financlal Officer Campany Secretary

Place : Lucknow
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Fartic ulars 1-Apr-22 v 31-Mar-23
Amiunt in Lacs
110104 [BHARE CAPITAL) 0 09100010 -3a17.00
130801  |{RESERVE AND SURFPLUS) J 21442045 214.42
210301 {TERM LOAN HOFC BANK-SECLIRED) 0 1330000000 -13300.00
302 {S8U. CREDITORS -CAPITAL WORKS) 0 -85E37742 05538
J10204 {PAYABLES TC PARENT COMN-SERVICES-CAPITAL WORKS) [0 2797378 -127.97
310300 |{SECURITY DEPQSIT -CAPITAL WORKS} 0 95791775 957.92
F103H {SECURITY DEPOSIT- CAPTAL WORKS-INR} 0 -1277449491 -127.75
310303 {SECURITY DEPQOSIT-CAFITAL SURPLY) 1] -B3016784 -B30,17
310431 |{SUNDRY CREDITCRS - OTHERS) i} -7ROS16 781
310434 {MSME- OTHER THAN CAPITAL WORES) ] -G04168 -6,04
310500 [{CONTRA- CU NON CU OF 80} i] 116479 1.16
310601 {Securily Deposit) 0 -116479 -1.16
005 {EXP PAYARLE TGO EMPLOYEES) ] -6110 .06
310802  |{INTT ACCRUED BUT MOT DUE ON TERM LOAN-HDFC BANK} |0 10052614 -100.53
N30T [{INGOME TAX) ¥ 775582 .76
311202 {TDS CONTRACTORE) Q -BSE2G -6.10
311304 |{TDS RENT) i 20057 .20
311306 (TDS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES) Q 447135 447
311407 |iLiability for Other Stafe Levies) il -204124 -2.04
311700 [{GRANT-IN-AID FROM GOVERNMENT- CONTRA) { 7416453 416
31704 |{Grant-in=-Aid Govk-YGF for Solar Power- Non Current) 0 -188911321 -1B889.11
F11714  (GRANT-IN-AID FROM GOVERNMENT- WGF FOR SOLAR POWED -F416453 -74.8
311905  |{Amount Payable to Pareni Company - NHEC} 0 -637890 538
312211 [{CGST-PAYABLE UNDER RCM-STATE-1} 0 -15019 0.15
F2213F  (BGET-PAYABLE UNDER RCM-5TATE-{) 1] -15019 .15
312231  [(TDS PAYABLE CENTRAL GST STATE 1) 0 -329280 -2.39
312233 [(TDS PAYABLE STATE GST STATE 1} 0 .329720 -3.25
312235 [(TDS PAYABLE INTEGRATED GST STATE 1) 0 8300 0.08
319301 [(SECURITY DEPOSIT RETENTION MONEY-CAFITAL WORKS) [0 05791775 .057 93
318501 |{Eecurily Depesil! Relenlicn Money-Contractor-Cther Than Capital |0 -116479 -1.16
350425 [(PROVISION FOR FRP EXECUTIVE} 0 -GERO0GR BG.E0
350804 |(PROVN FOR EXF ON WORKSURFLYISERVICES THROUGH Jo -115426000 -1164.26
355111  [(PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - CURRENT) 0 -3117697 3118
383000 [(LEASE LIABILITY- CONTRA{IND AS ) 0 49179 0.49
383001  [{LEASE LIABILTTY-LAND UNDER LEASE {IND 45) 0 92473378 -924.73
383021  |ILEASE LIAB.-LAND UNDER LEASE (IND AS}} { 40179 0.4%
H01T  [{LAND FREE HOLD) 0 130214570 1302.15
410801  [{TRUNK TRANSIISSION LINES 0
)| 120105883 1201.06
411701 {FURNITURE & FIXTURE- OFFICE) Q 490431 4.a0
11702 {FURNITURE FIXTURE RESIDEMTIAL CFFICE EMP 1)
76125 0.76
1712 (FLIBMITURE FIXTURE RESIDENTIAL OFFICE MIMOR WaALUE |0
) 4000 0.04
411801 [ICOMPUTER) ] 486304 486
411803 {PRINTERS) ] 137112 . 137
411804  [(OTHER IT EQUIPMENT) 0 54932 .;;';f-- 0.08]
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411811 ([COMPUTER & PERIFHERAL RESIDEMTIAL OFFICE EWP 0
)
GO0%0 0.60
412007  |(TRANSIT CAKMP { GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS) 0 35300 0.35
42008  [(AIR CONDITIONER} 0 34000 0.24
412011 [tAIR COOLER/ WATER COOLERS /FAMS) 0 20100 0.20
412021  NOTHER EQUIPMENTS RESIDENTIAL OFFICE EMP 0
] 66243 (.66
2022 [fOTHER EQUIPKMENTS RESIDENTIAL OFFICE MINGR VALUE |0
)
13625 0.14
412201 |{COMPUTER SOFTWARE)} 0 78000 0.78
412503 |(MISC.ASSETS/EQUIPMENTS) i 26990 0.27
412505 |{REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE) 0 23000 023
412801 |(MINOR ASSETE) ] 25670 0.76
41321 (SPY MODULES AND ACCESSORIES INCLUDIMG MOUTING [0
STRUCTURES- SOLAR
} ' 774854019 7749.54
A13202  [{POWER CONDITIONING UNITS- INVERTERS- SOLAR a
) B3198058 831,98
413203 [{CABLING SYSTEMS-S0LAR i
) 73214357 732,14
413204 [{POWER TRANSFORMERS—SOLAR 0
) 25748005 257.48
413205  [(OTHER POWER TRANSFORMERS--S0OLAR D
) 16656941 166.57
413208  [(DC BYSTEMS fBATTERY SYSTEMS -S80LAR 0
§ 20214365 202,14
443207 [CONTROL, METERING AND PROTECTION SYSTEMS - 0
S0OLAR
) 11938001 11%.38
413208 ((SWITCHGEAR SYSTEMS -S0LAR 0
i 56798552 36500
413200 [(IMISCELLANECUS FOWER PLANT EQUIPMENT -S0LAR 0
)
129232831 1292.23
413401 |{RIGHT 1O USE ASSET-LAND UNDER LEASE{INT-AS)) 0 92516565 92517
42080H (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-PLAMT AND MACHINERY- |0
TRANSMISSICN LINES (IMOLUDING FOUNDATION}
}
4087615 -40.88
421701 [{ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURMNITURE, FIXTURE & EQUQ -163786 -1.64
421801 |{ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMFUTERS) 0 276487 31.76
422001 [{ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- GUEST HOUSE EQUIFMENTO 46478 0.46
422201 |{CUMULATIVE DEP ON INTANGIBLE ASSETS) { 78000 -0.78
422501  |[{CUMULATEVE DEP ON REFRIGERATOR O/T OFFICE) 0 10730 011
422809 ({ACCUMOLATED DEP ON MINOR VALUE ASSETS) o -2%E6E .26
423201 (ACCUMULATED DEFRECIAT ION-GENERATING FLANT ARND |0
MACHINERY -SOLAR
) -40566354 -405.66
423401 |(PROV FOR DEP-RIGHT TO USE ASSET-LAND UNDER LEASE)[0 2496681 -24.97
433201 {CWIP Generallng Planl & Machinery) K 764482061 7644 .82
434006  [(CWIP - Expenditura on Preparalion of Project Raport) 0 2448500 24 .49
437501  [{CWIP-WAGES, ALLOWANCES AND RENEF(TS) 0 1346068541 1346.07
437502 |(CWIP-Gralulty, Confributlon to Provident Fund & Penslon Scheme|d 1R172865 181.72
437603 (CWIP-STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES) 0 720314] 72.03
437610 [{CWIP-R & M BUILDINGS) 0 10342684 103.43
437512 ((REFAIR AND MAINT OTHERS) o 138315 18]
437514 [(CWIP-RENT/HIRING CHARGES 0 I.f [
} 14668011 o 1A6.68
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437518 {CWIP-ELECT EXP a

] 37304 0.37
437514 {CWIP-TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE (]

) 51663384 51.66
437521 {CWIP-TELEPHONE TELEX AND FOSTAGE -COMMUNICATION|O

EXPENSES

) b03629 604
437522 [CWIP-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY 0

i 1875516 18.76
437524 [CWIP-PRINTING AND STATIOMERY : 1,

i BOB243 8.98
437524 [CWIP-QTHER EXPENSES ]

i 5645365 56.48
437526 (CWIP-DESIGN AMD COMSULTANCY-INDIGEMOUS 0

] 2280800 22.81
437543 {EDC-INT.OMN BORROWED MONENY-TERM LOAN BANKS/FIS |0

)

65625746 65026

437548 HIEDC-GUARANTEE FEE O LOAM) 11628651 116.25
437543 {CWIP-OTHER FINAMCE CHARGES ]

] 1950 0.02
437560 {CWIP-BEFRECIATION DURIMNG CONSTRUCTION o

) 601094 6.01
437572 {CWIP-MISC RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES o

)i -544 -0.01
437586 [{ECA-DEP.RIGHT TQ USE ASSETS UNDER LEASE) o JADGRAT 34.97
437587 [(ECA-INTEREST EXF UNDER LEASE(IND AS)) 0 4553280 45,53
437588 [{(EAC CONTRA FOR LEASE EXF UNDER LEASE (IND AS ) 0 4506633 45.97
438102 (CAPITALIZATION OF EQC -GEMERAL ADMINISTRATION AMD (0

OTHER EXFPENDITURE

} -3185379 -31.89
438103 (CAPITALIZATION OF EDC-EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION 0

AND BENEF(T _

} -16164474 -161.64
438105 (CAPITALIZATION OF EDC- IMTEREST ABL FINANCIAL 1]

CHARGES

) -20156758 -2(01.57
ASOR0F {ADVANCE-GOVERNMENT DEFPARTMENT) 0 157661000 157h.61
G305 {DEBTORS-5ALE OF POWER-MOT BILLED} 0 6821232 68,21
640444 [{CURRENT AC HDFG BANK) a 17962196 179.62
640445 [{BANK OF IDIAN GU ACCOUNT) 0 280325 0.28
B4050Y {CHEQUE ISSUED AGCOUNT CA SBl HAZRATGAM H

) 488743159 48874
640502 [([CHEQUE ISSUE ACCOUNT 2 CA BOB) 0 339465150 139,46
G40503 (CHEQUE ISELUE AC 108 VIBHUTIKHAND} a ARTOO 0.449
640940  [{SHORT TERW DEPCSITS IN BANKS - WITH GRIGINAL MATURITO 114603234 1145.03
650205 (INTEREST ACCLURED BUT NOT DUE ON STDR i

} 712965 7.13
650400 ([CONTRA- CU WON CU OF DEROSIT 0]

3 -215137 -2.15
650415 (DEPOSIT OF THE PERPETUAL NATURE) ] 215137 2.15
650810 (CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES ]

) 4840 0.0%
6568414 {DEPOSIT MADE FOR AVAILING SERVICES ON PERP NON CUYD 215137 2.15
660502 (INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE a

) 7567065 7.67
680511  [{INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY OUTSIDERS - CURAO 1150144 11.50
660512  [(INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE - CURRENT) 0 2024143 20.24
GE0521 {INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY OUTSIDERS - FOR (0 s1a67al 5151
660522  |(INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANGE - FOR GURRENT FY) 0 57738 {7 0,58
GE1037 (DEFERRED TAX ASSET-NOM CURRENT PROVISIOMS) 0 12885917

i
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1Mol [{SALE OF POWER

} -319183562 -319.18
812001 |{SALE OF POWER - NOT BILLED} -ER21232 -68.21
840302  |{INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK - TERM DEPOSITS

} -5809415 -58.09
841001 |[{OTHER INCCME) 501 -0.02
841702 [({RECOVERY OF LEASE REMT

} -767 16 Q.77
81H0  |[(GUEST HOUSE RECOVERY) i -7616 -(.08
842501  |{INTEREST ON REFUND OF INCOME TAX) SO048 -0.50
800111 [{BASIC PAY- EXECUTIVES

} 15254146 152.54
000112 ({DEARMESS ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE)

} 5178553 51,79
So0114  [{HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE)

} 2311424 28.11
800123 |[{COMPANY LEASED ACCOMODATION

} _ 415800 4.16
00124 |{TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE (PH)) 15917 0.16
BO0128  [[PRODUCTIVITY LINKED INCENTIVE-EXECUTIVE) 8459758 84.60
800132 [[CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMEMT

J 659515 7.00
g00zi1  [(ERFF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTLION

} 2299433 22.89
a0gz12  |(EPS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

) 152500 1.53
00214 |(PCF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

} 2588939 25.29
800261 [PF Admistratlon Charges

} 36654 0.27
800252 . |(EDLI Charges) o5 0.00
200411 |(MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE

¥ 136571 1.37
a00412  |(MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-TAXABELE

} : 541719 5.42
800413  |{MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-MON TAXABLE-SPECIAL

APPROWAL

) 3894167 38.94
800428 |{MEW YEAR GIFT

i 36000 0.36
pO47  |{SSS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

i 67000 .67
BODG28 [{CAFETERIA CANTEEN ALLOWANGE

) 639369 5.38
n0E37  {{CAFETERIA CHILDREN EDUCATIONMHOSTEL SUBSIDY

)

453257 4.53

poOB28  |{CAFETERIA HOSTEL SUBSIDY

)i 68945 0.69
B0628  {CAFETERIA PROFESSIONAL UFDATION ALLOWANGCE

b 77331 0.77
200830  [{CAFETERIA CONVEYANGETRANSPORT ALLCWARNCE

} _ 646853 b.47
ao0531  ({CAFETERIA WASHING ALLOWANCE

b 130541 1.31
200632  {CAFETERMA VEHICLE REFAIR & MAINT. ALLCAMANGE

} - 302360 .02
00633  [{CAFETERIA DOMECTIC HELE ALLOWANCE

} 4323307 4,23
200834  JCAFETERIA ELECTRIGITY ALLGWANCE

) 346603 -t
B0GE35  |(CAFETERIA MEWSPAFPER! PROF. LITERATURE e i

ALLOWANCE foo

} 309631 | (" .3.10
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Q00636 (CAFETERIA DRIVER ALLOWANCE ]

) 96655 0.97
SO08%F {CAFETERIA HOUSE KEEPIMNG ALLOWANCE o

i 2994638 2.59
Q00628 [CAFETERIA SELF-DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE 0

i 232200 2.22
O0CE41 [CAFETERIA LTC ALLOWANCE a

i 1312085 13.12
911401 |(CONTRA FOR LEASE EXP-LAND UNDER LEASE} D -44DB975 4400
813001 (NTEREST EXP-LAND UNDER LEASE [IND AS)) o 4369841 43.70] -
020204 (R&M OFFICE BUILDING 0

) AQATAGY 40.48
620614 |(R & M- ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION) 0 4549 0.05
820718 (R &M FURNITURE AND FIXTURES} i 2260 0.0z
G20731 [(REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OTHERS) ] 9000 0.09
821104 (LAMD LEASE RENT} 0 GO29462 60.29
821108 (HIRING OF YEHICLE 1]

} 3430164 34.30
g921212 (FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES) a 47151 0.47
821231 (TAXES OM HIRING OF ASSETS UNDER LEASE) H 283840 388
821606 (ELECTRICITY EXF- OFFICE a

) 13564 0.14
g21601 (CONVEYANCE EXPENSES 0

i 27300 0.87
921602 {INLAND TRAVEEL TOUR 1]

] 466230 4.66
S21611 {TRAMSFER TA EXPENDITURE ]

1 119673 1.20
821612 {DAILY ALE OWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES 0

1 bOB032 0.08
21001 (SHORT TERM LEASE RENT - OFFICE LAND GLUEST HOUSE) 10 431572 432
Q2200H (TELEX AND POSTAGE L)

| 18198 0.18
g22004 [(TELEPHOMNE CHARGES a

] 26535 0.87
Q22006  |(SATELLITE COMMUMICATION EXF a

] 11337 011
922007  |[{E MAIL INTERMNET EXF o

] 18849 0.19
822108  |iMISC, PUBLIC RELATION} 0 20004 0.20
222120 |[(ADVYERTISEMENT OTHERS) ) 2548302 2GR
822204 |[{(ENTERTAINMENT & HOSPITALITY EXFENSES-OTHERS g

)

212291 2.12

82241 (PRINTING & STATIONERY 4]

} 359981 3,60
922404 |(PRINTING & BIMDING OF REPORT a

} 3745 0.04
222406  |(COMPUTER CONSUMABLES H

} 54580 0.55
932602  [{Paymenl 10 Consultants) a 274371 .74
922608  [{Payment To Infernal Auditors) 0 247840 0.25
922615 ({CONSULTANCY CHARGES-OTHERS) Q LE055 .58
823101 (STATUTORY ALIDIT FEES 0

) 59000 054
923107 |[{STATUTORY AUDITOR-OUT OF POCKET EXF) 0 1935 0.02
925005  {HORTICULTURE EXFEMSES) 1] 250490 0.25
925008  [{OPERATION/RUNNING EXP OF GLEST HOUSE

§ 56336 0.56
925012 [{DEFPARTMENTAL MEETING EXP 0

254492

peY
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228018 ({FESTIVAL CELEBRATICN EXF OfT INDEPENDAMNGCE DAY 0
)
25000 0.25
D2E018  |(INDEPENDENCEREPUBLIC DAY CELEEBRATICN EXF) o 27500 0,28
925020  |(MISCELLAMEOUS EXFENSES 0
i 181744 192
826030  [{OPERATION & RUMMIMG EXP OF OFFICE) a 237449 0.24
225031  |(BRIFCASHE REIMBURSEMEMT) K FOO0 0.07
925037 |{OTHER BANK CHARGES INCHAN CLURRENCY) a 1481830 14.82
9a0aM  |(DEPRECIATION-TRAMSMISS|ON LINES 0
1 4087615 40.88
831701 |{DEFRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 0
)
35054 .35
831601 |(DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 0
] 125337 1.25
832001  |{DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 0 .
] 20103 0.20
g32501  |[{DEP ON REFRIGERATOR OVT OFFICE) 0 3164 0.03
933201  [{PEPRECIATION-GEMERATING PLAMT AMD MACHIMERY - {
SOLAR
)) 40566354 A05.66
93301 [{PEPRECIATION-RIGHT T USE ASSET-LAND UNBER LEASE(D 2301712 23.932
840401  J{INTEREST ON TERM LOAN HDFC BANK) o 944985219 949.88
41101 [{REBATE TO CUSTOMERS) 0 638367 6.38
41303 |(GUARANTEE FEE ON DOMESTIC LOAM} 0 17147827 171.48
ori2a7  ({(EXPEMPITURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET-NOJD 0467751 -94.68
70508  |{EARLIER YEAR TAX 0
) 147548 1.48
Ba0101  {[EDC - SALARY WAGES AMD ALLOWANCES it
) 39474726 -254.75
280102 ({IEDC - GRATUITY AND CONTRIBLUTIOMN TO PF {
) -3740275 «37.40
98003 [{IEDG - STAFF WELFARE EXP- ol
i -4712207 17,12
980i1e  |{IEDC - R & M BUILDING 0
} -A4TREY -40.48
880112 |(R AND M --OTHERS) ] -15809 -0.16
o80144  |{IEDC - RENT 0
] -10279038 -102.25
g8018  |(IEDC - ELECT EXF 0
] -13564 -0.14
Q80112 [{IEDC - TRAVELLING AND CONYVEYAMCE 0
] -128133% -12.81
880121  |{[EDC - TELEPHOME TALEX AND POSTAGE {
} -1349139 -1.35
8B0124  |{IEDC - PRINTIMG AMD STATIOMERY 0
} -418308 -4.18
Qa012s  |{|[EDC - OTHER GENERAL EXF 0
} -2040241
BE0126  |{IEDC-DOESIGN AND COMSULTANCY-INDIGENIQUS) ] -3R7157
Ba0143  ({IEDC-INTT. ON BORROWED MOMEY-TERM LOAN BANKS} a -53743883
880148  |{TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDG-GUARANTEE FEE ON LOJ0 -1128015%
BE0160  HIEDG - DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION ¥
] -183658
980188 |(TRAWSFER OF EXP- TO ECA DEP. RIGHT TGO USE ASBETS) (0 -2391713
gaay  |(TRAMSFER OF EXF TO EAC-INTT EXP UNDER LEASE] { -4269841
pa(hes  [(TRANSFER OF EXP TO EAC CONTRA FOR LEASE EXP) 0 A40B975
981201 (TR OF INTT INCOME FROM BANK ON GRANT-VGF OF SOLAR|O af4id?
Grand Tofal 0 [}




Annecut VL

COMMENTS OF THE comri ROLLER AND AUDL [OR GENERAL OF INDIA UND ER
SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE f_f{'!?ﬁl’a\NlES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
S’l':\'l’EMEN'l‘S OF BL’IN!H".'I.KH.«\N'I} SAUR URIJA LIMITED FOR THL YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of pundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act 2013(Act) is the reﬁpﬂnsibﬂil}f of the management of the company- The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia under section 139(5) of the Act
is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
05.05.2023.

1. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year

ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(2) of the Azt

For and on behalf ol the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

\ \,Qj\,

(Sanjay K. Jha)
Place; New Pelhi Director General of Audit (Energy)

Dated: '3'3\95\'}.-613 New Delhi



